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SUBJECT: W, MARK FELT
Assistant Director
Inspection Division

PERMANENT BRIEF

1-26-42
h.22-42

Entered on Duty
Reported to Field
Present Grade and Salary Gs-18, $36,000

Last Salary ‘Change 1-10-71, Basic Increase
Age R 57, Born 8-17-1913
Place of Birth Twin PFalls, Idaho
Marital Status Married - 2 Children

Education
Member of Bar

Language Abiligy

1971 Annual Performance Rating
Office of Preference since 2-62
Firearms Ability

Outstanding Endorsers-

Relatives in Bureag%
Offices of Assignment:

koo ko assigned
8-17-42 reported” -
12-1-42 reported
8-10-45 reported
9-20-54 reported .
12-16-54 reported as
2-22-56 reported as
10-8-56 reported as
3=-5-58 reported as
10-22-62 reportéd as
1-23-63

12-14-64 Inspector in Charge
3-19-65

2%¥ﬁ1’1lmzpdf (1)

_

Bachelor of Arts & Laws Degrees
District of Columbia Bar

U. S. Supreme Court Bar

None

OUTSTANDING

None

Qualified Expert

Former Senator D. Worth Clark,
Idaho

None

Houston

San Antonio

Security Division

Seattle

Training & Inspection Division
New Orleans

Los Angeles

Salt Lake City

Kansas City

#1 Man Training Division

Inspector & #1 Man Training Division

Inspection Division

Assistant Director Inspection Division
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Name L — Rk ARY CHANGES
WILLIAM MARK FELT ) Date Grade Salary

EOD Clerk

1-10-71 GS-18 - $36,000
EOD Special Agent (}%45 /

1-16-42 |- CMa QAR | - 360860
Adjusted EOD .
o~ \8 B0l

Social Security Number

\)
6-22-73 RETIREMENT

SS: 511-46-0048

Office Date

INSPECTION DIVISION

‘ASSTISTANT DIRECTOR 3-19-65
[ASSIST. DIR.~ DEPUTY ASSOCIATE
| DIRECTOR 7-1-71
"DESIGN, ACTING . ‘

ASSOCIATE DIR, 5-30-72

RETIREMENT 6-22-73

PERMANENT BRIEFS AND SECURITY REVIEWS
Perm. Brief{Security Rev. Date ' Name of Briefex
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ASSIGNMENT HISTORY OF

WILLIAM MARK FELT

PERMANENT BRIEFS AND SECURITY REVIEWS

b6 Perm. Brief{ Security Rev. ) Date Name of Briefer or Reviewer
b7C
enrenep on oury ar WASHINGTON, D.C. X y-25-60
on _JANUARY 26, 1942 (ADDHED) D-19-62  FIDH/sb
X 1-22-63 EDHLlltj:m
Office Date \/ "\ —-‘\.\-é 9?}; T“&\‘&:\ gwﬁi’f—u—»,\ ,
AR AL PR GR O
TNG. DIVISION AS*#1 MAN 10-22-62 %&/ //—/.,1 Vs —
INSPT, DIV, AS INSPECTOR- 1 X D=1 P bé
IN-CHARGE 12-14-64 P 3104 b7
INSPECTION DIVISION X X | Z O
ASSTSTANTIZDIRECTOR 3-19-65 adtadllozy b o] Bt q/ -
— L 7 G760/ %M@(ﬂp

ENTRANCE SAL ARY

SALARY CHANGES

Date

Grade

" Salary

12-10-41 GS-16 $15,775
10-14462 GS-16 17,000
Y R A Zﬂ« /&6 /7 Soa
2/ ) s 29 742
J2-bb#| 651k 2, 558
3-19-p5 GS-17 $22,945
sofrefey 43/7 23,77/
\ 37[197@ B-rv| 25382
Vsl | s, 5570
/o f8~é‘7 HUs- /8 417 055
i) 6S- 1) A8 000
22z5| &57/8 3@ 239
V-Is-G5 &5+% 23, Y9<
;2/99// o514 | zaldo s
~/0 7/@s-/g 3§ o0 O
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|- enroimANCE RATINGS

ENTERED ON puTY AT __WASHINGTON, D. C.

oN JANUARY 26,19%2

Q'&ﬁg’«&& 1=23

ar “\
OFFICE DATE
School 1-26=42
. Houston Lw22.42
San Antonio 8=17=42
Division Five 12-1=42
Seattle $9-10-45

Training & Inspectio}

n Div . 9-20"5

-} o] Ve

‘DATE RATING
1947 Emcellent
1948 Excellent
3=-31-49| Exellent ,
abded. | #-17-56 FPR: g2
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ASEC LA AGrF - - 7]
New Orleans 12216-54 (Ld Aot /.o - (SALARY CHANGES
ﬁfo/; %mg eles 20256 DATE | GRADE SALARY
: 11-1-42 | CAF=10 | #3500
Salt Lake City (SAC) |{10-8-56 51641 | CAF-11 3800
j o CAF-11 4300
KANSAS CITY AS SAC 3-5-58 | 7-30-1+5 ] CAF-11 4520
4 8-27-43 CAF-11 L4740
TRAINING DIVISION 10-22-62 Dwelinfid CAF-12 5180
7=1=l46 | CAF-12 5905 ,20
9-7-47 | CAF-12 614,60
7-11-48 | CAF-12 647% ,60
3-20-49 | CAF-12 6714,
:Lo-3o-15+9 qs-lg gggg
9=17-50 | GS=-1
7=8=511 GS=12 76140
12-23-51| GS-13 8360
- 6=21-53 | GS-13 8560
12-19-5% | Gs-13 8760
B=13=55 | GS~-13 9420
12-18-55| GS~-1k 10320
6-16-57| @S—14 | ¥16, 535
L -30-52 | PA-IS| /7 6s0
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At the conclusion of his training period, Mr. Clegg said he presented a neat,
mature appearance, had a quiet and unassuming personality, he needed'contacts
and a general roughening up, and he should develop into an average Agent
without difficulty. On 3-31~42 Mr. Clegg rated him as FAIR.

On 4~22-42 he was assigned to Houston., 0On 6-16-42 SAC Abbaticchio rated him
as G00D and said he had a good although rather quiet personality,” he gave the
impression of being a trifle more mature than the usual new Agent, he ap-
peared to learn rathepquickly, and it was felt that his development had been
and would continue to be entirely satisfactory. ‘On 8-16-42 SAC Abbaticchio
rated him as GOOD and said there was little to add to the 45-day efficiéncy
report. He was somewhat' above the average new Agent in his appearance 48
well as his ability to handle assignments with a minimum of supervision, it
was believed that he was quite intelligent, impressed others quite favorably
and that he had e good future in the Bureau.

—ri

During an inspection of the Houston Office in August, 1942, SAC Kitchin said
he had a good personality, appeared to be intelligent, showed promise of
development, and he was rated as G00D, On 8-17-42 he was transferred to
LSan Antonio. On 9-28-42 SAC Acers rated him as GOO0D and said he presented
a neat appearance, made excellent contactsd with law enforcement officers,
~ he had @ good knowledge of the Bureau's work for his length of service, he
. possessed initiative and was anxious to succeed, his work réquired ¢ =
minimum of supervision, he mdde a satisfactory appearancé before the U. S.
Commissioner, he followed his work through to a logical conclusion with a
minimum of supervision, and it was believed that with an average amount of
supervision he would become-a better than aveérage agent. On 11-1-42 -he was
reallocated to Grade CAF-10, #3500 per annum. :

————

On 12-1-42 he was transferred to thée Security Division at the Seat of Govern-
ment, On 12-5-42 SAC Acers rated him as VERY GOOD and said he required a
minimum of supervision, he prepared good reports, his dictation was good,

he learned quickly and followed his work through to a logiecal conclusion,

and it was believed that he possessed supervisory ability and some adminie
strative ability.

On 1-15-43 Mr. Little rated him as GOO0D and said hé hdad been assigned to the
Espionage Unit as dgupervisor on general ‘German espionage cases, he had
exhibited a thoroughness in his work, was enthusiastic, conscientious dnd

was amenable to suggestion,.he followed up his work logically and voluntarily
worked overtime in ordér to keep up with his assignments, he was above aver-
age in ability as a supervisor would continue to improves

e

- _On 3-31-43 Mr., Cunningham rated him ds" VERY GO00D and said he had made more_

“lthan satisfactory progress in his work, he exércised Bood judgment in thé

ljsuperuision of his cases; and he displayed abové averdge initiative dnd in-
telligence and a fair déegree of .administrative ability.” On 1=-5-44 Mr, Ladd
recommended that this Agent be promoted to Grade CAF-11, $3800 per annum.

-

N -




On 1-28-44 Mr. Tunningham rated him VERY GO0OD and said he continued to pro-
gress satisfactorily in his work and his enthusiasm was undiminished, o
b |he was extremely cooperative and did not hesitate to volunteer
for extra assignments or to assist others who might be temporarily pressed,

he had demonstrated good judgment, he dictated well, and’ it was believed he

might possess a certain degree of administrative ability.

On 2-16-44 he was reallocated to CAF-11, $3800 per annum.- On 3-31-44 Mr.
Cunningham rated him VERY G00D and said his outstanding chardcteristic was
his enthusidasm toward his work and hé had shown a desire to assist others

at all times who might be temporarily ovérburdened, his paper work had re-
quired a little more than average supervision, which however,.was believed
to be due &ntirely to his desire to handle more than his share of the volume
of work, he organized his work well and had shown a certain degree of ad-
ministrative ability, his dictation was well above average and he organized
his material well in advance of dictation, he had satisfactorily handled
lecture for the Espionage Sectione.

From 2-26-45 through 3-10-45 he was dssigned to the New York office for
field itnvestigative work and SAC Conroy stated thdt he handled German ES=
pionage, Denaturalization proceedings, Security Matters and Foreign Travel -
Control end he quickly oriented himseljf to these phases of thée Buréau's work
)and displayed good analytical reasoning, he wds considéeréd a very good in-
terviewer, he was assigned to the Selective Service Section and invéstigationg
2ere conducted on numerous other cases, and would rate him as a very good
gen‘f;. ‘

p_—

On 3-31-45 Mr. Cunningham rated him EXCELLENT and said he was assigned to_
Ithe Espionage Section and supervised some of the more importdnt casés, he
had on his desk the casde entitled "Helmuth Siegfried Goldschmidt, Espionage -
@" and it was little doubt that his efforts hud to some extent at least made
the case the success it had been to that date, he organized his work well
and believed that he possesséd administrative ability, his dictation and’
paper work was above average, he présented’'a very good pérsonal appearance
and he had shown good ability as o lecturer on the subject of espionageé.
By memorandum dated 5-4-45 he was qualified a$ a Bureau speaker. 0On 7-1-45,
as a.result of @ basic increasé his .salary waes increased to $4300 per annum
in Grade CAF-11., During the inspection of the Security Division” in April and
May, 1945, Inspector (D. J. Williams) said he presented a good appearance,

he was very well pleased with hig job and enjoyed it, and he seemed to have
done satisfactorily in his present job. ) -

w W [ - . -

By memorandum dated 7-17-45 Mr., L. L. Tyler recommerided that he be considered
for a meritorioits increase in pay because of his work in the Péasant Casé as
well as his deep interest in lojal application to his duties in the whole
German counterespionage program.

———
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On 7-19-45 Mr. Newby rated him EXCELLENT and said he handled and became
familiar with all phases of the Espionage Section work, performed his duties
most satisfactorily, showed a genuine interest in his work and a thorough
application to the problems presented, his accuracy and attention to detail
in handling the facts was always of a high degree and his judgment of facts
were always sound, he exhibited a good deal of imagination and ingenuity in
developing the cases and projects with which he was associated, there was no
doubt that he was a valuable adjunct to the Bureau's counterespionage pro-
gram and for his work thereon was afforded.a meritorious increase, he made

a very good personal impression, was well poised, smooth in his approach and
conversation and even in his temperament and disposition, in conversation he
was able to present his ideas succinectly and clearly as well as to comprehend
quickly the ideas and problems presented to him, his enthusiasm for and
loyalty to the Bureau were of a high degree and there was a resultant great
interest on his part in all of his work, with further experience there ap-
peared to be no reason why he would not develop and mature to the point of
handling administrative and executive positions.

on 7-30-45 he was afforded a meritorious promotion to $4520 per annum in
Grade CAF-11 in view of the excellent manner in which he performed his duties
during the critical war period. '

On 8-10-45 he was transferred to Seattle. 0On 8-27-45 he was afforded an
increase in salary to $4740 in Grade CAF=-11.

personality, was above average in intelligence, exhibited definite ability to
neke contacts both in law enforcement and the business field, since his assi-
gnment to Seattle he was placed on general investigative matters, his work re-
quired little supervision, he exhibited good judgment and showed an ability
to handle his cases on his own initiative, his reports were well organized,
he had an above average knowledge of Bureau policies and the stenographers
rated him as an excellent dictator, he had not yet appeared as a witness in
that office, however, it was believed that he would make a very favorable
impression, it wis believed that he had supervisory ability.

\On 10-11-45 SAC Boardman rated him EXCELLENT and said he had a friendly

the last efficiency report he was :at the Bureau attending In-Service Training
and was on special assignment in the Washington Field 0ffice, there was not,
therefore a continuous opportunity. to observe his work, he was assigned to
the general squad, his cases were handled properly and his reports required
very little supervision, he gave every indication. of having sound judgment,
of being a determined and careful investigator, the manner in which he
handled his own work indicated that he had supervosory ability, he was quali-
fied in the use of firearms and was suitable for use on raids and dangerous
apprehensions, he was regarded as an excellent dictator.

\0n1-23-46 SAC Boardman rated him EXCELLENT and said since the submission of

-l
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On 2-24-46 he was reallocated to Grade CAF-12, #5180 per annum. On 3-31-46
SAC Boardman rated him G00D. As the result of a basic salary increase effec-
tive 7-1-46, his salary was increased to $5905.20 per annum in Grade CAF-12.

tion of the Seattle Office in January, 1947, the Inspector
(s said he was well grounded in Bureau work. He was enthusi=-
as8vic ana conscientious about his assignmenits and indicated some supervisery
ability. b7C

On 3-31-47 SAC Maynor rated him EXCELLENT. On 9-7-47 he received a Uniform
Promotion to $6144.60 per annum in Grade CAF-12.

During an Inspection of the Seattle Office in March, 1948, Inspector Gurnea
said he was alert, intelligent and o good conversationalist. The Inspector
believed he was considerably above average and possessed some Supervisory

ability. : ‘

On 3-31-48 SAC Wilcox rated him EXCELLENT and said he qualified in an above
average manner in the use of Bureau firearms. He served as relief supervisor
on the desk of the ASAC and was recently transferred to the Communist Squad.
He had definitely demonstrated supervisory ability and could be used as an
Assistant SAC. He was in good physical condition. .

He attended In-Service Training from 4-5-48-to 4-17-48,

By memorandum dated 5-5-48 his SAC advised that he was now a qualified fire-
armns expert. ‘

As the result of a basic salary increase effective 7-11-48, and a Uniform
Promotion effective 3-20-49, his salary was increased to $6714 per annum in
Grade CAF-12. ' O

Yemorandum dated 8-23-48 reflected thathhis services were to be utilized in a
supervisory capacity.

on 3-31-49 SAC Wilcox rated him EXCELLENT and said he had taken an
interest in his assignment, which had been o difficult one because

outstanding
of the

large number of men assigned to his squad who were inrexperiencdd in general
work. The volume of work which he had handled had been large. He was an
excellent contact man and the SAC felt that he had excellent possibilities
Sfor further development, ‘ ) . :

By letter dated 4-25-49 the SAC advised that Agent Felt was being relieved of
supervisory work due to a reduction in personnel and case load.

On 8-22-49 his SAC submitted his name

Jor consideration on a long~range basis
Sfor development, -

During an Inspection of the Seattle Office in October, 1949, Inspector
-5-
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Naughten said he agreed with the comments of the SAC who said he showed ex-
cellent prospects for future development. He handled police training metiters,
was o qualified Bureau speaker and until recently operated as a supervisor.

He was released from this assignment as the number of men in the office de-
creased. He definitely had supervisory and administrative ability.

4s the result of a basic salery increase effective 10-30~49, his sclary was
increased to #6800 per annum in Grade GS-12.

It is noted he assisted Inspector Naughten during the November, 1949 Inspec-
tion of the Portland Office and he was rated as very good as an aide.

On 3-31-50 SAC Wilcox rated him EXCELLENT and said he wes a Sfirearns expert
and had demonstrated the ability to organize and lead a group of agent on a
dangerous assignment. As a firearms expert, he had handled o number of fire-
arms schools for law enforcement agencies in the State of Washington and had
done an excellent job. His reports and memoranda required practicelly no
supervision. He was thoroughly experienced in all phases of Bureau investi-
getive activities. He could be assigned any type of tnvestigaetion and would
do an excellent job. He had demonstrated supervisory and executive ability
and could operate at any time as an ASAC. He wes o satisfactory witness.’
He was in good physical condition and was available for any general or
special assignment.

By memorandum dated 7-7-50 his SAC was advised that he was authorized %o
utilize Agent Felt's services as a supervisor.

By memorandum dated 9-6-50 his SAC submitted his name for consideration on
a long range basis for development.

On 9-17-50 he received a Uniform Promotion to $7000 per annum in Grade GS-12.

His daily average overtime for October, 1950 was 34 minutes, for November,
was 37 minutes, and for December was 33 minutes. The Office overtime Jor
October was 1 hour 5 minutes, for November was 1 hour 6 minutes, and for
December was 1 hour 10 minutes.

On 3-31-51 SAC Wilcox rated him in the upper limits of SATISFACTORY and said
lsince July, 1950 his services had been utilized as a Supervisor in the
ISeattle Office. He was above average in intelligence, was able to make
sexcellent contacts with persons outside the office, was in good physical
condition, and turned out a very good volume of work. He had rapidly learned
his job as a supervisor. He was above average in his ability to dictate, had
above average planning ability, and was able to supervise the work of others.
'He was well grounded in Bureau policy and procedures and had demonstrated that
he had supervisory ability. The SAC believed also that he had administrative
ability. He was enthusiastic concerning his assignment, was cooperative,and

loyal. He was availeble for any Bureau assignment.

~6-
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During an Inspection of the Seattle Office in April, 1951, Inspector Long

said he made a very favorable impression on interview. He had a very heavy
case assignment being over 1400 cases which included a high turnover in appli-
cant type cases, and over 500 criminal cases. His attitude seemed excellent.
In the | S8 case (Fugitive) subject was located 4-11-51,
but the Bureau and the Office of Origin were not advised by teletype but only
by an investigative report dated 4-19-51. The Agent submitted a suggested
teletype but Agent Felt, as supervisor, destroyed it feeling the report was
adequate. The substantive delinquency on his desk was l.4 percent but the
errors of form not high., There had been a high failure to meet deadlines and
while some had been attributable to lack of personnel other instances were
inexcusable., The SAC knew of the high case load for this supervisor and it
was inconceitvable he could habe been expecied to do a proper job even with
sporadic assistance without excessive overtime. However his overtime in
January and February averaged less than 1 hour per day; an hour and 52 minutes

in March, giving an over all average of about 1 hour 6 minutes. No action was
taken,

By memorandum dated 4-23-51 his SAC submitted his name for consideration on
a long range basis for development.

He attended In-Service Training from 5-14-51 to 5-26-51.

By memorandum dated 6-25-51 his SAC recommended that he be considered for
G@8-13 reallocation., He had been a supervisor since 7-7-50. He was con-
sidered for GS-13 reallocation but was passed over to be reconsidered at a
later date.

By memorandum dated 7-24-51 he was considered for a GS-13 reallocation;
however, he was passed over for this reallocation to be reconsidered at a
later date.

On 10-16-51 SAC Wilcox rated him SATISFACTORY and said he was intelligentd,
lalert and was interested in his assignment. It was felt he had made an
excellent supervisor. His SAC had been entirely satisfied with his services
as o Supervisor. -

By memorandum dated 10-16-51 his SAC advised in response to the Bureau's
inquiry regarding this Agent's low overtime for the months of October,
November and December, 1950, that during the period in question the urgency
of deadlines were so great that his goal was to completely clean everything
off the desk by 6:00 PM each day in time for reports to be place in the

6:30 PM mail pickup, which was the last pickup that was handled. in time to
make the night planes to Washington, D. C. It was pointed out that this
policy was necessary in order to get leads assigned and mailed on the day«of
their receipt. However, his SAC advised that his overtime jfor October,

e




November, and December was the same as it had always been previously. Agent
Felt advised the SAC that during the March and April, 1951 inspection of the
Seattle Office he came to the realization that as a supervisor he had the
additional responsibility of setting an ezample for the other agents in the
atter of voluntary overtime. His overtime for March, 1951 was 1 hour 42
minutes, April was 1 hour 22 minutes, May was 1 hour 8 minutes, June was 1
hour 3 minutes, July was 1 hour 10 minutes, August wasg 1 hour 7 minutes,
September was 56 minutes and for 16 days in October, was 1 hour 10 minutes.

By memorandum dated 11-19-51 he was considered for a reallocation to Grade
GS-13, however he was passed over to be reconsidered at a later date.

By memorandum dated 12-6-51 the SAC advised that he was very much impressed
not only with the systems that Mr. Felt had worked out in connection with
the handling of the very irritating, sudden and high-volume changes in the
applicant cases, but also with the high morale that he had developed and
maeintained among the members of that squad, as well as among the clerical
personnel who necessarily were pushed and harassed by the sudden and un-
erpected volume of work necessary to the smooth handling of the applicant
cases. The SAC felt that his suggestions, interest and whole-hearted loyaltly
made him a much better than average supervisor. He was the career type of
employee who followed in the best traditions of the Bureau, and the SAC felt
-the Bureau should be heavily injfluenced by his very excellent attitude in
connection with its consideration of this employee for Grade @GS-13 which was
heartily recommended by the SAC.

On 12-23-51 he was reallocated #o0 Grade GS-13, $8360 per annum.

By memorandum dated 1-5-52 _his SAC submitted his naome in connection with the
Bureau's Personnel Advancement Program and said he was presently functioning
as o full time applicant supervisor. This was considered a very important
position, particularly due to the unusual relationship which his ofjfice had
with the Atomic Energy installation at Richland, and which would become in-
creasingly important due to the increased volume therefrom in the near future
because of a projected establishment of at least several more reactors. Mr.
Felt had studied the particular problems in connection with the applicant
volume to a point where a system had been set up by him which was very advaen-
tageously being utilized for greater efficiency in the handlzng of this
classification. It was noted that Mr. Felt had had previous supervisory
service at the Bureau and it was felt that his present utilization was an
excellent intermediate step to further develop him for additional responsi-
bilities ot some future date, but not at the present as it was believed that
it would take some little time for him to fully explore the possibilities

of the handling of the Atomic ZEnergy work in his present assignment, which
was one of the most imporitant things of the office. It was felt that he had
good potentialities in every respect jfor further advancement but it was not

-8-
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believed that such additional development required more Bureau supervisory
service. It was felt that with some additional seasoning as supervisor of

the applicant work, he would be qualified for direct ASAC assignment within
several years.

By memorandum dated 1-10-52 Mr. Clegg said that Inspector Stein reported that
Felt had assisted him in the inspection of the Butte Office. His work con-
sisted chiefly of inspecting Resident Agencies and reviewing criminal. files.
Results were entirely satisfactory.

By letter dated 1-26-52 he received a Ten-Year-Service-Award-Key.

On 3-31-52 SAC Auerbach rated him SATISFACTORY and said he had continued

to function as the Applicant Supervisor. He was unusually and consistently
interested in improving the over-all functioning ojf the office and had made
a continuous and resulting effort to streamline the handling of the work on
his desk. It was felt that he was an asset to that office in every respect.
He worked hard, was well thought of by the personnel and continued his :
supervisory assignment in a completely satisjfactory fashion. He could handle
eny kind of an assignment, was qualified to function in dangerous matiers
and was available for general and special assignment. He had continued to
Sfunction satisfactorily in his ability to dictate, operate on a physical
surveillance, handle his paper work, do necessary contacting and properly
organize and initiate investigations. He had developed considerably as a
qualijfied Bureau speaker and it was felt that he should be considered as

one of the best employees in that office. -

His daily overtime average jfor March, 1952 was 1 hour 24 minutes; with no
travel overtime. B

By memorandum dated 4-25-52 his SAC submitted his name in connection with
the Bureau's Personnel Advancement Program. His SAC made reference to his
memorandum of 1-5-52 which reflected future additional possibilities but
not at the present time. '

By memorandum dated 6-20-52 it was noted that he assisted B. C. Brown in the
San Francisco inspection in May, 1952. He reviewed applicant files, surveyed
epplicant procedures and handled War plans. He supervised applicant cases

in the Seattle Office and had an excellent understanding of the administra-
tive procedures. He was energetic, discerning, had o great deal of initia-
tive and should be considered for long range development, providing his
physical condition permitted. At the time of the inspection he was awaiting
the results of a physical examination to determine whether he had a heart
condition. If the examination proved him to be fit, he should be considered
as ASAC material.

By letter dated 7-17-52 his SAC was advised that the Bureau was in receipt

-0




of the results of the physical ezxamination afforded Agent Felt on 4-24-52,
at which time he was certified for only mild physical exertion and no
firearms; however it was noted on the report of the consultation afforded
him on 6-12-52, that the cardiologist saw no indication of necessity for
restriction of his physicel activity. In view ojf this he was considered
capable of strenuous physical ezertion and participation in dutzes involving
the practical use of fzrearms.

His daily overtime average jfor August, 1952 was 1 hour 52 minutes; with no
travel overtime,

By memorandum, dated 9-22-52 it was noted that he was in attendance at the
Special Agent Swpervzsors’ School held at the Seat of Government from
9-15-52 through 9-19-52.

By memorandum dated 3-23-53 his SAC submitted his name in connection with

the Bureau's Personnel Advancement Program. Reference was made to his

memorandum dated 1-5-52 captioned Personnel advaencement. He advised that

Mr. Felt reflected considerable potentiality and possibility for advance-

ment. He was recommnended for immediate consideration as Assistant Special
- Agent in Charge. : :

During an inspection of the Seattle. Office in March, 1953 Inspector Williams
said Mr. Felt made an excellent appearance. He was tall, soft-spoken, and.
of easy manner, which was rather disarming upon first impression. He had
sufficient force and aggressiveness to function well as an administrator

or erxecutive. He was a supervisor of the applicant desk. No substantive
errors were found on that desk during the inspection. Only four deadlines
were missed without the Bureau being advised, and an analysis of these re-
Sflected there was ,no fault of his. He had o definite flair for detail and
handled the personnel assigned to him in o very good maenner. He was a mature
agent. and had handled almost all types of cases which the Bureau had under
its jurisdiction. He was loyal to the Bureau and a definite asset to it.

It was believed that he had administrative aend executive ability and that he
could function quite well as Assistant Special Agent in Charge of o small
‘Qﬁfzce. It was recommended that consideration be given him for promotion

to the position ojf ASAC.

On 3-31-53 SAC Auerbach ra%ed him SATISFACTORY and said the perjformance of
his work had shown he had an excellent grasp ojf Bureau policies, pazd
meticulous attention to detail, handled personnel very capably and in
general had shown himself to be an excellent supervisor. He had consis-
tently made excellent suggestzons to zmprove the workings of the office and
was very well rounded in his Bureau emperzence. It was believed he would
be capable of handling any of the Bureau's complicated cases , was physz-
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cally fit for his work, and could participate in dangerous assignments.

He was considered to have executive and administrative ability and it was
believed that he could function successfully as an Assistant Special Agent
in Charge. Due to his loyalty to the Bureau, his unjflagging .interest in
his work and his general all around competence, ke was considered a dis-
tinct asset to the Seattle Office and the Bureau. He was available for any
special or general assignment as the Bureau might desire.

His daily overtime average for April, 1953 was 2 hours 25 minutes, plus 30
minutes travel overtime.

By letter dated 4-23-53 he was COMMENDED as o result of the recent inspection
of the Seattle Division. It was noted that the excellent manner in which he
was handling his duties as Applicant-Loyalty Supervisor had been called to
the Bureau's attention.

By memorandum deted 4-24-53 his SAC submitted his name in connection with
the Bureau's personnel advancement program. Reference was made to the
memorandum dated 1-5-52 which reflected that Mr. Felt had considerable
potentiality and possibility for advancement. It was noted that Mr. Felt
had no personal problems which would make a transfer undesirable. He was
lrecommended Jor immediate consideration as ASAC.

In May, 1953, he assisted Inspector B. C. Brown in the Anchorage inspection.
He did a very competent job on his assignments and was an extremely hard
workér; he was considered a very competent aide.

By memorandum dated 5-24-53 Inspector B. C. Brown advised that he was re-
leased from the Anchorage inspection and returned to Seattle on 5-20-53,
due to a continuing pain in his left side and the possibility that hospita-
lization might be necessary.

Memorandum dated 6-8-53 reflected that he was hospitalized and his case was
described .as lymph node biopsy due to an undiagnosed lymph node enlargement
in the left abdominal area.

On 6-21-53 he received a uniform promotion to $8560 per annum in Grade GS-13.
By letter dated 7-9-53 his SAC's letter of 7-1-53 was acknowledged, in which
he advised this agent returned to duty on 6-30-53, but was advised by his
doctor that he was not to engage in any strenuous activity for an additional
three-week period. In view of the doctor's advice his SAC was advised that
SA Felt was being placed in limited duty status.

He attended the Security Espionage Conference held at the Seat of Government
7-20-53 and 7-21-53.

Mémorandum dated 7-23-53 reflected that Mr. Mohr had spoken with him while

L
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he was at the Seat of Government, and he indicated he was very. much inter-
ested in advancing in the Bureau's service. At the time of the interview
he had a pencil in his outside coat pocket and Mr. Mohr suggested to him
that as a matter of appearance he not carry his pencil on the outside of
hisceat. He expressed regret and stated normally he was not in the habit
of carrying his pencil there but having been just called out of conference
he placed it there as a¢ matter of convenience. He made @ good personal
oppearance, had o very good personality, appeared to be above average in
intelligence and Mr. Mohr thought he possessed very good prospects for
Jurther advancing in the Burecu's service. He entered on duty with the
Bureau 1-26-42 and as a result would not be considered for advancement %o
the position of ASAC for some time to come. During the interview he in-
dicated there were no restrictions on his availability and that he was
anrious to progress in the Bureau's service. :

By memorandum dated 8-20-53 his SAC was advised this agent was being removed
Srom limited.duty, it being noted that his personal physician had submitted -
a statement to the effect that no restriction concerning his physical

" activities and use of firearms should now be placed on him.

On 3-31-54 SAC Auerbach rated him SATISFACTORY and pointed out that he felt
this agent's work reflected that he had a very excellent grasp of Bureau
policies through his previous service as a .Bureau supervisor as well as

his field experience. He paid meticulous attention to detail and had a very
itnquiring mind, to @ point where he had a long-range, over-all viewpoint

on the various aspects of the office, reflecting himself to be completely
career-minded. He was capable of handling any of the Bureau's complicated
cases, and the SAC believed he had considerable executive and administrative
ability to a point where he could successfully function as an ASAC. He was
a distinct asset to that office and to the Bureau. In a separate communi-
cation his SAC advised in connection with the Bureau's personnel advance-
ment program that he was a completely competent, career-type employee and
the SAC felt that he could immediately be competent to begin to function

as an ASAC.

Memorandum dated 6-16-54 reflected that he had assisted in the inspection of
the Anchorage Office from 6-9-54 through 6-12-54. He did an excellent job.
He was conscientious, enthusiastic, meticulous in his work, and needed only
e minimum of supervision. He understood the Bureau problems and responsi-
bilities as well as its rules end regulations. He made an excellent appear-
ance. He was available for general and special assignments anywhere. It
was believed that he had administrative and executive ability and he could
quite ably handle the position of ASAC at the present time. Inspector
Williams considered him an excellent aide and felt that he could ably act

as #1 Man to an Inspector on inspections.

By letter dated 7-13~54 he was COMMENDED in view ojf the fact that he super-
vised the development and handling of a very important confidenticl source
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of information which had proyen of great value to the Bureau's work on
security matters.

On 7-19-54 the Director saw him and said he made a very good personal ap-
pearance, seemed to be intensely interested in his work, and said he would
rate him above average.

During an Inspection of the Seattle Office in June, 1954, Inspector Williams
noted that SA Felt was handling his supervisory duties on the Applicant

Desk in a highly satisfactory manner. Mr, Williams said he made a very good
., appearaence, was thoroughly experienced, handled a large volume of work,

. ' and could very adequately perform the duties ojf an ASAC at that time. Mr.
Fillioms recommended that he be considered jfor jfurther advaencement. In this
respect it was to be noted that we had properly listed SA Felt for advance-
ment; however, in view of his entry on duty date, he was not at the Fop of
the list. In view of the above it was recommended and approved. that his
name be placed third on the list to be considered for advancement to the
Training and Inspection Division as Inspector's Aide.

He attended In-Service Training from 7-19-54 to 7-30-54.

On 9-20-54 he was transferred to the Training and Inspection Division and
assigned to the Inspection and Planning Section as an Inspector's Aide. On
his transfer report SAC Auerbach rated him SATISFACTORY and said he
functioned exceedingly well in a completely all-around manner. The SAC
felt that he was a distinct asset to that office and to the Bureau and was
to a very, very large extent personally responsible for the very successful
handling of the very considerable Atomic Energy Priégram of that office.

in his preparation of-a memorandum concérning time spent in the office by
the Criminal Squad of the San Francisco Office and because in a letter pre=-
pared by him, addressed to SAC Whelan, an erroneous figure was used, the
Bureau had been put to additional expense and embarrassment.

]By letter dated 10-12-54 he was CENSURED because of an error made by him

By memorandum dated 10-22-54 Inspector F. H. Strong advised that this Agent
assisted in the inspection of the Records Section, Records and Communi-
cations Division, conducted 9-27 through 10-20-54. He was assigned to
inspecting the work of the Filing Unit and assisted in inspecting the work
of the File Review Unit of the Section. This was his first Seat of
Government inspection, and he performed his duties in a very satisfactory
manner. He exhibited much industry and enthusiasm in his assignments. His
inquiries were conducted in a logical manner, and he exercised good judgment.
His paper work was good, and he required lt’average supervision.

\By letter dated 11-23-54 he was ordered under transfer to the New Orleans
Office, as Assistant Special Agent in Charge.
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On 11-24-54 Mr, Mason rated him SATISFACTORY and said he had been used
exclusively as an 4ide on Seat of Government inspections and incidental

thereto had been assigned to ~surveys and special inquiries at the Seat

of Government. He was an above average prospect for advancement and

zquld definitely handle more responsibility than that now assigned to
in, ‘

On 11-24-54 the Director saw him and said he made a good personal
appearamce, seemed to be enthusiastic about his new assignment and Xhe
would rate him above average. -

on 12-16-54 he arrived under transfer\to the New Orleans Office as
4ssistant Special Agent in Charge. ‘

On 12-19-54 he received a uniform promotion to $8760 per annum in GS-13.

It is noted he attended the Special Administrative School held at the Seat
of Government from 11-29-54 to 12=-7=54. '

By letter dated 2-17-55 ‘he was CENSURED inasmuch as the Bureau had care-
Sully analyzed the facts developed regarding the handling in the New
Ofleans Division of the receipt of allegations made against unidentified
FBI Agents in Washington, D, C., by and he was ceonsidered
t0 have been derelict in his supervision o this matter. Specifically,
be ﬁj_mnﬂ_nﬂigd that he was in charge of the office on 12-27-54, when
c was interviewed by a Special Agent, at which ti act that
his allegations were baseless was not developed although upon
subsequent interiew by agents of another division admitted Zhat Ri3 charges
were entirely unfounded. He should have seen to it that the interrogation
of this complainant was handled with sufficient initiative and thoroughness
to have arrived at the truth without unnecessary delay. Furthermore, when

he rewvised ans communication to the Bureau dated 12-29~54 :selb-
ting forthl allegations he neglected to see to it that reference
was made t Sfact thot |had been previously inter-
viewed at the Baton Rouge Resident Agency om 12-23-54.

On 5-17-55 SAC Chiles rated him SATISFACTORY and said he got along well
with fellow employees and had developed rapidly as a leader. A8 the ASAC
he had supervised general criminal work and had accepted the responsibility
of taking charge of the office in the absence of the SAC., He was aggres-
sive, handled a large volume of work and had gained the respect of the
agents assigned to that division. He had personally end successfully led

¢ raid involving an extremely dangerous fugitive. The SAC had been with
him in the apprehension of a dangerous fugitive, and he performed well on
that type of assignment. He was an excellent speaker and many complimen-
tary remd@rks had been received concerning his appearances, He had demon-




o A ' b6
strated both executive and administrative ability and he had definite bic
pbossibilities for further advancemente '

By letter dated 2-18-55 he referred to his letter of censure dated 2-~17=-55
and stated he regretted very much that it was necessary for the Director

to write him concerning his supervision of the matter involving allegations
made by against unidentified FBI Agents, and it was his
desire TO avscharge nis duties in a way that would be entirely satisfactory,
fand the Director could be sure that all of his efforts would be directed
toward that ende ’ - ,

His daily overtime average for February, 1955, was two hours and-thirty
minyptes with no itrovel overtime. On 3-13-55 he received a Basic Increase
to $9420 per annum in G§113. ~ S ’ :
On 3-31-55 SAC Chiles rated him SATISFACTORY and said he was a mature,
conscientious employee and capable of handling the most complicated types
of investigative matters. The SAC had been with him on a raid and he
performed excellently on that type of dangerous assignment, and he had
also led. and organized raids in a most effective manner. He had had
exrperience in testifying in Federal Couri, and he capably performed as
a witness., As the Assistant Special Agent in Charge, he had shown -
\ initiative and had taken appropriate action on his own responsibilitye.
He was an excellent speaker and capably met other law-enforcement officers
as well as prominent businessmen of the community, thereby carrying on an
effective public relations program for that office. He had demonstrated
both executive and administrative ebility and had very definite possi-
bilities of further advancement in the service of the Bureau. With his
excellent knowledge of Bureagu-policies and procedures, he was a. most
capable Inspector's Aide and could be utilized as o Number One Man on
inspectionse . I S : ’

{#is daily overtime average for March, 1955, was two hours and fifty-three
ninutes with no travel overtime,: His daily average overtime for April, 1955
wes 2 hours. 49 minutes.. . - -

]By letter dated 5-2=-55-he was G?NSURED for approving an investigative
r

eport submitted under date of S=3l-55 in the Security Matter case
involving Robert Eugene Blanchard. 4 conjfidential informant symbol number
had been omitted from the details of that reportd, and as a result certain
information in the report was not attributed to the correct sources.

By letter dated 5-12-55 he was CEWSURED;for approving an investigative
report submitted by the New Orleqns (Office under dote of 32455 in the

Internal Security case involving The
source for a list of contacts of ubjec TO 738 report
aend a confidential source of information was not identified on the admine
istrative page. ‘ : : " be

‘ ' - ) . bIC
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By letter dated 5-27-55 he was CENSURED inasmuch as careful consideration

ad been given to his coordinating and plannina a surueillance in conne ction
with an attempted apprehension on 5-16-55, of subgject of
an Interstate Transportation of Stolen Motor Vehicle znvestzgatzon. It was
evident that he did not properly discharge his responsibilities -in this
regard inasmuch as an exit from the public park’in which the subJect was
present was lejft unguarded and he was thereby able to effect his escape
through that exrits

His daily average overtime for May, 1955, was 2 hours 49 minutes.

By letter dated 6-8-55 he was CENSURED inasmuch as he approved’ b6
=55, in the Internal Security investigation znvoluzndz:;ifff;j b7¢C
although this report contained an inadequate documeniation jor

e government -of another nation and failed to list the source of certain
descriptive data regarding the subject. In addition, background data

pertaining to the subject was poorly organiczed.

By memorandum dated 6-17-55 Inspector Buys advised he assisted 6-10 to

6~18-55 in the Houston Inspection. He znspected Resident Agencies, pre-
pared administrative memoranda, and assisted in the znvestzgatzon of a
special personnel matter.- - This was his ninth participation in field
inspection duties. He took hold well, demonstrated a most constructive
approach, and demonstrated an overall knowledge of policies and procedures.
He evidenced above average analytical competence, functioned very
industriously and turned out paper work of very high quality. He displayed
aggressiueness, resourcefulness, and initiative, and exercised sound
Judgment, His work required practically no supervision. His attitude was
excellent, he was fully cooperative and he willingly shared the burden of
the extra work load. He had definite administrative and leadership ability.
He wos available for general and special assignment, and was desirous of
advancing in the Bureau's service along administrative and executive lines.
Although he was SAC material, it would appear he should receive additional
experienc e as ASAC before bezng conszdered for posztzon of SAC.

His daily average overtzme,for June, 1955 was 3 hours 18 minutes.

By memorandum dated 7=20-55 his SAC recommended that he be Reallocated to
Grade GS-14 in view of hzs outstandzng progress as ASAO‘for over a period
of six months,. .

By letter dated 7=21-55 he was COMMEMDED;for the accomplishments of the
W - .
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New Orleans Division during the fiscal year 1955 in criminal matters. The
ercellent results achieved could be directly attributed to his competent
supervision of these cases. The effectiveness of his over-all supervision
had resulted in a greatly increased number of convictions in this field.

By letter dated 7-22-55 he was CENSURED inasmuch as he initialed jfor file
e memorandum dated 2-25-<55, which set forth derogatory injformation con-
cerning a Deputy United States Marshal and also recommended that the
source of this informetion not be contacted further because of her
unreliability. He failed to see to it that this information regarding the
Deputy Marshal was sent to the Bureau along with an evaluation of the
source of the information so that the responsibility of the Bureau for
dzssemznatzng the material could be dzscharged

.By letter dated 7~-25-55 he thanked the Dzrector for “the letter of Uommendauom
. which he received dated 7-21-55. .

By memorandum dated ?h28—55 he was considered for Reallocatzon to GS-14;
however, .he was passéd over to be reconsidered at a later date in view of
the administrative action taken against him.

His daily average overtime for July, 1955, was 2 hours 18 minutes. -.

By letter dated 8-15-55 he uwas CE] D approved parole
reports dated 7-13-55, concernzng and two others, all
of whom were subjects in an Interstate lransportation of Stolem Motor
Vehicle case, without detecting that the reports were incomplete in that
the sentences recezved by the respecﬁzve subjects were not set‘forth.

b6
b7C

" His dazly average overtzme for August 1955 was 2 hours 46 mznutes.

DURIWG ﬁN’iWSPEGTION aF NEW‘ORLEANS OFFICE IW]AQQEEJ;__QQ& MR. LEE 0
TEAGUE commented that. he had a good attitude and made an excellent -
personal ‘appearance. . The amount of overtime perjformed by him indicated
‘interest and enthusiasm and it was noted that he was repected by the
employees, having the necessary reserve without being aloof. Although

“he contributed to several errors in the office, it appeared that he was

- ‘qualified for Sfurther ddvancement. Tt was believed that he could assume’

the duties of an ASAC in a larger office or -SAC in asnall office. United
States. Attorney commended him jfor handling duties in a businesslike manner.
The varzous functzonsqf the qﬁfzce were rated as follows- ’
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PHYSICEL CONDITION AND HAINTENANCE wooeuo. EXCELLENT
INVESTIGATIVE OPERATIONS srecersecnatcssas|GOOD

ADUMINISTRATIVE OFPERATIONS tsetesceencessce. | VERY GOOD
PERSONNEL MATTERS esreernssecsscnncnns. | VERY GOOD
UONTACTS ...0'.0..0..'...’."‘....C......‘ EXC’ELLENT

By letter dated 9-8-55 he was advised that during the inspection of
the New Orleans Office in dugust, 19585, conducted by Mr., Lee 0. Teague

of the Lon Staff, it was noted that in the Civil Bights caSe ine
volving Vew Orleans file number 44-683, a delay had
occurred in notifyi te} head of the employing agency that an tnvesti-

gation had been initiated, Responsibility for this delay was his. Errors
of form amounted to 14,05 per cent in cases Supervised by him. The errors
in crimingl informant files were primary factor in causing this condition
to exist,. . .

the recheck inspection of the San 4ntonio Office. He had initiative, ine
dustry, a good knowledge of his duties, was reliable in earrying out
assignments, and had leadership ability., From the Inspector'’s observation
of his berformance, he had Shown both erecutive and adninistrative ability,
He made g tight evaluation and was very thorough., From his pberformance
the Inspector believed thet he could adequately handle the duties of S4¢
of a small office. He was available for an interested in administrati ve
advancement, He wgs considered capable to handle the SAC duties, and

AS4C duties in q larger office, :

His daily gverage overtime for Septemben; 1955 was 1 hour 34 minutes.,

By letter dated 10-28-55 he was COMMENDED through his SAC for the egcel.

lent piece of work done in locating and aepprehending
e Subject ¥n a Bank Robbery case,

,His deily average overtime Jor October, 1955 was 2 hours 51 minutes,

On 11-25-55 S4C Chiles rqted him- SATISFACTORY and said he had shoun
initiative, tndustry, and good Judgment, - He had also exhibited leadership
end had demonstrated both erecutive and administrative ability., He had

the experience and ability to handle -the most complicated ¢ype of itnvestie
gation, He performed ercellently on raids and. other dangerous assignments,

in the service of the Bureau. In g separate. communication the S4C re-~ ~
commended that he be reallocated: to Grode @S=14 inasmuch as he was
carrying out the responsibilities of Assistant Special dgent in Charge
in an exemplary manner, o ‘ . o

“r ;
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His daily average overtime for November, 1955 was .2 hours and 42 minutes.

By letter dated 12-13-55 he was advised that effegtive 12-18~55 he would be
reallocated to Grade GS-14, $10,320 per annum.

By letter dated 12-15-55 he thanked the Director for his reallocation to
Grade GS-14. .

}
His daily average overtime for December, 1955 was 2 hours and 36 minutes;
and for January, 1956 was 3 hours and 19 minutes.

By memorandum dated 2~-10~56 his SAC advised he would not submit a performance
rating on him in connection with his transfer as the comments on the special
performance rating dated 11-25-55 were equally applicable at this time. His
SAC advised he continued to carry out his assignments in an exemplary manner
and had received no letters of censure from the Bureau since the above- _
mentioned performance rating. His SAC considered him an outstanding Assistant
Special Agent in Charge, who was an intelligent and mature Bureau representa-
tive. ' - . .

On 2-22-56 he was transferred as Assistant Special Agent in Charge to the
Los Angeles Office. -

His daily average overtime for February, 1956 was 2. hours and 51 minutes and
' for March, 1956 was 4 hours and 12 minutes. :

', On 3-31-56 SAC Malone rated him SATISFACTORY and said he made an effort to

{ become acquainted with law enforcement officers and this interest on his part
made a very favorable impression on law enforcement officers. . The reports
received on addresses he had delivered in_the area were very favorable. He
could handle any of the more complicated investigative assignments. He was
an approved Firearms Expert and he had participated frequently on raids and
dangerous assignments as a leader during the rating period. He was willing
to participate in the operation of the office in every way posgible. His
‘over—all ability as ASAC was outstanding.. He assisted as an Inspector's Aide
during the rating period on an inspection. of the Houston Office and a recheck
inSpectiog of the San Antonio Office. “Both Inspectors commented very favor-
ably as to his performance. They observed that he had shown both executive
and administrative ability. He had during the rating period had supervisory
responsibility for informant programs both in this office and the New Orleans
Office. He had not testified during the rating period; however, he had
previously qualified as a witness. He was interested in administrative
advancement and he was very definitely SAC material.

His daily average overtime for April, 1956 was 3 hours 27 minutes.
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He attended Criminal In-Service training from 4-30 to 5-11-56.

On- 4-30-56 the Director saw him and advised that he made an excellent
personal appearance and seemed to be intensely interested in his work,

The Director rated him above average. The Director. discussed the various
problems affecting our field operations and pointed out to him that six
Agents of the Los Angeles Office had not yet qualified for testimony in
the Federal court; that the accomplishments of the Los Angeles Office

had dropped as to the number of fugitives apprehended and the number

of automobiles recovered; the Los Angeles Office had closed only 7.52 cases
per agent, whereas the average for the service was 9.48; that ithad been
necessary to write 37 letters of censure to the office durlng the last

six months, which the Director considered to be excessive. The Director
also discussed with him the conduct of certain employees of the Los
Angeles Office, such as occurred in the recent incident wherein a Resident
Agent had been involved in an .accident and the Agent sent to investigate
the matter had not -made a-full and complete investigation. The Director
also mentioned the receipt of the anonymous communications from persons
who had obv1ously been. employees of the Los Angeles Office. The Director
referred to the case of the former Agent who was dismissed from the service’
with pregudlce because of gross misconduct as a result of his assoc1au1ng
with a common prostitute and being arrested by the local police in Los
Angeles. The Director told him that all of these matters pointed to the
fact that Los Angeles needed a tighter administration and the Director

was desirous that upon his return to Los Angeles he bring these matters to
the attention of Mr. Malone. -

His daily average overtime for May, 1956 was 2 hours 40 minutes and June,
2 hours 44 minutes.

By letter dated 7-28-56 the Director said how much he appreciated ASAC
Felt's kindness in meeting the Director and Mr. Tolson upon théir
arrival in Los Angeles and also for ‘the arrangements which were made
for them at a hotel. The Director stated everything was done to make
their stay enjoyable.- ’

His daily average overtime for July, 1956 was 3 hours 12 minutes.:

On 8-24-56 he was ordered under transfer to the Salt Lake City Office
as Special Agent in Charge.

His daily average overtime for August, 1956, was 2 hours 46 minutes and
September, 4 hours 3 minutes.

DURING AN INSPECTION OF THE SALT LAKE CITY OFFICE INMSEPTEMBER, 1956,
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INSPECTOR J. E, EDWARDS rated the various functions of the office as
follows: (It is noted that this. inspection took place prior to the arrival
of SAC Felt in the Salt Lake City Office.)

PHYSICAL CONDITION AND MAINTENANCE ........ VERY GOOD
INVESTIGATIVE OPERATIONS .........cv0e00.... VERY GOOD |
ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS .........e....... VERY GOOD |°
PERSONNEL MATTERS ...iivvevseeacensenaosess VERY GOOD °
CONTACTS t4ivevuvnasesunsossssessoneseeesss VERY GOOD

By letter dated 9-20-56 he was advised of the results of the inspection

of the Salt Lake City Office. There were certain matters that should
receive prompt attention, and it was expected that he would insure
corrective action was taken upon his assuming charge of that Office.

He was advised, among other things, that the expiration date had passed

on all gas grenades and projectiles on hand. Greater effort was necessary
to avoid missed deadlines in Fugitive and Civil Rights cases. The present
high ratio of security-informant coverage to active membership in the

two principal Communist front groups presented the opprotunity to exercise
the upmost selectivity in informants and he should fully exploit this
advantage, He-must be vigilant to avoid any possible embarrassment that
could arise as a result of security informants' occupying positions that
exclusively control the policies and activities of subversive groups.
Errors of form at 3.90 percent, although not excessive, reflect the need
for closer attention to detail and greater emphasis on indoctrination and
training of personnel. ’ '

On 10-5-56 SAC Malone rated him SATISFACTORY and said he had capably
demonstrated that he was well suited to handle all phases of the Bureau's
work. He was well versed in the fundamentals of the manuals governing

,the operations of the Bureau. He was definitely SAC material and he was

|

interested in administrative advancment. .
On 10-8-56 he arrived under transfer to the Salt Lake City Office as SAC.

By letter dated 10-11-56 he was COMMENDED for his effective superv?sion

when assigned to the Lg STSU O waxs he Jnve a0 O 3 on
of the apprehension of b6
| subjects of a Bribery case, b7cC

His daily average overtime for October, 1956, was 3 hours 2 minutes.

By letter dated 11-13-56 he requested an autographed photograph of the
Director for his office. This was done on 11-23-56.

His daily average overtime for November, 1956, was 3 hours 31 minutes.
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By letter dated 12-20-56 he advised the Director that the Informant
coverage at Las Vegas was quite good and most of the information obtained
was used in connection with investigations. Some of the information did
not relate to our investigations and for that reason no active verification
was attempted. All contacts at Las Vegas indicated the casinos and hotels
had enjoyed the most successful year in their history. He mentioned a

few cases and also mentioned the tactics usedto promote interest in the
gambling activities. His letter was acknowledged on 1-4-57 and adv1sed¢
That:the Pirector was gratified to know that he felt his informant
coverage in Las Vegas was good and he was entirely: correct in that he
should carefully watch conditions in.both Las Vegas and Reno. He was also
advised that he should familiarize himself Wlth the act1v1t1es of former
Bureau personnel located in those areas.

His daily average overtime for December, 1956, was 3 hours and January,
1957, was 3 hours 50 mlnutes.

By letter dated 1-16~57~he thanked the Director for the thoughtful and
very helpful letter of 1-4-57. He advised that he would keep the Bureau
informed on information that came to the attention of our agents at both
Las Vegas and Reno.

His daily average overtime for February, 1957 was. 3 hours 6 minutes.and
March, 3 hours 54 minutes.

By letter dated 3-25-57 he was COMMggDED for his competent over-all

supervision of T the Theft of Government Property b6
case involvin . bi7c

By letter dated 4-~1-57 he was CENSURED for his use of a Teletype on
3-27~57 in the Interst nzo tolen Property - Counter-
feiting case involving
requesting another division to determine from the subjects who were in
custody if they had prepared checks or other documents in which the b0
Bureau would have jurisdiction or an interest. An Airtel or detter bic
submitted promptly would have adequately served the purpose for which

this Teletype was sent and he was at fault in thus unnecessarily incurring
communications expense.

On his 1957 annual performance report Mr. Mohr rated him EXCELLENT.

'On 4-15-57 the Director saw him and advised that he made an excellent
personal appearance, seemed to be enthusiastic and was rated above average,
even though he had been an SAC only since last October. The Director
though that within a short while, if he continued to pregress in the manner
that he had up to the present time, he would be qualified to run one of
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"effected and 31% in automobiles recovered during the first nine months of

‘our Resident Agencies. The Director pointed out that he had under his

"t DURING AN INSPECTION OF THE SALT LAKE CITY OFFICE IN APRIL, 1957 INSPECTOR

" His daily average overtime for April, 1957, was 3 hours 5 minutes.

larger offices of the service. The Director duscussed with him the fact
that there were a number of classes of investigation in his Field Office

in which the dellnquency exceeded 15%. Also the fact that there had been
a drop of 13% in convictions obtained, 38% in fines, savings and recoveries

the current fiscal year as compared with the same period of the previous
fiscal year. His attention was called to the fact that there had been a
considerable stenographic delinquency in the Salt Lake City Office prior
to last November, and the Director hoped that that would not again occur.
The Director also discussed with him the fact that it had been necessary
to write two letters of censure to his office during the last six months
and also the problem facing the Bureau as pertained to the operation of

supervision two critical points, namely, Las Vegas and Reno. The Director
told him it was imperative that he give very careful attention and checking
to all Resident Agencies in his field d1v151on so that there might be no
embarrassment to the Bureau.

BUYS advised that he was a hard worker and ran a tightly superV1sed offlce.
He had the respect and cooperation of his employees. He had done an
excellent job with contacts and he was competently carrying out his duties
as SAC. The various functlons of the office were rated as follows

PHYSICAL CONTION AND MAINTENANCE ..... VERY GOOD
- INVESTIGATIVE OPERATIONS ....¢e¢0......}GOOD"

ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS .....40.0...]VERY GOOD
PERSONNEL MATTERS ...ccceeeeecensesessp EXECELLENT
CONTACTS ...ieveerececencscansonceseass.t EXCELLENT

By letter dated 4-17-57 he was advised of the findings of the inspection
of the Salt Lake City Office. He was advised, among other things, that
the office was orderly and well maintained. The conversion of the alarm
-system to electrical operation should be completed immediately in order to
preclude malfunctioning due to Wattery failures in the future. Fugitive~
cases should receive close attention in order that Bureau deadlines will
be met. Security informants were found to be productive; also, valuable
information was being obtained from criminal informants in Resident Agencies
as well as in Headquarters City. Agent production was above average and
stenographic and typing production was very favarable. The number of
index cards found to be misfiled was higher than average. All personnel
passed the examinations, voluntary overtime was being equitably shared
and morale was high.

By letter dated 5-3-57 he advised that he met Attorney General Brownell
at the airport and offered him the assistance and facilities of the Salt
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?ake City Office should he need them. The U. 8. Attorney, Pratt Kesler,
invited Mr, Brownell to the Federal Building to meet employees of the
Justice Department. Because "quitting time" approached most of the
people drifted away before he arrived, all except the FBI employees.

Mr. Brownell said he was particularly pleased to have had the oppoxrtunity
""to work with Mr. J. Edgar Hoover, whom I regard as one of the greatest
living Americans.'" This letter was acknowledged 5-10-57,

By letter dated 5-7-57 he was COM and through him the agents of the
Salt Lake City Office who participated in the investication which

resulted in the location and apprehension of

be
b7C

subject of a Kidnaping case.

By letter dated 5-13-57 he was COMME

b6
o he and the

) for the many kindnesses
ersonnel of the Salt Lake City Office extended to SA
and his family during his illness.

His daily average overtime for May, 1957, 2 hours 48 minutes.

On 6-16-57 he received a uniform promotion to $10,535 per annum in GS-14.

On 6-30-57 he received a grade promotion to GS-15, $11,610.per annum,

1

His daily average overtime for June, 1957, 3 hours ninutey
By letter dated 7-18~57 the Salt Lake City Office was COMMENDED inasmich
as their statistical accomplishments in all categories had increased for
the fiscal year 1957,

i
His daily average overtime for July, 1957, 3 hours 50 minutes; August,
3 hours 28 minutes; September, 2 hours 36 minutes; October, 3 hours 51
minutes; November, 3 hours 39 minutes and December, 2 hours 46 minutes,
On 1-12-58 he received a basfc increase to $12,770 per annum in GS-15.
His daily average overtime for January, 1958, 3 hours 36 minutes; February,
3 hours 37 minutes; March, 1958, 5 hours 43 minutes.

On

i C 3-5-58 he was transferrgd to the Kansas City Office as Special Agent
| in

Charge.

’On 3-31-58 Mr. Mohr rated him EXCELLENT.

be In

a letter to SAC Felt dated 4-9-58 the Agents of the Kansas. City Office

1,7c were commended for their
Kidnaping case involving

able participati in the investigation.of the
| |and others. '

By airtel dated 4-17-58 SAC Felt advised he would proceed to Springfield,
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Missouri on 4-20-58 to attend the convention of Missouri Peace Officers
Association, and he requested annual leave for 4-23-58 through 5-2-58 to
permit him to return to Salt Lake City to pack his furniture and bring his
family to Kansas City. This leave was approved.

By letter dated 4-18-58 he was COMMENDED for his excellent supervision of
all phases of the investigation of the Interstate Transportation of Stolen
Motor Vehicle case involvingr__ who was also wanted for abe
murder, ( b7¢C

His daily average overtime for April, 1958 was 5 hours 46 minutes.

On 5-13-58 the Director saw him and commented that he made an excellent
personal appearance. The Director told him that he hdad not been satisfied
with the manner in which the Kansas City Office had been directed under
SAC Wyly, The Director discussed the problem facing the Bureau concerning
the matter of Resident Agents and expected him to make a careful check of
all persons serving as Resident Agents in the Kansas City Officeé to be -
certain we had no one so assigned who was not a dedicated Agent. The
Director also discussed with him the intensification of coverage of the
criminal underworld; the fact that there had been five violations of the
bank robbery statute in the office and also the fact that there had been
two jewel robberies unsolved. ’

By letter dated 5-14-58 the employees of the Kansas City Office were MMENDE]
—for the exemnlarv manner in which two Fugitive-~Deserters, b6

were apprehended, k bic

By letter dated 5-26-58 the employees of the Kansas City Office who partici~
Dpated so ablv in fthe investigation of the Bank Burglary cases involving
vnd others were COMMENDED.,"

b7C

His daily average overtime for May, 1958 was 3 hours 46 minutes; June
3 hours 7 minutes and July 2 hours 52 minutes. s

By letter dated 8-15-58 the agents of the Kansas City Division were

COMMENDED, through him, who participated so effectively in the investigation
of the Bank Robbery case involvinq and others., b6
: b7C

His daily average overtime for August, 1958 was 3 hours 44 minutes.

By letter dated 9-2-58 he was advised of the results of the Inspection of
the Salt Lake City Office, inasmuch as he was in charge of that office
during the greater part of the period covered by the inspection., The
principal phases of operations were rated as follows: Physical Condition
and Maintenance, Personnel Matters, and Contacts - Very Good; Administrative
and Investigative Operations - Good., He was advised, among other things,
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the automobiles and resident agency space were generally in excellent
condition. One substantive error involving delay in reporting the results
of an investigation occurred in a case handled during his tenure at Salt
Lake City. It was discovered that the Chief Clerk's Office was needlessly
duplicating index cards and filing the duplicates behind the name of a
city, a procedure, which, while not initiateéd< during his tenure, was not
detected and corrected by him. ' Convictions declined 8% in fiscal year
1958, Overtime was found to have been equitably shared and time spent in
the office by agents was below the 15% maximum,

His daily average overtime for September, 1958, 3 hours 13 minutes.

By letter dated 10-14-~-58 the participating personnel were CQMMENDED for
their splendid services in the investigation of the Bank Robbery case b6
involving |and others. bic

His daily average overtime for October, 1958, 3 hours 36 minutes; November,
3 hours 50 minutes. '

DURING AN INSPECTION OF THE KANSAS CITY OFFICE IN NOVEMBER, 1958, INSPECTOR
W. W. BROMWELL advised that he made an excellent appearance, was enthusi-
astic and intensely interested in his work, He had a very firm grasp on
the office operations and commanded the respect of his associates. He
was very definitely capable of handling additional responsibilities. The
various functions of the office were rated as follows:

PHYSICAL CONDITION AND. MAINTENANCE ....]|EXCELLENT
INVESTIGATIVE OPERATIONS .4vccecseeese..| VERY GOOD
ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS ...cee0ees...) VERY GOOD
PERSONNEL MATTERS sceevecooscccscsassess] VERY GOOD
CONTACTS tuiveeeeesoesssncsanscsasessass] VERY GOOD

A letter dated 12-9-58 is being directed to him regarding the findings of =
the inspection of his office. He was advised, among other things, that

he should caution the personnel about the ventilation opening in the door
between the agents' room and the public corridor to avolid outsiders' eaves-
dropping. There were no delinquencies in the automobiles inspected
affecting safety. The increase in statistical accomplishments of his office
in all categories was indeed gratifying. The deadlines missed in investi-
gating and reporting fugitive cases were below the field average; however,
the number of missed deadlines in applicant-type cases was above the field
average, His progress was very good in the Top Hoodlum Program. His steno-
graphic production was favorable, as was his time in office figures for

the three-month period checked by the Inspector. Travel and communications
costs were down and his Chief Clerk's Office was found to be in a highly
satisfactory condition. Officials contacted by the Inspector were very
favorable in their comments conceraning him and the Bureau.
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On 12-11-58 he r eceived a Grade Promotion to $14,190 per annum in Grade
GS-16, In a letter dated 12-15-58 he expressed his appreciation to the
Director for this promotion.

His daily average overtime for December, 1958 was 2 hours 43 minutes;
January, 1959, 3 hours 38 minutes; February 3 hours 39 minutes.

On 3-31-59 Mr., Mohr rated him EXCELLENT.,

His daily average overtime for March, 1959 was 3 hours 4 minutes and for
April was 3, hours 58 minutes. b6
b7C
By letter dated 5-6-59 he was COMMENDED and, through him, the men of the
Kansas City Office who partlc1pated_sn_cnmneienilx_ln_ihe_lnxes+1ﬂa+1nn aof
the Bank Robbery cases involving

His daily average overtime for May, 1959 was 2 hours 57 minutes and for
June was 4 hours 59 minutes.,

By letter dated 7-1-59 he and the Kansas City Office were COMMENDED for
exceeding the quota in recruiting clerical employees for the Seat of
Government in June, 1959,

By letter dated 7-6-59, personnel of the Kansas City Division who partici-

bated so capablv in the investigation of the Kidnaping case involving
and others were COMMENDED through SAC Felt. L7C

His daily average overtime for July, 1959 was 2 hours 56 minutes; August
4 hours 55 minutes; Septeimber 2 hours 44 minutes.

By letter dated 10-5-59 the Agents of the Kansas City D1V1s1on were COMMENDED
through him, who participated so capably in the inve Widl
Flight to Avoid Prosecution-Burglary case involving
a Top Ten fugitive. In particular, the Director had in mind the extremely
thorough, diligent and dogged search these men made of an area where certain
skeletal remains were found. As a result of their efforts, evidence was i
discovered which positively identified the remains as those of[ | thusbic
bringing this matter to a successful conclusion.

On 10-19-59 the Director saw him and commented that he made an excellent
personal appearance. The Director called his attention to the fact tha? )
his office had dropped 6% in fines, savings, and recoveries; 21% in fugitives
located and 34% in automobiles recovered during the first three months of
the current fiscal year when compared with a similar period of the previous
fiscal year, and he should give this matter of office accomplishments very
special attention, He advised the Director that this drop had been caused
by a misinterpretation of one of our SAC Letters in that he had not reported
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cases in which statistics had been procured believing it was not necessary
to do so until the lapse of 90 days. The Director told him quite frankly
that he did not understand what he was talking about because he did not
believe any SAC Letters or instructions were so ambiguous. The Director
also pointed out that there were 16 unsolved violations of the Bank Robbery
statutes, The Director mentioned the anonymous letter written concerning
the operations of the Kansas City Office. The Director stressed to him
that it was imperative that the Bureau at all times exert every effort to
obtain results in the cases handled by the Bureau as this was the strongest
argument for the Bureau to use in obtaining appropriations as well as
meeting any critics who might desire to smear the organization.

Memorandum dated 10-23-59 reflects that Mr. Rosen talked to him concerning
his misinterpretation of one of our SAC Letters in that he had not reported
cases in which statistics had been procured believing it was not necessary
to do so until the lapse of 90 days. The Director's observations were
supported by the facts in this case. Mr. Rosen mentioned to him that it
was felt that the accomplishments of an office had to be examined on a
constantly current basis if he was properly administering his office and

‘'t that the Bureau had no way of knowing where he stood unless it was advised.

His daily average overtime for October, 1959 was 2 hours 37 minutes.

By letter dated 11-12-59 the Agents of the Kansas City Office were COMMENDED,
throu i e responsible for the location and apprehension O b6
subject of a Bank Robbery case. The result of the bic
€IIortTs OI these agents in the apprehension of the subject was particularly
noteworthy in that only a meager description of Quinn was available at the
time which was shortly after the robbery.

DURING AN INSPECTION OF THE KANSAS CITY OFFICE NOVEMBER 10-25, 1959,
INSPECTOR D, E., RONEY stated he made an excellent personal appearance, was
loyal, enthusiastic, and commands the respect of subordinates, The Inspector
believed he had potential for administrative advancement. No substantive
errors were detected in cases under his supervision. The various functions
of the office were rated as follows:

7 PHYSICAL CONDITION AND MAINTENANCE ..e+es. VERY GOOD
INVESTIGATIVE OPERATIONS seesccsccasccsees FAIR
ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS .eetveesecssessess VERY GOOD-

.PERSON-NEL MATTERS LR 2 K BN SR BK B BN IR 3R BN K BN BF BN BE BN 2R BN BN AN 2B N 3 VERY GOOD
CONTACTS ¢ 6 %00 ¢80 ¢85 Q0 Q0 OSSO OSSOSO OEOSQEISITPSION VERY GOOD

By letter dated 12-14-59 he was CENSURED and PLACED ON PROBATION inasmuch

as the recent inspection disclosed tThat 3 of thé 4 substantive errors found

involved failure to make prompt confirmation in writing of matters discussed
orally with the U, S. Attorney. These errors should not have occurred, and

he was expected to take firm, aggressive steps, including adequate spot
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checks to preclude any such weaknesses in the future., Serious trouble
occurred recently in the Los Angeles Division because of similar disregard
of theée Bureau rule in question and, as he was aware, the Bureau was publicly
criticized as a result, He was advised among other things that, the space
occupied by his office, as well as the Resident Agencies, was found to be
clean and orderly, except the Chanute, Kansas, Resident Agency which badly
needed painting. None of the cars inspected had delinquencies affecting
safety, and it was pleasing to note that the cost of operating and repairing
automobiles was below the field-wide average. ' The Director was concerned
over the fact that he was behind his relative position of this time last
year in 2 categories of statistical accomplishments, namely being bé&hind 5%
in fugitives apprehended and down 29% in automobiles recovered. Although .
his office had solved 8 out of 9 bank robberies which occurred in his Divisioy
during the past calendar year, he had solved only 3 of 19 bank burglaries.
This highlighted the necessity for aggressive investigative action and close
supervision, His Criminal Informant Program was rated very good, and the
Director was pleased to note the substantial record of accomplishments
achieved through his informants. His over-all Security Informant Program
was rated very good, but his coverage of the activities of the Nation of
Islam was weak., Although the percentage of form errors 4,35, was below the
field average, this figure was still too high., Errors detected in Daily
Reports and #3 (Locator) Cards indicated Agents were not affording sufficient
attention to the preparationaf these records. Operations of the Chief
Clerk's Office were found to be generally satisfactory except that the per-
centage of misfiled index cards was above the field average., His steno-
graphic eligibility list was below minimum requirements and he was behind in
recruiting clerical applicants for Bureau employment. It was gratifying to
note that officials contacted spoke highly of the Bureau and the Kansas City
Office and that his speaking program, radio and television coverage, and
press relations were considered very good. The Director was pleased that he
had been alert to the need for maintaining good public relations.

His daily average overtime for November, 1959 was 3 hours 22 minutes,

By letter dated 12-9-59 the Kansas City Office was COMMENDED for the
exceptional work done in connection with the Crimdel~Program. The Director
. was especially pleased with the unusual interest, initiative and resource-
fulness displayed by his division which had resulted in the submission of
excellent material,

In a letter to the Director, dated 12—21—59; he expressed his concern over
the fact that he had to take administrative action against him with regard
to substantive errors detected during the inspection. He stated he was
.grateful that these errors were detected before possible embarrassment to
the Bureau. He regretted exceedingly that this phase of operations was not
lsatisfactory and assured the Director that he would take positive steps and
check personally to preclude such weaknesses in the future.
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His daily average overtime for December, 1959 was 2 hours 3% minutes;
January, 1960, 4 hours 29 minutes and February 5 hours 11 minutes,

By letter dated 3-3-60 he was COMMENDED and, through him, the personnel

in his division who were responsible for the fact that his office exceeded
its PFebruary, 1960, quota of clerical employees who entered on duty at

the Seat of Government. . ‘

Memorandum of 3-22-60 reflects he was considered for removal f?om probation.
It was recommended and approved that he be continued on probation for an
additional 60-day period.,

On 3-31-60 Mr, Mohr rated him SATISFACTORY.

His daily average overtime for March, 1960 was 2 hours 35 minutes; April,
3 hours 9 minutes.

He attended Criminal In-Service training from 4-25 through 5-6-60.

IOn 5-6-60 the Director saw him and commented that he made an excellent
personal appearance and seemed to be interested in his assignment. Among
other things, the Director discussed with him his probationaly status;
the fact he had a number of classes of cases exceeding 10% in delinquency;
the fact that it had been necessary duking the past 6 months to address
11 letters of censure to the personnel of the Kansas City Office; the matter
of limited duty Agents; and that there were 20 unsolved violationsof the
Federal Bank Robbery Statute in the Kansas City Office.

By letter dated 5-23-60 he was COMMENDED and through him several agents,
for the excellent work they did in the investigation of the Interstate
Transportation of Stolen Property case, e
By letter dated 5-13-60 he was COMMENDED.and through him, the personnel °7C
of the Kansas City Office who partjcipvated so effectivelv in the investicati,

107

of the Bank Robbery case involving

His daily average overtime for May, 1960, 3 hours 7 minutes; June, 3 hours
12 minutes,

By letter dated 6-10-60 he was QQMMEHDQDZ and through him, the personnel
of the office who assisted so capably in the investigation of the

Renegmtiation.Act case involving the List and Clark Comnstruction Company.
On 6-12-60 he received a uniform promotion to $14,430 per annum in GS-16.

On 7-10-60 he received a basic increase to $15,515 per annum in GS-16,.
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His daily average overtime for July, 1960, was 4 hours 11 minutes;
August, 3 hours 34 minutes; September,.4 hours 34 minutes.

By memorandum dated 9-15-60, it was recommended and approved that
consideration for his removal from probation be deferred pending
completion of the forthcoming inspection of the Kansas City Office.

DURING AN INSPECTION OF THE KANSAS CITY OFFICE IN SEPTEMBER-OCTOBER,
1960, INSPECTOR WILLIAMS stated he made an excellent, impressive
appearance, was an excellent speaker and a tireless worker, exhibit-
ing loyalty and enthusiasm. The various functions of the office
were rated as follows:

PHYSICAL CONDITION AND MAINTENANCE ....VERY GOOD
INVESTIGATIVE OPERATIONS ..............GOOD

ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS .............VERY GOOD
PERSONNEL MATTERS ...........¢e0cv.....VERY GOOD
CONTACTS .....veiveeesevenneassnsnassass. VERY GOOD

By letter dated 10-21-60, he was advised of the findings of the in-
spection and in view of these findings he was advised he was BEING
REMOVED FROM :PROBATICN,. It was pointed out that the space occupied
by the Kansas City Office and in the various resident agencies was
found to be very satisfactory; the overall delinquency was below

field average for the past six months; statistics were down in two
categories for fiscal year 1960 and that for the first three months

of the current fiscal year statistics were down in all categories
except automobiles recovered; three of fifteen bank robbery viola-
tions had been solved since last inspection; substantive errors found
involved delayed investigation and setting out the identity of a con-
fidential source in the details of a report and it was felt there could
be a tightening of supervisory procedures; the number of criminal in-
formants had increased since the last inspection and the information
being obtained was considered very good; there was a downward trend of
form errors from last inspection; displeasure was expressed over the
increased costs reported in communications, per diem, and travel; the
office was behind its quota to recruit clerical applicants for Seat of
Government employment; all personnel passed required examinations; the
work load was being equitably distributed among agent personnel and
time in office was noted to be decreasing; production in cases closed
per agent was above average; Speech Program, press relations, and
Police Training Program had been effective. He was advised to corre¢t
delinquencies detected during the inspection.

By letter dated 10-28-60, he was COMMENDED, and through him, partici-
pating agents in the Kansas City Office, for the excellent work domne .
in the investigation of the Extortion case involving bTC
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By letter dated 10-31-60, he expressed his appreciation for Bureau
letter dated 10-21-60, outlining the results of the inspection of the
Kansas City Office and his removal from probation.

His daily average overtime for October, 1960, was 4 hours 9 minutes;
November, 3 hours 7 minutes.

By letter dated 12-2-60, the agents of the Kansas City Office were

B hrough him in connection with the development and contact
of a highly confidential source of information of considerable interest
to the Bureau. (RE: Nation of Islam, IS-NOI)

His daily average overtime for December, 1960, was 3 hours 3 minutes.

By letter dated 1-24-61, APPRECIATION was expressedrig_him_%nd his

associates for the gracious assistance—rendered fthe ASAC Paul
H. Stoddard of the Boston Office upon b6
in Kansas City. b7¢C

His daily average overtime for January, 1961, was 2 hours 57 minutes.

By letter dated 2-16-61, the personnel of the Kansas City Office was
COMMENDED..through him for their capable performance in connection
with the development of a confidential source in the security field.
(RE: Nation of Islam, Internal Security-NOI)

His daily average overtime for February, 1961, was 6 hours 8 minutes.

On 3-31-61 Mr. Mohr rated him EXCELLENT.
His daily average overtime for March, 1961, was 3 hours 37 minutes.

{On 4-10-61 the Director saw SAC Felt of the Kansas City Field Division.
The Director called Mr. Felt's attention to the fact that he had a
substantial number of classes of cases in excess of 8% in delinquency
and that was undesirable and should be immediately corrected. The
Director commented upon the fact that the Director noted for the first
nine months of the current fiscal year when compared with a similar
period of the previous fiscal year, his office was down 5% in fines,
savings, and recoveries and he should immediately look into that situation
to bring about an improvement. The Director discussed withhim the fact
that the Agents of the Kansas City Office were spending 27.92% of their
time in the office, which was grossly excessive and that figure should
be reduced., The Director stressed to Mr., Felt the necessity for developing
quality informants, both in the security and criminal fields and in
connection with the latter, the necessity for intensifying intelligence
coverage of the activities of racketeers and hoodlums. The Director

- 32 -




outlined to Mr. Felt his views concerning overtime and Agents on limited
duty. The Director called Mr. Felt's attention to the fact that there
were 18 violations of the Federal Bank Robbery Statute which were
unsolved and that was most undesirable and he should bear down on those
to bring about an improvement. The Director stressed to Mr. Felt the
imperative necessity for all Agents meeting the desirable weight
requirement.

His daily average overtime for April was 4 hours 24 minutes.

By letter dated 5-4-61 SAC Felt was advised that the Bureau had not
received a reply to a routing slip dated 4-13-61 which instructed the
Kansas City Office to execute Potential Chief Clerk and Assistant Chiedf
Clerk Forms which were to besent to the Bureau no later than 4~21-61.

He was instructed to immediately submit that information and insure that
such matters were handled promptly in the future.

By letter dated 5-23-61 he was COMMENDED and through him, the personnel
of the Kansas City Division who performed in such a splendid manner in
connection with the investigation of an Anti-Racketeering matter of
great intevest to the Bureau.

His daily average overtime for May was 4 hours 31 minutes.

By letter dated 6-19-61 SAC Felt was advised that Time Spent in Office
by Agents of the Kansas City Office for the month of April was 13.0
per cent and for May 18.3 per cent. That increase was a most undesirable
trend and must be reversed.
‘ DURING MAY, 1961
DURING THE INSPECTION OF THE KANSAS CITY OFFICE/INSPECTOR BHAVERTY advised
that SAC Felt made an excellent, impressive appearance, was an excellent
speaker and a tireless worker. He was aggressive, capable administrator
and took an energetic and enthusiastic approach toward his duties. He
was a firm but fair administrator who enjoyed the respect of his Agents.
The Inspector felt he was capable of assuming additional responsibilities.
The various functions of the office were rated as follows: .
PHYSICAL CONDITION AND MAINTENANCE,.........VERY GOOD
INVESTIGATIVE OPERATIONS...ceeesssvscccssesGOOD
ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS...vcesesscesesssssGOOD
PERSONNEL MATTERS...veeeevvecscsascasscesssss VERY GOOD
CONTACTS .t veseeoonsccosssassnsssssasssssessss VERY GOOD

By letter dated 6-15-61 he was instructed to follow closely the negotiatias
for additional office space for headquarters city to insure that it was
obtained as promptly as possible. At the time of the inspection the
statistical accomplishments revealed an increase in convictions, fugitives
and automobiles recovered; however, he was below last year's accomplish-
ments in fines, savings and recoveries. He should give that matter his

- 33 -




concerted attention to bring about a prompt increase in accomplishments.
The Bureau was concerned that the accomplishments in the solution of
bank robberies and bank burglaries were low. He should insure that
intensified investigation was afforded to remedy that uniavorable trend.
Time in office, travel costs and communications costs were excessive.
Those matters should receive his immediate attention to effect a
substantial reduction.

His daily average overtime for June was 3 hours 13 minutes; July,
3 hours 25 minutes.

By letter dated 8-7-61 he was COMMENDED and through him, the personnel
in the Kansas City Division who assisted so competently in the
investigation of the Bank Burglary case involving Armour Bailey and others..

By letter dated 8-17-61 he was CbMMENDED and through hlm, the agents
in the Kansas Clty Division who performed in such

re igation and apprehens1on ofl | b6
an the subjects of an Unlawful Flight to Avoid b7C
Prosecution-Robbery case.

His daily average overtime for August was 3 hours 13 minutes.

By letter dated 9-12-61 he _was CENSURED,.. It was noted that he interviewed
and favorably recommended for the Special Agent position.

SAC Felt commented that he had the appearance of a business executive b6
and professional E:f;:f? made a very good initial impression. The b7C

gqualifications of had been re-evaluated at the Seat of Government
and he did not mee € high standards of personal appearance which were
so necessary for Agent personnel. Specifically, it was noted that he
had prominent lips which detracted from his general appearance.

His daily average overtime for September was 3 hours 26 minutes;
October, 4 hours 36 minutes; November, 2 hours 56 minutes.

On 12-10-61 he received a Uniform Promotion to $15,775 per annum in GS-16.
His daily average overtime for December was 3 hours 12 minutes.

By letter dated 1-15-62 he was criticized because the Kansas City Ofifice
was extremely derelict in failing to carry out its responsibilities

in recruiting clerical employees for the Seat of Government.

By letter dated 1-16-62 he was advised that a review of the results

obtained by the Kansas City Office reflected that the recruitment of
Special Agent applicants was not receiving necessary attention. He
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_of the Kansas Citv Office whao nmarficipated in the apprehension of

would be expected to take the necessary action to produce well-qualified
agent applicants for the Bureau.

By letter dated 1-26-62 he received the Bureau's Twenty-Year Service
Award Key. .

His daily average overtime for January, 1962, was 3 hours 5 minutes.

b6
b7cC

By letter dated 2-15-62 he was COMMENDED and through him, the pertf::fl

subject of an Unlawful Fligh

AVOId Prosecution-Armed hobbery case,

!

His daily average overtime for February was 3 hours 41 minutes.

He attended a Two-Day Conference which commenced 3-5-62. On 3-6-62 the
Director saw SAC Felt and stated that he made a substantial personal
appearance, seemed to be intensely interested in his work and the Director
rated him above average. Thé Director called his attention to the fact
that he had over a dozen cases in excess of 7% delinquent and he should
give this immediate attention. The Director commented upon the fact

that for the first 7 months of the current fiscal year when compared

with a similar period of the previous fiscal year, his office had

dropped 19% in automobiles recovered and he should look into this
situation to bring about an improvement. The Director discussed with

him the fact that Agents in the Kansas City Office were spending 13.1%

of their time in the office, which was excessive and that figure should
be reduced. The Director commented upon the fact that for the first

7 months of the current fiscal year when compared with a similar period
of the previous fiscal year, the cost of operation for his office was

up 8%, which was an undesirable trend. The Director called his attention
to the fact that the Kansas City Office had recruited 6 Agents during

the past year for the New Agents Class, which was not up to the expected

production of applications for new Agents. The Director pointed out
at the same time that he had asked for additional Agents to be assigned

to his office and obviously the Bureau had to intensify its program of
recruitment if field offices were to be enlarged in personnel. The
Director called his attention to the fact that he noted there were 11
violations of the Federal Bank Robbery Statute which were unsolved and
that was an undesirable situation. The Director also discussed with Mr.
Felt the necessity for seeing that the administration of the Kansas City
Office was maintained at the highest level and that there must be
meticulous adherence to the rules and regulations of the Bureau as they
pertained to official and personal conduct of the personnel.

His daily average overtime for March was 3 hours.




| in the Kansas City Division W

of the Bribery case involvin

By letter dated 4-4-62 he was COMMENDED and through him the personnel
ho Worked so comnetent]y in the investigation

Bank Robbery case invalwine

case involving

By letter dated 4-20-62 he was COMMENDED and through him the personnel
I in the Kansas City Division wh i

e investigations of the
and the Bank Burglary

bnd OThers.

be -
b7C

b6
b7C

By letter dated 4-24-62 he was COMMEN ED _and through him the personnel

] of the Kansas City Office who did such fine work in connection with a
report regarding an individual of great interest to the Bureau in the
criminal field.

\ On 3-31-62 Mr. Mohr rated him OUTSTAﬁDING. By letter dated 4-25-62 he
was advised that his superb services for the period 4-1-61 to 3-31-62
had merited an Outstanding performance rating which had been approved

by the Efficiency Awards Committee of the Department. In view of this
he was afforded a CASH AVWARD in the amount of $400, 00,

His daily average overtime for April was 3 hours 10 minutes.

By letter dated 5-29-62 he was COMMENDED and through him the personnel
in the Kansas City Division who assisted in such a fine manner in the
pbreparation of a Special Summary Report of interest to the Bureau in the
criminal field.

His daily average overtime for May was 5 hours 38 minutes.

By letter dated 6-1-62 he was COMMEND for the splendid services he

' rendered in connection with the identification of the victims of the
crash of a Continental Airlines plane on 5-22-62, near Unionville,
Missouri.

By letter dated 6-28-62 he was COMMENDED and through him the agent and

\clerical personnel of the Kansas City Office who did such excellent work
in the investigation conducted in connection with the crash of a
Continental Airlines plane near Unionville, Missouri.

His daily average overtime for June was 2 hours 46 minutes.

| By letter dated 7-31-62 he was advised that the statistical accomplishments
of the Kansas City office for the fiscal year which ended 6-30-62 had
been carefully reviewed and the trend which had been achieved with regard

to convictions, fines, savings and recoveries and fugitives was gratifying.
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His daily average overtime for July was 2 hours 55 minutes.

By letter dated 8-17-62 he was advised that the Time Spent in Office
by Agents of the Kansas City Office was 20.8 per cent in July. While
that was a slight reduction from the figure of 21.1 per cent in June,
it was - still considered high. SAC Felt and his supervisory staff
must insure that all Time in Office in the Kansas City Office was
absolutely necessary in the course of official business.

His daily average overtime for August was 3 hours 1 minute.

By letter dated 9-20-62, he was advised that the Time Spent in Office
by Agents (TIO) in the Kansas City Office had shown a downward trend;
however, TIO was still considered to be high. He was instructed to
continue to give this matter his personal attention in order to bring
about further reduction in TIO,

During an inspection of the Kansas City Office in September, 1962,
Inspector Dinsmore stated he made an excellent impressive appearance,

was a colorful speaker and a tremendous worker. He provided effective
leadership, was a firm but fair administrator and was highly respected
gylgis associates. The various functions of the office wererated as
ollows:

PHYSICAL CONDITION AND MAINTENANCE .... GOOD
INVESTIGATIVE OPERATIONS ...cccc000s.0. GOOD
ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS .....24s000.. VERY GOOD
PERSONNEL MATTERS ....cccceceecescecess EXCELLENT
CONTACTS S 8 @ 0 0 0 0 0 08B 0SSt O eNeB 0O EXCELLENT

He was subs:exquently advised of the findings of the inspection and was
instructed to review the inspection report and institute corrective
action where recommended,

His daily average overtime for September, 1962, was 3 hours 28 minutes.

Effective 10-14-62, he received a Basic Increase to $17,000 in Grade
GS-16 .

On 10-22-62, he reported to the Seat of Government as Number One Man

' in the Training Division. On this same date he was reassigned from the
position of Supervisory Special Agent (Special Agent in Charge) to the
position of Supervisory Special Agent, with no change in grade or salary.

{ The .Director saw him on 10-26-62, and commented that he made an excel}ent
{ personal appearance, seemed to be very enthusiastic about his new assign-
ment and rated him above average. The Director stressed the importance

of the Training Division's work and cautioned him about making statements
before the classes of the Training Division which could be misinterpreted.
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His daily average overtime for October, 1962, was 2 hours 39 minutes;
November, 2 hours 33 minutes.

Effective 12-9-62, he received a DUniform Promotion to $17,500 per
annum in Grade GS-16,

His daily average overtime for December, 1962, was 2 hours 24 minutes.

On 1-22-63, Mr. Casper recommended that he be designated as Inspector
and stated he made an excellent personal appearance, had a pleasing
personality and had displayed an outstanding attitude toward his new
assignment,

gBy letter dated 1-23-63 he was advised he was being designated
Inspector effective this date with no change in grade or salary.
By letter dated 1-24-63 he expressed appreciation to the Director
for designating him Inspectoér:

By letter dated 1-25-63 the Director congratulated him on his
Twenty-first Anniversary of Bureau service.

By letter dated 1-30-63 he was COMMENDED for the superior manner
in which he supervised the invesTigation of the Labor-Management

Reporting 2and Nicclacuvra Aot of 1959-Investigative Matter case b6
involving and others when he was SAC of the bicC
Kansas CiTy Division,

His daily average overtime for January, 2 hours 45 minutes; February,
2 hours 32 nminutes. ‘

On 3-31-63 Mr. J. J. Casper rated him OUTSTANDING.

His daily average overtime for March, 2 hours 6 minutes; April,
2 hours 24 minutes.

By letter dated 4-19-63 he received a CASH AWARD.in the amount of
$400.00 in recognition of his outstanding performance frqm 4-1-62 ?o
3-31-63. By letter dated 4-22-63 he expressed appreciation for this
award. : .

By letter dated 5-2-63 he was COMMENDED, through Mr. Casper, along
with the personnel who contributed such valuable services to the
Specialized In-~Service Kidnaping School last month.

His daily average overtime for May, 2 hours 5 minutes; June, 2 hours
12 minutes; July, 2 hours 16 minutes.

DURING AN INSPECTION OF THE TRAINING DIVISION, July 22 - August 2, 1963,
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Mr. J. H. Gale stated Mr. Felt made an excellent personal appearance and
was a dedicated, conscientious career employee. He was doing a competent
job as Number One Man in the Training Division and excellent teamwork
existed between Mr. Casper and Mr. Felt. The various functions ¢f the
Division were rated as follows:

PHYSICAL CONDITION AND MAINTENANCE....sesee0000+ VERY GOOD

SPECIFIC DIVIS ION OPERATIONS....eeeeeeesssecsssssss VERY GOOD
ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS....e20esseceessccsescesss VERY GOOD
PERSONNEL MATTERS. .vceeeeocscssvsssanssscnssseessss VERY GOOD
CONTACTSQ.....Q.............'.".0..I...OCIQOOQOVOI.EXCELLENT.

His daily average overtime for August, 2 hours 12 minutes; September,
2 hours 38 minutes; October, 2 hours’ 30 minutes; November, 2 hours
12 mlnutes, December, 2 hours 6 minutes. :

By letter dated 1-24-64 the Dnector congratulated him upon his
Twenty-Second Anniversary with the Bureau. By letter dated 1-24-64
Mr. Felt expressed appreciation for this letter.

His daily average overtime for January, 1964, 2 hours 7 minutes,
February, 1964, 1 hour 42 minutes.

He was rated OUTSTANDING on 3-31-64. By letter dated 4-14-64 he
received an INCENTIVE AWARD in the amount of $400.00 in recognition
of his superior performance during the period 4-1-63 to 3-31-64.

In a letter to the Director dated 4-15-64 he expressed appreciation
for this award.

His daily average overtime for March, 1964, 2 hours 24 minutes, April,
2 hours 1 minute, May, 2 hours 46 minutes, June, 1964, 2 hours 3
minutes.

On 7-5-64 he received a Basic Salary Increase to $20,900 per annum in
GS""'16 .

His daily average overtime for July, 1964, 2 hours 27 minutes.

By letter dated 8-24-64 he was COMMENDED for the splendid quality of
his services in regard to the 1964 Retraining Session of the Texas
Chapter of the National Academy Associates held in Laredo, Texas,
August 12-15, 1964.

- His daily average overtime for August, 1964, 2 hours 1l minutes,
September, 1964, 2 hours 11 minutes; October, 2 hours 35 minutes; November,
2 hours 25 minutes.
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By letter dated 11-13-64, he was advised he was being designated
Inspector in Charge of the Inspection Division, with no change in grade
or salary, effective upon the departure of Mr. Gale.

On 11-13-64, the Director saw Mr., Felt and stated that he made a very ex-
cellent appearance and had had a good background of experience in the
Bureau working in various field offices. The Director discussed with him
the great importance of our inspection work and the need for penetrative
and thorough inspections of the field offices. The Director told him

that he was not naming him as yet an Assistant Director, but if his work
in charge of the Inspection Division warranted it and he made good in that
Division,hé would then promote him to an Assistant Directorship.,

By letter dated 11-16-64, he expressed appreciation to the Director for
designating him as Inspector in Charge of the Inspection Division,

DURING AN INSPECTION OF THE TRAINING DIVISION IN NOVEMBER-DECEMBER, 1964,
INSPECTOR L., M. WALTERS commented.that he made an outstanding personal
appearance, was a dedicated, conscienfious, career employee who had -
performed in an extremely competent fashion in the Training Division, He
had worked closely with Mr. Casper in /all aspects of policy determination
and supervisory responsibility of the Division's work, Since the close
of the inspection, he had been designated Inspector in Charge of the
Inspection Division, S

Effective 12-6-64, he received a Within-Grade Increase to $21 555 per
annunm in Grade GS-lG

On 12-14-64, he reported to the Inspection Division on transfer from the
Training Div1sion and on 12-15-64, he assumed his duties as Inspector in
Charge of the Inspection Div181on.

His daily average overtime for December, 1964 was 2 hours 9 minutes;
January, 1965, 2 hours 23 minutes; February, 2 hours 20 minutes.

By letter dated 1-26-65, the Director congratﬁlated him on his Twenty-
third Anniversary in the Bureau.

By letter dated 3-19-65 he was advised that he be being promotedi. to
grade GS-17, $22,945 per annum as an Assistant Director effective that
date.

On 3-31-65 he was rated OUTSTANDING.

His daily average overtime for March, 1965, 2' 31"; April, 2' 30",
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By letter dated 4-14-65, he received an INCENTIVE AWARD in the amount of
$500.00 in recognition of his 1965 Outstanding Performance Rating. He

expressed appreciation for this rating and award in a letter to the
Director dated 4-.15-65,

His daily average overtime for May, 1965, was 3 hours 34 minutes; June,
2 hours 1 minute; July, 2 hours 27 minutes; August, 2 hours 12 minutes;
September, 2 hours 22 minutes. .

DURING AN INSPECTION OF THE INSPECTION DIVISION IN SEPTEMBER, 1965, Mr.
Tavel advised that he was alert and enthusiastic about making improvements
in inspections and had sufficient firmness to command respect. He had
taken hold of the division well and worked staff hard. The various
functions of the Division were rated as follows:

PHYSICAL CONDITION AND MAINTENANCE .... EXCELLENT
DIVISION OPERATIONS evececccscescosssss VERY GOOD
ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS seceessessees VERY GOOD
PERSONNEI] MATTERS © 5 0860080006000 0086900 000 EXCELLENT
CONTACTS ...'....Q..,..................‘.C VERY GOOD

By letter dated 9-30-65, he was advised of the results of this inspection

and was instructed to re¥iew the inspection papers and acquaint his staff
with them,

Effective 10-10-65, he received a Basic Increase to $23,771 per annum
in Grade GS=-17.

His daily average overtime for October, 1965, was 2 hours 4 minutes;
November, 2 hours 12 minutes; December, 2 hours 32 minutes.

By letter dated 1-26-66, the Director congratulated him on his Twenty-fourth
Anniversary in the Bureau.

His daily average overtime for January, 1966, was 5 hours 51 minutes;
February, 4 hours 38 minutes.

By memorandum dated 3-11-66, Mr. Clayton recommended him for promotion
to Grade GS-18. This was approved by the Director.

By letter dated 3-14-66, he was advised of his promotion to Grade GS-18,
$25,382 per annum as Assistant Director of the Inspection Division effec-
tive 3-19-66. He expressed appreciation for this promotion in a letter
to the Director dated 3-16-66,

On 3-31-66, his services were rated OUTSTANDING.

His daily average overtime for March, 1966, was 2 hours 45 minutes.

Al




By letter dated 4-7-66, he received an INCENTIVE AWARD in the amount of
$500.00 in recognition of his 1966 Outstanding Performance Rating. He
expressed appreciation for this rating and award in a letter to the
Director dated 4-11-66,

His daily average overtime for April, 1966, was 4 hours 2 minutes; May, 1
hour 58 minutes; June, 2 hours 35 minutes.

Effective 7-3-66, he received a Basic Increase to $25,890 per annum in
Grade GS-18. )

His daily average overtime for July, 1966, was 2 hours 24 minutes; August,
2 hours 8 minutes; September, 2 hours 42 minutes; October, 3 hours 26
minutes; November, 4 hours 13 minutes; December, 1' 45"; January, 1967,2'23",

On 1-26-67 the Director personally presented him with his 25-Year Service
Award Key. ‘ )

His daily average overtime for February, 1967, 2' 2%; March; 1' 52",
On 3-31-67 he was rated OUTSTANDING. |

By letter dated 4-10-67 he received a CASH AWARD in the amount of $500 in
recognition of his outstanding performance during the past year.

His daily werage overtime for April, 1967, 2' 49'; May, 2' 5'"; June, 3'11l";
July, 2' 8"; August, 2' 48"; September, 2' 4",

DURING AN INSPECTION OF THE INSPECTION DIVISION IN SEPTEMBER, 1967, Mr.
Tavel advised that he directed his division in a firm manner. He was
particularly alert to make changes and improvements to keep approach in
inspections fresh and economy and efficiency at peak. He was a hard worker

and set high standards.

The Division was rated as follows:

Physical Condition and Maintenance 11l1l.
Division OperationsS .eceececcccccccccee
Administrative Operations ececececceccccs
Personnel Matters 0 00ccc0escencnosnrtoe
Contacts ® © 6 6 0 0 08 69 O O8O OO O ON O SE L NG e
By letter dated 9-21-67 he was advised of the results of

corrective action.

December, 2! 20",

Y -

and was instructed to review the findings with his Number One Man and take

On 10-8-67 he received a Basic increase to $27,055 per annum in GS-18.

His daily average overtime for October, 1967, 2' 30"; November, 2' 31"

Excellent
Very Good
Very Good
Excellent
Excellent

the above inspection

gg11—26-68 the Director congratulaﬁgd him on his 26th Anniversary with the
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His daily average overtime for January, 1968, 2' 24'; February, 2' 34",
On 3-31-68 he was rated OUTSTANDING.

His daily average overtime for March, 1968, 2'35"; April, 2'07".

By letter dated 4-2-68 he received an INCENTIVE AWARD in the amount of
$500 in recognition of his exceptional services for the period April 1, 1961
to March 31, 1968.

His daily average overtime for May, 1968, 2!'36"; June, 2'36"; July, 2'11".
On 7-14-68 he received a Basic Increase to $28,000 per annum in GS-18.

His daily average overtime for August, 1968, 2'15"; September, 2'39";
October, 2'41"; November, 2!'06"; December, 2'22".

By letter dated 1-24-69 the Director congratulated him on his Twenty-
seventh Anniversary in the Bureau.

His daily average overtime for January, 1969, 2'4l4"; February, 2'24";
March, 2'52",

ggt§ﬁgl—69 he was rated OUTSTANDING. He expressed appreciation for this

His daily average overtime for April, 1969, 2'35"; May, 2'18"; June, ®'lL®
2'29"; July, 2'01".

On 7-13-69 he received a Basic Increase to $33,495 per annum in GS-18.

His daily average overtime for August, 1969, 2'47"; September, 2'53";
October, 2'32"; November, 2'45"; December, 2'53".

By letter dated 12-5-69 he was COMMENDED for his contributions in
sparking- the Clerical Applicant Recruitment Program.

On 12-28-69 he received a Basic Increase to $35,505 per annum.

By letter dated 1-26-70 the Director congratulated him on his Twenty-
eighth Anniversary in the Bureau.

His daily average overtime for January, 1970, 2'O4"; February, 2'09";
March, 2'51".

On 3-31-70 he was rated OUTSTANDING. He expressed appreciation for
his rating.

His daily average overtime for April, 2'07"; May, 2!'34"; June, 2'06";
July, 2'%0"; August, 2'24"; September, 2'47"; October, 2'37"; November,
211L", - .
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By letter dated 11-18-70 appreciation was expressed for his letter

of November 17, 1970 when he congratulated the Director regarding his

statement to Mr. Clawson.

His daily average overtime for December, 1970, 2'39“; January, 1!'56".

On 1-10-71 he received a Basic Increase to $36,000 per annum in GS-18.

By letter dated 1-26-71 the Director congratuiated him on his
Twenty-ninth Annlversary 1n “the Bureau. .

His daily average OVertlme for February, 1971, 3116"; March, 2'03".
On 3-31-7% he was rated OUTSTANDING.
By letter dated 4-5-71 he recelved an INCENTIVE AWARD in the amount of
$500 in recognition of his superior services from Apr11 1, 1970, to

March 31, 1971. He expressed appre01ation for his in a letter to the
Director. , '

By letter dated 4—6 71 appreciation was expressed for his continued
support and aSS1stance. A :

On 4-30-71 As31stant Director Felt thanked:the Director for his .
" photograph that was autographed and stated he was having it suitably
framed to occupy the place of honor in his office. :

His daily average overtime for April, 1971, 3:14".
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FD-285 (Rev. 2-12-71)

FBI PERSONNEL STATUS FORM

“

TO: DIRECTOR; FBI (Please type or print clearly)

.M?“E'I:ATUS WITH RESPECT TO THE ITEMS BELOW IS AS FOLLOWS:

¢

e _ January 16, 1973

(8) DATE OF BIRTH (C) SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER

1A) NAME: fLast, first, middle - as it appears on Bureau Rolls)
FELT: W, MARK 8-17-13 511-46-0048
(D)\A\AEI/T«AL STATUS: ] siNnGLE [XMARRIEQ ., O otvorceDp ] sSEPARATED C'wipow [C] wipowER
SPOUSE: Name (maiden if female) Audrey Robinson Felt AGE o1

RESIDENCE ADDRESS IF IT DIFFERS FROM YOURS

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT \ HouseW]'fe

(E)} NAMES OF YOUR IMMEDIATE RELATIVES: (if deceased, so state) (use supplemental sheet if necessary)

1. CHILDREN, STEPCHILDREN, THEIR SPOUSES’ |RELATIONSHIP I tif ?GE ) |rESIDENCE (City and State) (if known)

bo
[ b7C
w B :?a?z,Rst':T),s gisglﬁiﬁgoiﬁrrp;im&s’Tﬁz[;ws?éﬁsg::Td_ RELATIONSHIP| ;¢ Il:;z;fwn) resipence (City and State) (if known)

Earl Felt Father Decedsed

Rose D. Felt Mother Decedsed

Ianet Hocflo Sigtor R7 1 Nallas Texas

) b6

—b7C

3. YOUR SPOUSE'S PARENTS, BROTHERS & SISTERS RELATIONSHIP

(if?szgwn) resipence (City and State) (if known)

Parents Deceased

E. S. Robinson Brother 68 ‘Goaoding, Idaho

Althea Robinson Sister 65 Jerome, Idaho_

W. T. Robinson Brother 64 Loos Angeles, California

*"“Jlll; m‘ba\lv X oe - " e f’
I8 Jaid U owwie O

R

(OVER)




(F} NAMES OF ALL RELATIVES INCLUDING THOSE BY MARRIAGE NOW OR PREVIOUSLY EMPLOYED BY THE FBI:
NAME EXACT RELATIONSHIP | PRESENT EMPLOYEE| FORMER EMPLOYEE

None

(G) NAMES OF ALL RELATIVES INCLUDING THOSE BY MARRIAGE NOW IN GOVERNMENT SERVICE: (excluding FBl)
NAME - EXACT RELATIONSHIP | GOVERNMENT AGENCY WHERE EMBLOYED

b6
b7C

(H) ORGANIZATIONS: ALL EMPLOYEES list all organizations to which you presently belong - do not abbreviate. ONLY SPECIAL
AGENTS list former membership in Boy Scouts (indicating exact rank attained) and affiliation with fraternal,
honorary or professional groups while in college. NON-AGENTS need not list former memberships at any time.

Y PRESENT | FORMER
NAME Al (/gents CITY AND STATE
Employees) nly) .
g\&Bpfg"‘Thpfn Pi L X Mascow, Idaho

W« »

(1) CURRENT SCHOOL ATTENDANCE STATUS (NON-AGENTS only): ARE YOU ATTENDING COLLEGE, OR ANY OTHER TYPE
oF-scHooL? [JNo [ ] YES INDICATE NAME OF INSTITUTION AND SUBJECTS IN WHICH ENROLLED, | ‘

(J) PERSON TO BE NOTIFIED IN CASE OF EMERGENCY:

NAME Mrs. Audrey R. Felt | RELATIONSHIP Wife

STREET ADDRESS 3216 WanOI'd Drive
CITY AND STATE Fairfax, Virginia

Y T




Agent Yocation Record
FD-287a (Rev. 6-27-60)

é/@ / /14//3/’( 0/- “21277 " (Please type or print)

Name (As it appears on Bureau rolls) _| Date

P-3- 40
. Check one: sa [ saa [ |pate of Birth S22 /T3 EOD /S~ Db - £

Education

Dates Degree
Name of School Location From To  |(Give descriptive utle, ire., BS in Civil Eng.}

S 4.

{
|
|
:/?3"— Major /l”w
|
|

College

Lrppsrit 7% o7 Z oo /oxtote |4y
Zogto

Minor pJ 3’&2/&106 }/

é—ﬁm%k @4.;;//4472;/ 7 42‘72'/ 1936/ 970 | AL Egég

Minor

Graduate School

Miscellaneous or Special Schools
(Include Vocational and Radio Schools)

%
i
List all college courses studied in mathematics, engineering and sciences, including chemistry, physics, biology, radio, communica-

tions, etc., regardless whether degree obtained. (Use supplemental sheet if necessary.)

Course f‘Hours Course :5 Hours} Course v !- Hours b Course :‘- Hours
| [ I I
Rsesmionr | /P | | |
o ! | !
] | ! |
1 | | I
|
! ! ! !
BARS: %( P ; 7
Federal State Year CPA (State) Year
Other b g W@ M}u\)t" PW
Foreign Language and Dialects
(Evaluate your proficiency in each phase as Excellent, Very Good, Good, Fair, or Unsatisfactory.)
Name of Language Read Write Speak Understand Translate
<
Source of Proficiency
Native | ° Bureau | No. Yrs. Foreign [Bur. Test Taken
Name of Lanquage Tongue School Academic \ Studied Assignment Yes j No
| 1
| 1
t t
| i
| ]
| T
v | I
|

1f you can handle any foreign language or languages fluently with little or no hesitation, and without use of a dictionary specify same.

If you have had any TRAINING or EXPERIENCE in the writing field including newspaper reporting, writing for a periodical, and
creative writing of any kind, set forth as follows:

Training ' No. of
College Courses Hours Experience

LY ,,A.JMUKAEEE}I
s g WE30MU

Period of Experience

/

¢

¥

D
N

-..,_:5
——




- —

. S

Pré‘(ious Employment

Type of work and in what capacity Proficiency I Period of E:xperiencé

,4@@4/4;}’, sl TRAOE Lopyry | £xesasni P 00 7)

Nermrmmer . O, s ExtusilT| & TuARS

VYocations and Avocations

(G;;;)e detailed information regarding any special knowledge, abilities, talents, hobbies, trades, etc., you possess, including
athletics.)

Vocation or Avocation Professional Amateur Proficiency Period of Experience

~

If you feel your experience in any of your previous employments, vocations or avocations is sufficient so that you cou-Ld use it as
a cover in an undercover assignment, identify same. .

>

Foreign Travel

List all foreign countrie 401}. have traveled in; in what ccxpcxcity and period there,

A Ao \@ﬁym/},z [ WalT— RPLInd S O &, 67

Military Training

Active duty: Branch Dates of Service N Rank

Specialized Military Training

.

Are you interested in Esrelqn Assignment? [ ves [ qu* ... Location desired
Typing ability 5 D W.P.M. Have you passed Bureau test? [jVY"e‘s. |

. a - pe
Shorthand ability .____==——7" ___ W.P.M. Have you passed Buredu test? [ives No -*

Name of Shorthand system you use »

Practical Experience in Radio

(State degree of proficiency and length of time spent)

Amateur Radio Licenses Held

Commercial Radio Operator
Ty

Radio, Television or Sound Repairman or Technician B

Experimenter or other e

International Morse Code: Transmit 0 W.,P.M. Recetve _________ W.P.M.

Technical Knowledge of any Electronic Devices

Miscellaneous

List any other information, qualifications and accomplishments.




O

I
A

~
L/

T e

N




| W, Mark Felt

.

— = W MARK FELD T

]

il

W, MARK| ;

w5 - )

9 IF-- B <
: S T W Sk Fer

9
‘M

LW MR fERT
#Hrs~

Ty 3

\95—L8~I
ITHd MUV

(s




A,

W.MARK FELT
5/72







1 “
| v

]

200 Rt s = Tpn T
i

o0, e
; SEATTLE

195?

‘Jé/,y '_

W. MARK FELT /
|

3IB&6

WAV /gw‘
TS A -t
5"'70 ’ ' ‘-:t‘f




o " ~-;1';¢. Al

[




v TS B R g




File Charge Out

<

Personnel Records - Records Bfan Date Ident. N
4-101 (Rev, 10-8-76) 67 / / - ﬁa j@Z{
. Special  [Next Delivery] Regular
|:| uTo, [_]1s ﬁ'ﬁ) s. [_] APP. [] TRANS,
/% L) ek
Called for Room
Attention Extension

T%p 7‘0/ 5/74)

Z?Wb“ﬁeagm‘

Datga ; bo
w,‘;",«r‘ b7C

To Be Forwarded

v,
.

Room

Date

Ident. Number

FBl/DOJ




File Charge Out

Personnel Records « Records Branch Date Ident. Number

4-101 (Rev. 7-19-66) S‘qu 7 ’—Z
~ N~

Special  [Next Delivery] Regular

ED uTo. [_]J1s [ Jo.s. (] APP. [] TRANS.

File of CU W W

Called for Room
V/ﬁﬂlﬂm U

Attention -/ Extension
Section Number Serial Scope

[] Approval ’ [} If not Applicant - Obtain Approval
File Charged to Room Number Date

To Be Forwarded

Name Room Date Ident. Number




File Charge Out

Personnel Records - Records Branch
4101 (Rev. 7-19<66)

f[:] uto. [J1s []o.s. [_]APP. [_] TRANS.

Date Ident. Number
SV
Special  [Next Delivery| Regular

Fileof\u MN\Q\,?

—
Called r\ om
G % (1L
Attention O Extension
Section Number Serial Scope
/) el

] Approval / %M ﬁ s

[ ]1If not Applicant - Obtain Approval

File Charged to /

Room Number Date

To Be Forwarded

Name Room

Date

-

Ident, Number
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7530-633-9573 ENVELOPE PHOTOGRAPHIC NEGATIVE Filed in Section *
NOu..voerrcrresenssssasasanse UDL....ovcencissarirsisisssarseserssnsssenssssnens s
Date Taken.......cccemrerarenseneens BY .orerersssrsssmssesessasssosses w l
Neg. Size.......ccoorrerreenee Classification.......ccivecrracersonsars

Location, Altitude, Orientation, Focal Length of

Lens, ete., as app]icable, of Alphabetical Print

File
.................................. SR EROIEI NP arr e tiertcaseusisasats  SestisaiaRiRRinesesseas *TH]S SPACE FOR
OFFICIAL NAVY PHOTOGRAPH ~ A°eroemame mu
07082 MANUAL OF
OF PICTURE NAVAL PHOTOGRAPHY)

(Oceasion, action, make, model, type, name, rank,
rate, initials, address, serial, etc.)

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo
ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

(LI YT L] (132 1L LIILY L] ITIIEISIILT LYY L L] SINEI SRR IR EREPRT [IRITILNLRLLLLL LD T FAREBIDRE [TYITTITLIE LT L g

If released for publication, Officer relensing sign
belovw.




DIRECTOR, .
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION,
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF Jus'ncm,\

' | WASHINGTON, D. C.
;Sir:

7

Depember I Gth‘

1941

—

I hereby make application for emp.loymerrt4 in

Special, Agent (Leaw Trained) .
Special Agent .(Accountant) ..

‘Stenographer

X
L gk

..................

- the position indicated by check mark,

in the

Typist

.......................

¢ Federal Bureau. of Investigation, Una.ted States.
Department of Justice, and for your use in this
connection submit the following 1nformat10n' ¢

Transiator
Xessenger, -
Laboratory Techniciane

..............................

Student Flngerprint Classifier

Clerk

........................

'«

‘ ' 7 -

(’l‘hxs applxcatmn shouldghf typewr:.tten if possxble)

(in&fbate by check)

1. Name in full (please prmt)

Felt

We (W:Llllam)

Mark.

#’%:V:’ ‘“: (Farily nanme) (Given nanme) ~ “(Middle nane) e e
L g ﬂgﬁjﬁ&‘\(a} Female applicants must furnish maiden name . _— Y
Vg LAY fe £ ¢
| ‘s,t,%f‘:;s P Lo i Falls, Ldaho 2% ;_,,f?‘“’“‘b '
fin [ m ’ wo .
":]EL A3 Mﬁﬂg’@ fﬁiaﬁhm@.&e&pﬁmmc*._ s Phone Now o B X e il i A
g 3ﬁ«f . 4. SPplete date B/1T/13 v Wejght. 190 LbsReight .. 78%___ Color._ ight.
o . '
(e 5. Place of birth Twih Falls Twin Fal 1s” Idaho B
N § . (City) (County) (Btate) /
{7 6. (a) Father’s name__ M. Barl_ TFelt (b) Father’s buﬁuplace..mnn@.ag&a__-_
! :f. i " (c) Present address IWin Falls, Idah (d) If foreign born, ishe a c1tlzen9_,___..___
4 }ﬁf’
LT (e) Date and place of natural.tzat;lon_
[, .:»UD e / ?e bster Ci’ty
' l‘f%? : 7f‘” (a) Mother’s nane..%Q_S_Q ‘Dygert Felt vl -/ (b) ‘Mother’s bJ.rt;hplace ow
AN /"5{? (c) Present address fW?n I‘q: allgy Id&hé/ «(d) If foreign born, is she a citizen? ...
/{ / s (e) Date and place of naturalization
e 8. Brothers None : ey
(Complete names, birthplaces and present aﬂdresaes)
- /’ 5 " ~
P\ ) i B . A.’Qt’vz
A 9. Sister, J ane’a Reynolds Fe 11‘. i~ Born: ahtafﬂg,m_g. @A_;Lg _&_lmw ;
J N clude narried names, bi:fxbplaces ana p‘gé'&e“nc addreé'sses) ﬁy{lgl
Now mployed a't Pendlet.on, O:cagcmL in the publie ASGhOQl S:stem
\-,...

)

. & Are you ‘a c:.tJ.zen of the United States?
-12. If naturalized, date and place of naturalization INDEXED

TN H e Fie By .

FUCTLIT D g 1‘~ jedliEbl /

13 -Are you smgle, marr.ted widowed, separated, or ch.v ced”lABb xx A . A
D T et N, 7,

14 (a) Maiden name o w.tfe Audrey. _L;_.Bthnﬁﬂn(b) Wife’s birthplacg \ i
2427 Gaod Hope Rd: 8. R \% A

(c) Present addregsWashingthon,, (d) If j oreigri bd

(e) Date and place ‘of naturalization.

EYESTInA UK )

v
#Specify exact title of position sought as Laboratoéy Technician. f%@\
*kpositions of Special Agent (Law Trained), Special %gent (Accountant), <%ﬁ
" Laboratory Technician, and Messenger for male applicants only.
PSS 1] details on sepsarate description sheets which w111 be furnished 'on request
»“;‘ SRR e S N
~ Ay y
o ' }3 ] . 3
. “y‘ " — o o et ! J £
A TS i —




15. (a) Husband’s carpléféﬁyrl;am

!

=g e e

(b) Husband*s birthplace

-

>~ - - r
e e Y s ==
R RV

. e ' 7
(c) Present address (d) If foreign born, is he a citizg ?:f___i:j:\ -
(e) Date and place of naturaljization_ - UTRAGRE g T) |
* ? - . B R 4 - g A4 5’2 y
16. (a) Father-in-law's nm_ﬁ,__ng_ﬁohlnsm__ (b) Birthplace__Epgli é.g,es;bg%ﬁg,z%_ A {,ﬁ
(c) Present address Deceased (d) If foreign born, is he a citizen?____ .o .
(e) Date and place of naturalization. : } — «d
) {];7 a) Mother-in-law's narxe_;.MﬁJ:y__RQ.ﬁj'.nﬂ:Q :_-__ (b) Birthplace / Scobland. < N o
) } '-_*%‘ @) Present address Gooding, Idaho (d) If foreign born,_is she p.eifizen?_ Yesd . ,ESC
{{f o ‘e%Qate and placr_’n.f_na.tl.ma.l.i.uf‘im - Unknown - = . i
7 18 Rihthers-in-law o ;
oLy | I -
’;g:l%ﬂm inelow | JJ N
s ffﬁ . If your husband (or wife) is employed, state where employed__égﬁgm é
A 2I-Nuber of children, if any , _Nane 2
‘ 22. Are you entirély dependent on your salary? Yes y
23. what :axtentlare you finencially. mdebted to others and ‘to whom?_NO Indebtedness : <’1
other than eurrent accounts: at Hechts, Woodward & Lothrops, etc. / e
- % . . e ;
24. Bdumt«m (Please print.) A . |
) o . - COURSES PURSUED, ¢ ’s N
NAME AND LOCATION OF SCHOOL FROM~— .|  TO-, D e ™ e
. RECEIVED t WA
— Ly
Washington Grade School |. _ ¥ v
() Elémentary--..e..._. Twin.-Falls, -Idaho--coeoooem-- -19XIQ----|-- X925 ---|---Promoted- ““!1
Twin Falls Junior High " ‘ i
------------------------ Twin-Fatie; -Ideho---------:-[- 886 ----|-- 1987~~~ Fromoted- y
(%) Highechoolequivale 4 .“_“_.‘f_’_‘_"_'____.. _____ : '--;""1""_~-7---'--~*: mmmmmmm b oo
Twin Falls High School .
I W Twin Falls, Idaho [ 1927 | 1981/ Diploms
Name
{gﬁ‘fg) College or technic :&.- _“.‘99.?_'.'5----_..__'_--__-__., ....................................... hemmmmmmmmmmmmes L .
a} LTI University of Idaho o * e
) L) | Mosow, Idaho 193% |- 1935 Y| Be Ae ... T
. - Jéfy P’of‘;‘l"n LIH‘“IKQI . l R’&‘:'A: v:“fﬁ‘i-. ‘?(: T fw; -------------------------------------- L : ;
P el ol R .
‘ > NN b SN U OSSR N SR
g\?& """""""""""" R e by A
........................................... SRR [EA IR IR
) . 1 George Washington . - §
e (e) ‘%}ﬁscellaneous .......................... A8 n;ve?.s_ity,_-___ U JRUREURUUEUN RS UUUPRY S
9(1,,- Washington, De Ce « 1936 | 1940 LL.B.,/
* APp:l.“imsmu’. for Laboratory Technician positions should 1ist in detail scientific courses pur- 4
sued, using an insert if necessary and give title of any Master's or Doctor's Thesls prlepared. ?b




(YN

a0
4, '
33. Give five personal rer’erences (not relatives, former employeTs; fellow employees, or s,chool 7

teachers), more than 30 years of age, who are householders or property owners, business or pro-
fessional men or women (including your family physician, if you have one,: :of good standing in the
commmty, and who have known you well during the past 5 or more years. (Please pr.u’;t ) .
NAME . RESIDENCE ADDRESS Noyares""'| - nusivess AnDRESS. - e
' ACQUAINTED o
o gth AV .
. A. H, Brailsford %w? B Lsi'Ig ho | 12 Same as resi&égoe :
* IR Tc/0 Pubi:!.c Library , -’
. Miss Jessie Fraser Twin Falls, XIdaho 20 Same as_residénce.”
601 Argonne Road - ? -
3 Galen Willis ’%"JB,\JV ala gh.mz%on. Ce 7 FoBslaesdissha Co. ! §
s WrS. Emia_Clouchek | Twin Falls, Idaho | 12 . Nofie__x N
s. Mrs. S. MeCoy .| Twin Falls, Idasho | 1§ " None. e
34. Give residence addresses, for the past ten years. ) . ‘ ) -
' (./‘; . L A PR oA \ C e .
35. Llst the names of any relative now _m the Government serv1ce, w1th the degree .of relatnr’}np, a
where enployed: ‘Wife ig employed i the Inc ome Tax Umt of tk{e
Bureau of’ Interna]ﬁ Revenue. _No other.
36. ¥hat is the lowest entrance salary you will accept? $3200
137, Are you in a position to accept probationary. eﬂploymnt at any time, without previous notlce, N
 and, if notice is required, how much? o e
)} 38. In the event of appointment will you be wﬂlmg to proceed to Washmgtm, D. C., upon 10 days’ ¢

notice and at your own expense? . ¢ NN
39. If appomted are.you willing and prepared to accept ass:.grment or transfer to. zny part of the éj
. United States where services are required, for either temporary or permanent duratmn?--....Z@;ﬁ_.. . k&

" 40. Attach unmounted full face photograph not larger then 3 by 4% inches. Write -your name plainly on back.
taken not more -than 30 days prior to.date of application.
fiot be consxdered ccmplete if such photograph not furnished)

1

v
—&

Respectfully,

(sxgnatuxe of applleant 28 Usually written)

Nore.—If the applicant desires to make any further remarks or statements T
concerning his qualificatious or in answer to any question conta\med in the applica~ paf
tion, the same should be made on a separate sheet of paper, munbermg the remarks
in accordance with the original questions. r

,,,.,.\,w_,‘

S nust be subscribed to by all apphcants for positions m the Federsg, Bu:eau
oﬁTnvestxgatxon, U, S. Department of Justice.

o, - Subsgribed and duly. sworn to before me, by the_ abo appllcz :/ Z
i-
of __ éﬁw A, 94/ s at c1ty~eef—-eem) of 1 ty

. Vﬂ
~ofs - ; 4 - Dlstrl?gs _
Ve . ;?e of offi 5 LV

M g > 3

ﬂ:‘]MQ'FHH (Ofl‘ic?’tine) B %

Appllcatlm will not be considered complete if above jural not executéed.

. SETi4 TIHNOSYI

LIS Ay gl .
[0 men q«r EBSION SEAL]

~—




.._.I_Q-@_QQ__533_6.'?_@__5.9_0_.3.,_6_1337;__19 cal_social organization
Beta Theta Pi, college fraternity

¢ H
., u3~

26. Have you been adnutted to the Bar, if so spec1fy_D_l,str;c:c__gf__(zolmbz..as__ TAAVLS -

(Furmsh Date and Place)

27 Descmbe any physxcal defects, mcludmg extent of. defectlve vision, if any,-with and without

glasses (Snellen) Use_reading gl,aases. Do _not know ax’c.ent
corre otl on. : : :
28. Health record for the past 3 years (give x;unber of days ard nature of serious illness)i ..o .
Four days lash summer due %o cold infection and slight fever, |
T " 7. __One day last summer, upset_system due to Maryland water. o
No_other time lost due te illness past three years.
i‘;\f 29. Experience: (Please print.)
JES ‘ .
R NAME AND ADDRESS OF EMPLOYER - FOSITION: AND FROM— To— Eriv
i X KIND OF WORK , . "
Tk H ADec. % 3 : ;
s b Nome Hon. J. P. Pope. TVA | §L800 24
r_t}‘ o AddressKnioxXville,, Telrami Clerical 1938 103@ $2220/
: - Yame_HoON. D, WOrth Clark 9¢w $1620
s d&M‘“essIIm:c:ed States Senmate|Clerical 1959 6/15/41 32310\/
e Neme Foderal Irade Comm...
8 AdirssS Yfashing ton, Da Ge Legal | 6/15/41 date | $2600.,"
Name (Chief BExaminert*s|{Division){| -~ -
Add}efs ’ R e . -
Héme 2 c. @vav\__ QMZ’,W = 7 / T —
) ddress-—"’ S Gnee M égg,,,,‘,,, 7G4 24 v /932 2 3 >
Name M/A W&V ha ;z"’“' ,
Aﬁdd’essm Fncts Solodiy pstoeritlow % ¢ 2 IS ol
Name \ V4 B . T
C Address V&#W}M ﬁ?»*‘éqm%% g Aol R "o
gg&m:ess - - )f,um L {Mf ‘}2 ep B | — W,{% @ kh Vzﬁ.@&l‘ / f ‘
Name Y N ' . 4 ;
Address (, o <
. 30. ,Spec_l.fy arrest include traffic arrests) (l_)__ggﬁ.l?}.gg. V.J-_Q.J-_ ti— KL, ..-.@g_le«:'-..t ________ 3
E %;t g Washin aﬁ &
4’} 4 August, 1937 .--.?é ). ar&in—g-#sela-ta.-en --abeysk- Sapi.embw.--_
’ 1937, Diamissed. (3) Parking viclatiIon during 1938 Dismissed.
/f’ 31 Spem y any arrests of immediate fam y. Nene !
32. Have you ever been a defendant in any court act10n9 : No > i
SpeCJ.fy e . '
s S = R AT




J——

e
T g W

" Places of {sidence during pas . -

1./ University of Idako, Moscow, Idaho, froip)
September, 1331, to June, 1935. e
2. A00 S8th Av<nue North, Twin Falls, Idaho,
y summer vacxations from 1931 to 1935. .
3 160 9th Avenue North, Twin Falls, Idaho, //
from June, 1935, to December, 1935. 32X
4, : 20th Street, N. W,, Wasnington, _
during winter and spring of 1936. 3 ;
5. John Kilpin Apartments, 2310 Ashmesde Placel} ¢
N. W., Washington, D+ C., during summer of £ .
1936. (Lived in apartment of friends of -
roommate while they on wvacation.)
6. Lived in 2000 block of Kalorama Road, N.
Washington, D. C., during fall of 1938.
(Do not remember and cannot locate house. )
7. 1426 21st Street, N. W. Washington, D. C opps”
during winter, spring, and summer of 1937.
8. 2121 New York Avenue, N. W., during fall,,,

*>

i957,;winter and spring 1938. (%parﬁmgnt g%‘

. \building subsequently demolished to make }%ﬁg‘
way’ for new War Department building.) \;éf

%

. hY

9. The wellman Apartments, Boise, Idaho, d ring
summer of 1938. vféu 7 |

10. Apartment #4856, 1904 Key Boulevard, Arlingtoniﬁ?ft
: Virginia. (Colonial Village) fall of 19458 to ‘
December, 1939. -
1172427 Good Hope Road, S. E. from December, 1839
. to date..ne.

% -
..

L= m



- . . u e ’ M PR W', !
P - . P . . R LI L %
) =T [ LI L . . -
. ERRT

. Will be at 183 9th Av.en’ North, Twin
F s, XIdaho, from Jecember 22, 1941, until
. LJdefuary 7, 1942. Can return to Washington,
"D. C. at any time in about three days. I
" respectfully request that any communlcations

during the above period be sent to the above
address.

LY

é8. If in Idaho, yes. Otherwise will be in
Washington.




W. Mark Felt

- 3216 Wynford Drive
Fairfax, Virginia 22030

December 29, 1975

PERSONAL

Assoc. Dir.
Dep.-A.D.-Adm._
Dep-AD-Inv.___
Asst, Dir.:
Admin. ..
Comp. Syst. /-
Ext.
Files
Gen.
Ident. _

Inspection
Intell. ...
Laboratory
Plan. & Eval,
Spec. Inv. e
Training e
Legal Coun.

Hon, Clarence M, Kelley, Director .
Federal Bureau of Investigation
10th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N, W,
_Washington, D, G, 20535

Dear Clarence,

T

On October 8th, 1975 I wrote you
concerning the request of CBS News to in-
terview me for comments on the investigative
activities of the FBI on the day of the at-
tempted assassination of Governor Wallace,

I understand that CBS Officials
discussed this matter with you,

It will be wvexy helpful to me if I
can have a reply,

With best wishes for every success
in the New Year,

Telephope Rm. _Z{
Jgﬁgéiawa

cv*mll AT -5"5"(1‘

oA

Xk

2
Lo = NA

Ser rchezi_.____. Numbered 225 .

4 APR 28 !::Vb

SN '

3% MAY 4 04078
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I,

e - W. MARK FELT
3216 WYNFORD DRIVE
FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22030

PERSONAL March 9th, 1976
OUTSIDE SOURCE

Hon. Clarence M. Kelley, Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
10th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W,
Washington, D. C, 20535

Comp. Sys
Ext. Af
Files & 1
Gen. Inv. ..===ii
Tdent, ..ccemeemmndia
Inspection
Intell, .. eormernczmmzzs
Laboratory e
Plan. & gl pdi
Spec. Inv, .
Training ... -
Legal Coun .. 4.
Telephone Rl co:
Directrr See’y .-

Dear Clarence,

This is another request for information to help me with
my book. In this instance,‘do not believe the provisjons of the

Freedom of Information Act need to be invoked,
P

One of my chapters related to the notorjous "Huston P]an
During the first part of 1970, President Nixon called a meet1ng in
the White House to discuss way and means to upgrade ‘the U, S. in-
telligence gathering capabilities., Hoover attended as d1d Richard
Helms. I think the Director of NSA was present and probably some~
one from DIA, I would Tike to be adyised of the date of that meet-
ing and the names of the top officials who were ‘there. I don't

need to have names_of staff.members
i

During August, William C, Sulliyan wroté a vitriolic let~
ter to Hoover. This letter may have been pilfered from the file
by someone in Gray's office but if there is any record of it I
would T1ike to know the date.

ag,

r”,‘“/—.Im;v:;u]d like also to know the date of the Huston Plan

report. I think it was in June, 1970. "Also I need the date to

t?e Huston memorandum from the Wh1tewHouS£«;mpJement1ng the Huston
plan. e T

S TOICY mmwmﬂﬂmw‘

One of the problems about being on the o if{ }{’5%9# A
you are cut off from events. For example I felt N “”5x

of the Memorial Service for Ruby after th%lgﬁst 5 L '”“"‘““

e

l

the retirement of William C, Sullivan? o

This is out of sequence, but I just thought oF anotheﬁ””“”“‘-uuuu
item of information to request. What was the effect1vé§da%@ﬂoﬁléy1977

Audrey joins me in sending our best regards.

Sincere]y,

|, Mark L&é}t)

AR
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4-22 (Rev. 12-22-76) hd
FEDERAL BUREAU OF I":STIGATION
- . o ~Records Branch -

- ~ N
- —
2 /-3 .10 Z7
1 Name Searching Unit, 4543 JEH-FBI Bldg.
(= Service Uni 4654 JEH-FBI Bldg.

1 Forward to ile Review
— Attentioj

= Return t s 5"514&7
[SST Room HKxt.
Type of seaI'C'rr—rreq-uﬂ-re-Ji [=2s
1 Restricted Search Not Applied e

11 Reference (Subversive & Nonsubversive)
1] Subversive Search
{1 Nonsubversive Search

/1 Main References Only
Special Instructrions:
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: (::PT W MARK 05 511-46-0048 Bt
¢ < DAYS
MONTH TOT OT  AVG OT OFF AVG WORKED '
X
*JANUARY 36053 1056 20,27 D10 19 '
*FEBRUARY 28020 3,16 2,26 D1 9
*MARCH 47016 2003 2,27 D10 23
*APRIL: 67049 30,14 2,30 D10 21 ¢
A+ *MAY 44018 2,20 2029 D10 19
' % JUNE 55035 2,32 2,29 D10 22 .
*JULY 53012 2032 2,19 TO 21
¥XAUGUST 48046 2013 20,15 TO 22
*SEPTEMBER 39025 2028 2036 TO 16
*0CTOBER 53025 2049 2,49 TO 19
*NOVEMBER 42029 2022 2024 TO° 18
*DECEMBER 4747  2:39 2,26 TO 18.
.| *NOT CERT.
\kﬂEAQJQZLNM__Zﬁgiihugg@l-w,w_Wwﬁm_*gal_id
. o FELT W MARK - 511-46-0048
| : DAYS
MONTH TOT OT AVG OT OFF AVG WORKED
*JANUARY 52.18 2.29 2.25 TQ 21
. ¥FEBRUARY 46.01 2.18 2.%4 TO 20
*MARCH 62.28 2.43 2.33 TO 23
*APRIL ~49.02 2.35 2.33 TO 19
¢
i
*NOT CERT. ,
(TOTAL. 1972  209.49  2.32 83

Cim L

10 JAN 23 juj.

T RESSRACS S G ot Sl o,

S7NOT HECCHGED

¢
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.« " GPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 ! ' ,
MAY 1962 EDITION Y
. GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101~11.6 ‘
UNITEDR STATES GéRNMENT

Assoc. Dir.

. Dep. AD Adm,
Memorandum 1 - w. & 6. mewa i
7 l d MI’. ;Io B. Adams Adm. Serv. P
1 - Mr. D. W. Moore Ext. Alloies
TO  iMr. R. J. Gallggier - DATE: 8/30/76 Gan. 1n
1 ~«Mr. J. A, Mintz tdent.
1 - Mr. R. J. Gallagher rapection
FROM :J, 0, Ingrau%/ 1 ~ Mr, J, O, Ingram Labaratory
l e b6 Legal Coun.
1- 210
SUBJECT: APPEARANCE OF W, MARK\FELT, _ Spec. Inv.
FORMER ASSOCIA IRECTOR, FBI, reining —
ON "FACE THE NATION," CBS-TV. Tolophore R —
8/29/76. .. : Co
PURPOSE:

To set forth, in part, Mr. Felt's statements in "
regard to the Weather Underground (WU) publication YOsawatomie
during his CBS-TV interview on ”Fy‘ace the Nation on.8/29/76.

RECOMMENDATION:
For information.
d‘k yfv APPROVED: | °  Ext. Affairs B L —
N A Assoc. Dir. fI0LD Fin. & Pegs,. Legal CoUN..oon.n....
Dep. AD Adg,.....  Gen. Inv. 8;5’ Plan. & Eval.....__
§U" Dep. AD lnv%@i}/,?ga tdent... . - Rec. Mgmt. i
Asst. Dir.: Inspaction......... ~  Spec. Inv.... -

.................................

w: wmygh — —

On 8/29/76 Marya McLaughlin, CBS N&Wk -ggkedVumhered ... 5
Mr. Felt the following question: "Now that youlfd ¥R 14 +59d6
time, what about the break~ins,;-§;§:%1972 against_the-Wealtherman.wems
without warrant?" In reply MIirBeéd't stated as follows: "I
-~ think you have to put things into their proper perspective.
You have to find out what the FBI was trying to do and as I
say I am not denying approving these, but I'd like to call
your attention to tiis little publication which is organized and
prepared in Cuba. Iths smuggled into the United States from
New Orleans and copies are reproduced in Seattle - and Oakland.
This .is, called "Osawatomie.” “This is a publication of the
Weather Underground. They claim to be communists. Of cour

¥ thatiis not too serious a charge in these days. They ci:
Q responsibility for hundreds of bombings and arson.”
B , b6
WAH:1m — b7C
\ (9) CONTINUED -

i
,r, A

5010-108

SEP 1 .
( 4? i?zﬁljs Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan F81/D0




Memorandum to Mr. R. J. Gallagher

Re: Appearance of W. Mark Felt,
Former Associate Director, FBI,
On "Face the Nation,” CBS-TV
8/29/76 . ,

L]

Bureau records fail to indicate that the
publication "Osawatomie” is organized and prepared in Cuba
or smuggled into the United States. The publication itself
states that reprints are only available at the John Brown
Book Club, Seattle, Washington.

\ Bureau files indicate in the preface to the book
'Prairie Fire" (PF) dated May 9, 1974, WU members Bernardine
Dohrn, "Billy” Ayers and Jeff Jones described PF as “our
(Wéather.Underground) political ideology - a strategy for
anti-imperialism and. revolution inside the imperial UA....PF
is based on a belief that the duty of a revolutionary is to
make the revolution....the only possibilities are victory

or death,...Our final goal is the destruction of imperialism,
the seizure of power, and the creation of socialism.”

In the Spring of 1975, "tOsawatomie,! the revolu-
tionary voice of the WUO" (Weather Underground Organization)
was published as a 36zpage.magazine. In it, the WUO describes
itself as "...a revolutionary organization of communist women
and men...responsible for over 26 armed actions against the
enemy,...In a single sentence, the (WUO) program means this:
Mobilize the exploited and oppressed people to wage the class
struggle against US imperialism, the common enemy.

In addition, Bureau files and investi%ation to
date fail to indicate the exact location where "Osawatomie-
is published or any information as to its funding. Investi-
%ation is continuing to ascertain the exact location where

Osawatomie” is published and information as to iss funding.




(g vy “e

Adimin

Files & Com. — A‘E
Gen. Inv., — ‘\b

Ident,
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Hpraly 19, 1976
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Faivfamw, Yiveinia 22030
Beay arke
In resnonse o your latsst zecusct of Mageb 'i:h;
I mmet advice vou that the nature of i.im 113.{}"?3&51:2&31‘1 whioh
vou Seck im ouch that it only cam he rolmssed to you puke
auant o the provisions of the Froeden of Information dob.
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8 & 33 atotad in oy previows corresgpondonce; you can
T e abir assurad your roduest will s Baadlaed az awp W@&iu&@&“le a%
T L “roacille, beaving in mind the volupe of reouests we have
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OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 > T

R ‘ SR
UNITED STATES G RNMENT Assoc. Dir.
. Dep. AD Adm. _
Memorandum 1 - Mr. R, G. Held e
. l - Mr. J. B. Adanms Ad;n. S;;v.
%( 1 - Mr. D. W. Moore . Ext. Affairs
TO Mr, R. J. Gallaghééyqé - - pATE: 9/1/76 - 2:1222%?
. "}k ~«Mr, J, A, Mintz dent. s
_ "1 -~ Mr. R. E. Long Inspection
FROM :J. O, Ingra l « Mr. R, J. Gallagher -
1 «Mr, J. O, Ingram Legal Coun.
! 1 o Plan. & Eval.
suBJECT:APPEARANCE OF W, MARK\EELT, 1 - B b —
FORMER ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR, FBI . Training
ON "FACE THE NATION," CBS-TV ' Telephone Rm- —
8/29/76 M . Di:ecfor Sec'y
p \ M - ]
PURPOSE: «f

o ’x(

To request interview of Mr. Felt in view.of his
gublic statements on CBS-TV program "Face the Nation" on
/29/T6 tying the Weather Underground (WU) to Cuba. We
must be in a position to be as knowledgeable as possible
concerning this important facet of our investigati

Ole s s
RECOMMENDATION : Rep Tor ‘M’Z {; rﬁ‘?z

', Searched - .

A Bureau official should makeiarrangéh@ﬂ S T

interview Mr. Felt and solicit his coopeﬁa&ioqgg@%ﬁgzthe%q¥gl-— '
source upon which his remarks were based. . T

APPRO\}ED! Ll Ext. AffalrS.ccios Eaboraéor)ﬁ..“.m
eeg (iﬁ%ﬁ ASSOC. Difecceeeacacacens Fin. & Pers.,.. Legal O‘; -‘......-.......
Wﬁg g Dep. AD AdM......ce. Can. v Aenee Plan. & vta .............
@"'\Dep. AD In AL Rent Mo Rec. N:gm ...............
Asst. Dir.: InspectioN..eeees ?pelc‘:].m;v.........._-..._.
DETATLS: Adm. Serv. Y e- Intellmeemseneneremanees raining......

On 8/29/76 Mr. Felt in referring to the WU:publication
"Osawatomie," stated, in part, "...but I'd like to call your
attention to this little publication which is organized and
prepared in Cuba. It's smuggled into the United States from
New Orleans..."

This request for interview of Mr., Felt has been
coordinated with Legal Counsel Division.

On 9/1/76 Mr. R. E., Long stated that Mr. William L. -
Gardner, Chief, Criminal Section, Civil Rights Division, Depart-
{ment of Justice, advised him of his approval to interview Mr, Felt

lwconcerning the foregoing matter. -
N . /7 N
Q\ WAH:1m ,~C*}pt./ w




. \ Assoe. Dir, . .
if i Dep. AD Adm.__
’ Dep. AD Inve . §
Asst. Dir
W. MARK FELT 1 Adm WSGWW
3216 WYNFORD DRIVE E 3 Bxt. Affalls
FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22030 , Fin. & Pers..
Gen, 0V,
Iﬁent. [
Intelll - -
December 18th, 76 Lmﬁ(%mq_w_
, Plan. & Insp.
Rec. Mk,
PERSONAL S. & T. Serv..
. Spee. Inv.
Hon. Clarence M, Kelley, Director Trahuas ..o
Federal Bureau of Investigation Telephone Tim. .
0 2 .
9th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W, Director’s Sec’y-—

Washington, D, C. 20535

Dear Clarence,

This is a letter from the frustrated author still
grinding away at his book about the FBI. I have many pic-~
tures, but there are certain one which I would like to use
as illustrations which are only available in the Bureau
files. I do not need anything that has not already been
published, therefore the Freedom of Information Act need
not apply. If I use any of the photos, proper credit to
i the FBI will be made.

I would like to have a picture of the FBI Academy
at Quantico during the early forties. The picture which
appears on page 48 of "The Story of the FBI" by the Editors
of Look would be entirely suitable.

I would also like to have copies of the official FBI
publicity, black and white, 8 x 10 pictures of Hoover, Gray,
Ruckelshaus and Kelley.

Also, I would like to have a picture of the 9th
Street and Pennsylvania Avenue entrance to the Justice
Bulldlng showing the "Federal Bureau of Inigg, igation
. sign. ¥ Q Ay (ﬂf:\ (= g i

AN

RE -
I have completed 23 ChapterscgggmyLb K”ggf”t N’@m”ﬁ
have all come back from the publisher with exte 91vé ed&%ln
and suggested changes, so I am a long way -frem-completion.

flection against you - it will be an excellent time for you
to strike out against the Bureau's detractors. The Senate
Intelligence Committee report is filled with error and bias. ~L)
The "American Police State" by Wise is merely an ampllflca z

tion of the bias in the Church report. Sanford Ungar's ()
book is replete with error. 41N

\ If you are replaced ~ which would certainly be no re-

With every good wish for the Holiday Seaso

Sincerely,

*
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i Mark F@i

’%‘

A B Jose h A, Lastellc ..

% ‘ Ch«efoﬂheWashlngionBureau

}1 Washmgton—-The FBI should be-
comé an independent agency responsi--

ble to-Congress rather than to the -

! execitiVe branch of government, @

i . forner Kansas,City agent and associ-

i ate dlrecfor of the bureau beheves

' Mark Felt once agent in charge

;- in Kansas Cityi-and-the'No. 2 man in

" -the, bureau- during the Watergate in-
‘ vestngatlon .told students at Ameman

C Umversntyiast night that White House .’
interference in-that investigation was:

- not the fivst timé he saw the executive.

. blranch “stick its nose” into FBI activ- -

- ities, .

',: Felt, now retlred “told the- students
. "that oy a tour of college campuses this
_year, he will’ defefid the. FBI; not at- -
. tackit, asis sofashmnable these days:
He also défended the CIA; but ac- -

s U

- ""“"T"‘ .

knowledged that 1t ‘Had - made mxs-
{akes..
_ Felt expressed confidénce in Clar—

-ence, M. Kelley, the current FBI dirge-

tor: “T think he’s doing an cutstanding '

. job in a difficult situation,” Felt said. .

“I’'mnot envious of him at ail,”

. Tn recounting the Watergate investi:

gat:on, Felt said that from the begin--
ning it, was ohvious to the FBI that a"

- cover-iip was going on. For example,

Jobhny Dean. presidential counsel, said

- there was no record of telephone calls .-

made by’ Chiarles Colson, another ad-

“yisers to Richard Nixon:. A secretary’
"the RBT wanted to interview:was ‘gént,’

to'London. And then; Felt said; came a

White House attempt to'have the CIA 1 Tector at that time. The plan was “eva-
. pressure the FBI to stop mvest:gatmg

certainleads. -
“We- become

»

. /
&. 4 A, Dir.\:_"ziﬁ/

o ghn At g e

Gray. then the FBP'S a¢ actmg dnectm“f3
saying they were going. ahead with thez
mveshgatwn anyways’ .

PFelt said he was shamed that Presx-
dent Nixon had appomted Gray, and ¢
+added, “l’m glad he did not get-to be
.dlrector When Gray.was under.
heavy fire oh'Capltol ‘Hill during the
Watergate investigation, Felt said “I
told him he would havetoresign.™ " -

Felt.also dlscussed the Huston intel..
Jigence plan,- named’ for .a_former
White House aide;, wbxch called for. arJ

,‘drashc increase “in:: domiéstic’ and
foreign intelligence actmtxes but was
opposed by J. Edgar’ Hoover, FRBI di:

mcreasmgly frus» }
trated;” Felt said, and he and others|';

"lssued ‘an, ultimatum to L. Patrick ' Felt talked about othér FBI- work

H

wwanaUs. .,

Dep. AD.

Dep. AD In
Asst. Dir.:

Admin.

Ext. Affairs'ﬂé
Files & Cof.'__
Gen. Inv.
Ident.
Inspection
Intell.
Laboratory

Legal Coun. __
Plan. & Eval. __

Spec. Inv.

Training

Telephone Rat. A
£/

Dlrectui Swlﬂy [Ty .

W %u*

AR

-

porated” by President, Nixon .after

Hoover and John Mitchell; then attory

e)l' gex&eral, ,voxced opposxtmn tO\slt
£ sal

| He said the information gatheredin g
{’FBI probe of the Kent State- shootmgs
should have encouraged Mity :

; T
: der a,federaf grand jury- to mvesuga e
what Felt calleda hotrible tragedy. .

Though he Toted. that he believes the '
“fipdings: of ‘the Warren Commission” S,
ireport on the assassination of Presi-:
“lent John . Kennedy, Felt thinks the:,
".investigation probably will- be 'reo-’
penedto try to clear up any doubts.

e
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i&‘\ . } Assoc. Dir.

W. Marl Felt Dep: AD Adm. .
3216 Wynford Drive - A?:tp’o'::)_'""'
Fairfax, Virginia 22030 { | Adm.ser.
Ext. Affairs ]
February 10th| | Fin.& Pers. |
PERSONAL Gen. fnv.
Ident.
Intell,
Legal Coun. __
Plan. & Insp.
Rec. Mgt. _
S.&T. Serv.
Dear Clarence, Spec. Inv.
Training
The article in the Washington :lephone )
Post this morning, about your speech on ctop€sdeyA Y
February 9th, before the Lawyers Associla~ 7 —wsysoer .
tion in Kansas City, pleased me tremen- J
dously. T
It did wonders for my morale
and I am sure it did the same for many Fg‘

others. May I please have a copy of the
speech? I am sure I can quote from it

to good adwvantage.

Another point -"and I am sure
you are aware of this - is that the
Justice Department refused to authorize
prosecution of Richard Helms for direct-—
ing a surreptitious entry in Fairfax,

Virginia. I don't know all the facts
but apparently there was no foreign con-
nection.

Your remarks were superb!!

Sincerely,

%4

RECZ o .
quﬁzj 57 - é297éé§§ﬁfé§"‘ ;éﬁﬁf
Hoorehed . Numbered__&ﬂ_.‘z‘
§ MAR 2 1977
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-December 23, 1976

Mr. W, Markcgjlt

3216 Wynford Drive

" Fairfax, Vlrglnla 22030

Dear Mark:

Thank you for your -letter of December 18th and for
your good wishes and generous commenﬁs.

, In response to your reguest, I have arranged for
photographs of the type you desire to be forwarded to you
in the near future. I appreciate your interest in wrltz.ng
and trust that the photographs will be of assistance in
your endeavors.

' Sincerely yours, ' AP
Clarence *  Kelley ' >

O
© Clarence M. Relley o é\?‘}
Director ‘

1 - Mr. Moore ~ Enclosure
1 - Mr. Malmfeldt - Enclosure (detached)

,NOTE-‘ Mr. Felt is well known to the Director as a former

Bureau official, and he is currently writing a book .concerning

" his career in the Bureau. Appropriate photos will be forwarded

as soon as they are avallable.

A D FAH: 51T (7) -23, 3-30(c), CIn¥K)

Dep. AD lav.
Asst. Dir.:

Adm. Serv. M

Ext. Affairs

Fin. & Pers.

Gen. Inv.
Ident.
Inspection
Intell,
Laoboratory
’ Legal Coun.

Plan. & Eval.

Rec. Mgnt.
Spec. lnv,
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Telephone Rm

Director §
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February 18, 1977

R
Mr., W. Mark Te

3216 Wynford Drive
Fairfax, Virginia 22030

Dear Mark:

Your letter of the 10th was a welcome change
from fhe usual mail tbat filters through this office as you
well know. I appreciate‘ your comments and hope that

(the enclosed copy of the speech is helpful to you.

Sincerely,

/’S/M

Enclosure

Assoc. Dir.
Dop. AD Adm. CMK :mfd
Dep. AD Inv.___
Asst, Dir.: (3) /{\‘
Adm. Serv.
Ext. Affairs
Fin. & Pers.
Gen. Inv,
tdent. SENT FROM D. Prn R
i - Ot Lt A TR
napaction rime [ Z/ 1 8 Fer ﬁ‘m; " NEAFAR
Laboratory DATE ’ld‘ ! g’ ’7? "o
Legal Coun. BY ? N
Plan. & Eval. — —“Fm— .
Rec. Mgnt.
Spec. Inv. -

Training —2

Telephone Rm@

Director Sec'y 4

)}AR L‘lﬂ l@g ¥

TELETYPE UNIT [

FBI/DOJ




OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10

MAY 1962 EDITION A g
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101~11.8 ‘ !
UNITED STATES GgRNMENT "N A Di
R Dep. .AD Adm.
emoranaum o
Asst. Dir.: .
Adm. Ser
- ' . Ext. Afthi s{
. Mr. Long DATE. JUIle 2, 1977 Z / o

eny Inv;
. )
FROM : William M. Baker ﬂ/[é{,’// Intell.
P 3 Laboratory
) Legal Coun.
Wﬁ' Plugn. & Eval.

SUBJECT AGENT TRANSFER AND Ree, Hant.

MOVEMENT UNIT Mw/(ﬁm\) }27 M M Spec. v
P Telephone Rm. ___
— 7

Ditector Sec'y

Request of former Bureau official, Ma:rk’W’.';‘ZE‘“é‘lt;“for‘
information. g

PURPOSE:

To set forth request of former Bureau official, Mark’W”"‘Fé‘I’cT/
to discuss current agent transfer and movement policy in general with
agent supervisor familiar with same.

DETAILS:

On 6/2/77 SA advised SA William M. Baker
that he had been in telephonic contact with Mark W. Felt, former Associate
Director of theFrederal Bureau of Investigation concerning a book that
Mr. Felt is currently writing about the FBI. Mr. Felt indicated that he was
desirous of obtaining information concerning current FBI policy on agent
transfer and movement, especially as policy relates to first office agents.
Mr. Felt intends to show the improvements in transfer policy that have
occurred since his first office assignment in 1942. Mr. Felt indicated
through Supervison that he would appreciate being contacted at his
home telephone of 573 -3¢

b6
b7C

RECOMMENDATION:

Ay XY

That approval be furnisheézﬁéfx}' SA Baker tocortficMr. Felt and

discuss with him in general current FBI policy.for agent transfers to include
first office transfer policy.

’%”\67%7 “,appaovan; THEZT T Adm, Serv_ 3 Lega! Goune
ﬁ : e w Brim, lnv.ﬁ Plome & InsDe_—

Divector . _~Fin, & Pers E Ror, Kani

Assoc: Dire Tdasnt. S Dte
%/IW\(E Bep. AD Ad 11| P 1A S A - —
MB:dma Bope AD Inve ¢ j Lahcraiory Traimar
N Pobis A5, 86

(2)

#, Uo7 an S

G " Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan Fe1/00J
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Pyt o 2 ‘ >
’ April 11, 1977
« ‘ _ ' b6
—Soll Francisco, talirornia 94118 o : b7C
Dean ;
Receipt is acknowledged of your letter which
was received in £ *il 4, 1977, requesting e
the address of b7C
Mr. and MrS, AL Fell, WO reside at 3716 Wynford - b6
Drive, ?alrfax, Vlra 22030. b7C
| Sincerely yours, SN
. R A : (:w' Q@g 3 .—’L
€ M Kellgy AR Bt

ﬂlarence M. Kelley
Director

GLM:&%) (3) v?w/

—Addzess fiirnished with oral approval of Mr. Felt.

.. " MALLED14
R wing
) i
. ’
APR 1 1 9
o
- F Bl :
“ :h‘--mi,ql
Assoc. Dir. .
Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD lnve ’
Asst. Dir.: F”:‘ 1L -, @
Adm. Serv. . :1
Ext. Affairs )
Fin, & Pers, e
Gen. Inv. . .
Ident. - L 5}7 Pl
Inspec:ﬁonrv bl R h‘ ) sty
Intell, o
Laboratory Director_- eemeemcumreiads Fino ® o, . Rec, Mgt, i .
Losel Soun.-  ASSOC. Diferoeee... Covntove, . S.&T. Sov ;
an. vale o * NI Virresar toexer
Lt DR ¢TI P S - e A i
Spec. Inv, PR x‘Szi;/’;: Af” Dep AD an -------- — Intello oo Train’ng'""
Training. 675 3‘;{; 4 §el crrepinanraies

Telephone Rm. -

: /
Director Sec’y . MAIL ROOM - TELETYPE UNIT [__]

FBI/DOJ




' T’ ‘ ~ , | 1
e = !

* . ¢
1’72 w. MAR@ LT
?‘ 3216 WYNFOR{EDRIVE
FAIRFAX, VA 22030

™

February l18th, 1978

Federal Bureau of Investigation
10th and Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, D, C. 20535
Dear Sirs,

Please send me copies of the Director's appropriations
testimony for the last three fiscal years,

Also I would like to be advised as to the Agent comple=
ment for the FBI as proposed in President “Carter's most
recent budget recommendations,

Thank you very much,

Sincerely,

I 67-
Searched...cveeevareas Numbered......u..q:s

CREC1%0] o WAK 2D 1978




Telephone Request Re Credit or Serv@cord Inquiry

3617 (Rev, 5-4-77)

az
. [ ) 165
Date

Philadelphia Field Office 12-8-77 dks

Requested By Phone # Social Security Account No.
b6
! : b7C
Naifie of Employee LF ormer Employee Desired Information
(include Maiden Ngme)
[J1. Verification of {T]2. Personnel Record
Employment Check

w. Mark& elt

Additional Infonnat'ic‘;\n)ncluding Reason for Inquiry

Requesting the forwarding address to send an invitation

to Mr. Felt,

Action Taken

WNSS QVJ‘N:&(@CO ’&‘o A’gé"; Cﬁc(clr\e(c/ @L‘:\\A—QQ(KLN—\

G Srsneling

"&O SQ 1613-—\'2,/@43151\/249’53 Maco Téw/u %W‘L K/}> g

b7C
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zgr?,&.ﬁwgrf N~ ﬁT\T_‘:D\ B)’\ A
| /78 bECIZ 977 E% b
\/00,‘6, ?>/ T b——mmproyee- o Te T Ty ooos
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July 7, 1978
Mr. W. Mark e
" 3216 Wynford Drive
- Pairfax, Virginia 22030
‘Dear Mr. Felt: ' ’ .
The enclosed communication was received from
of the‘Gulf»Coast Conservative Caucus." b6
b7C

Assoc. Dir,
Dep. AD Adm.
. Dep. AD Inv.
Asst. Dir.:
* Adm. Servs.
Crim. lnv, -
Ident.
Intell.
Laboratory 2>
Legal Coun.
Plan. & Insp.
Rec. Mgnt.
Tech. Servs.
Training

Telephone Rm.
Director’s Sec’'y —

Public Aﬁs—@_J UL 3 ]_ 19783//‘/5%{(

She requested that this copy be sent to you and prov1ded

|M111er an& G%ay.

. Slncerely yours,

copies also for

v“
Wilham H. Websten ~
Seorched GRS Numbered ?_-5—,,_
Wllllqrp H. Webster & JUL 28 1978 ‘
Co MREseReE Sl
Enclosure - e - : ”
NOTE: Mr. Felt is former Actlng Ass001ate Dlrector. "He -
EOD 2-26-42: and retired 6-12-73. :
CAM:jrg (3)
. —— W
MAILED 15 e \

4 JU}««‘!Z 1978
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April 24, 1978
MR, W. ,zs.a.zzz{@m

The following pertains to the former employment in the -
Federal Bureau of Investigation of captioned individual.

Date of entry on duty: January 26, 1942, as a Special Agent,
. Grade CAT 3, $3200 per annum

Dutiss performed as Special Agent
foliowing period of training: Investigative and suparvi«ory
: -, duties and the duties of a
Special Agent in Charge,
Inspector, Assistant Director
and Agsistant Dlrector~ne@utv
‘Associate Director

Date of separation: June 22, 1973, when he retired

Title, salary and grade abt
time of separation: Acting Associate Director, $36,000 per
' ~ " annum in Grade @S 18

A .complete character. and fitness investigation, 1nc1ud1ng
an approprlate security check was conducted by the FEI regarding -
Mr, Felt, and was completed Jannary 17, 1942. INo pertinent derogatory.
information regarding him was disclosed by this investigation, which
was of the type contemplated by Executive Order 10450. He was cleared
for access to information of all cladgsifications as required by his
duties. BSuch clearance was only valid durlng'perlod of FBI gervice
4§’ pertaining to his acecess to FBI recoxrds,
ﬁmcmr His services were satisfactory and nothing was known which
Dep. AD ALA re;lacﬁ unfavorably on his character ox 1ntegr1ty, thig gomment
DwADmelatgswbnly to the period of his employment with this Burean and does

At Bl not ot congpitutd. qu.Shoula not be construed az information concexning be

mmmwlla_rhara%ter, 1ntegr1ty or act1v1tles since separation f W_b7C
Ident. R .‘ “Yy f
i\ X T i WS ssr gy
abora ]
Legdcﬂn, Memorandum prepared for transmittal to the Security Officer of
;'0"-':*':51'-—6 the Department of Jdstice, by of the Document Classi-
ec. Mgn . . . . N -
flcatlon and Reviéw Unlt. i’ TegatCoun.
b K aroves: g e A F‘ag“-‘.'”s”' ——
Publ mtr:smﬂ"‘jv ab/sab* 67 2765 Rec, b'™m e
T:le head Rm ‘ ‘; ’( m“ 5 ol %’g / \/&(géar . Tech, Getys. R
tor's Sec’ M Q Trainty? IF B/ DOJvrwes

%son. OiF.
AL §oo JLW/ AGT / e AD A Laboraté"’"'—"ry pulic ATie. 65

e - — ’ T,@Cc, f.& 0?7;

.




UNITED STATES GOVEKNMENT

Memorandum
: Mr. Basset’r.;vjlf\lg7 {%}i‘}"

}
FROM : D, Ryan.xgéi\aw

ﬁ*

":y

SUBJECT 3
* NAME CHECK NLATTER““‘

A

n

I\IDICTMEI\J. QF FORMER FBI OFFICTALS

¢

Assoc. Dir.

. Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD Inv.
UNITED STATES DEPART®ENT OF JUSTICE * Asst. Bir:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION éd_"" Sl“"’“
rim. Inv.
1 - Mr. J. B. Adams :fﬁ
1 - Mr. J. A. Mintz Labocorors
Legal Coun.
DATE: 4’/21/78 Plagn. Scz:lnsp. —
bE Rec. Mant.
o 1 - Mr. H. N Bagseit IQC_*'-_SB'VL———
- ratnin:
% _ Public Afgfs. Off. -
Telephane Rm.
1 - Mr., D. R}Tan Disector’s Sec’y

<A

‘At approximately 11:20 a.m., 4/21/78,

Department of Justice Security Office, telephoni-

urity

-b6

b7C
former Associate Director

Director. Intel
tion,

clearances for former Acting Dire

igence Div181on Edward S}{Nlller.
indicated the following individuals who were

cally requested the usual background check for gec
r L. Patrick-Gray,

Mark&{Felt ., and former Assistant

In addi-

either Tormer employees of the Department of Justice or the
U. S. Attorney's Office should similarly be checked:

Mr. Stephe'n_Sa.r_bLL‘Eam.a:l
Maryland) ;

U. S. Attorney, Baltimore,

Baltimore, Maryland)

(former Department Attorney);

(formerly Assistant U. S. Attornevy,
| harn
: ;orn

(former Department At

concerning background

orney) .

indicated any summary of information
investigations conducted on these indi-

viduals would be adequate to satisfy their needs for granting

security clearances.
by noon Tuesday, 4/25/78.

He claimed he needed this information

Approprlate permission was obtained from the

bo

P7C Mr. Bassett gave permission fo

Associate Director's Office to review Mr. Gray's file, and

the Executive Branch A encies

Unit Agent personnel to review

Felt and Miller's files.

RECOMMENDATION: None. For information.
] .. i 6’7 //“; .‘ /’ s —— _: »i -
W}ﬁ): } Qtn(i‘m
APPROVED: e Q”’ Le 3fCou*r
] 1 6Cr'%‘ﬂ]91‘{ﬁj(‘?§z &lnsp.” =%
«73” Director Rec. Mgnt. ~~ z:?:;*
% O Assoc. Dir, TR Adent, FeehrSeree=te
: 4 Dep. ADAdAI T In'al o it —
X —  Labor Training
& Dep. AD Inv. aboratory  _ pylic Affs. OFf;
» F 3\
DTP:1£5 | - RN
7 . ’ L
N~ O SR 3 F Y 1}“"{
e mwgu?so p nete

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds

68~

Regul_arly on the Payroll Savings Plan

FBi/OOJ
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‘(‘EC,-‘a’m
March 6, 1978
Mr. WwW. Marknglt
3216 Wynford“Drive
Fairfax, Virginia 22030
Dear Mark:
In reply to your letter- of February 18th, I am
en01031ng copies of our Appropriations Requests for the
past three years.
’ To answer your questlon, the proposed Agent comple-
Lx ment for Fiscal Year 1979 is 7,791. I hope this information
will be of assistance to you. ‘ :
e Sincerely yours, ’ A
V‘ M W gw - »
. Harold N. Bassett,
; Assistant. Dlrector
: Records Management D1v151on
Enclosures (3) )
NOTE: Mr. Felt is a former Actlng A33001ate Director who
- retired on 6/12/73.
NB:jmh A3)
mgs
Assoc. Dir. ' N ’
Dep. AD Adm. . ) (
Dep. AD Inv., ———— ¥ 5 ?r‘,)
Asst. Dir.: Vi » LN M A oa )
Adm. Servs. . ! A"-ED. 19 . , o~ |
Crim. Inv, _ 3 -
MAR7 1978 )
“Intell. he
- Laborato ‘F'Bl i r“r‘; A
Legal (‘Zor:n. o . . ;\“f
Plan. & lasp. —— i
Rec. Mgnt. AT
Tech Servs, D
Trainin \ XA
Public A?f Off. MAR zz \ .
Telephone Rm, _#£ . FBl1/DOJ
Director's Sec'y _ 2 MAIL R00\1
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Assoc. Dir,

) . Dep. AD Adm.
. . Dep. AD Inv.
-4 Asst, Dir.: .
W. MARK FELT Adm. Serv,

3216 WYNFORD DRIVE Crim. Inv,
FAIRFAX, VA 22030 Ident,
Inteli.

Laboratory
PERSONAL . November 24th, 1978 Legal Coun.”_

Plan. &lnsp.
Rec. Ment. — =
Tech. Servs.
Honorable William H. Webster, Director Training

Federal Bureau of Investigation _Pﬁﬁgﬂiﬁ{:::
9th and Pennsylvania Avenue, Northwest ;m&JESQVW~—
Washington, D. C. 20535 (:) —

/
Dear Judge Webster, w’ 4{&;@,}% ;ﬂ,ﬁé

Let me reiterate what I told you at San
Francisco that I wish you the best of luck and every
success in the arduous assignment which you have under-
taken., T ]

This is' not .a Freedom of Information Act
request. Please furnish me with the following:

1. A copy of my Identification Record.

.

2. A copy of my Fingerprint Card.

3. Photographic copies of the Mug Shots which were
taken of me by the U. S. Marshal on April 20, 1978
I will pay for the photographic processing.

4. Copies of all Letters of Commendation which I re-
ceived during my FBI tenure, including copies of
all letters transmitting Incentive Awards.

5. Copies of all Letters of Censure which I received

during my career, including one letter placing me -

on probation while I was SAC at Kansas City. Nﬁ\ﬂ
6. Copies of all Outstanding Performance Ratings which

I received.

Your cooperation in thlema

Eu

s

appreciated.

PERSONAL " -,

,éiaﬂd?
Ew cue
e 4

Jx{"ﬁ‘f

/
LOFER 61979 &




LA UNITED STATES GOVVWNMENT
Memorandum T

TO : Chief, Operations Secw::.on“: ££)
(Attn: Document Classificatj
Review Unit)

- FROM : Chief, Disclosure Section

4686 (Rev. 9-23-76) \ -k - ﬂ 40

DATE: 7_, 924; 7F
Peioet, Date &-27-7¢
éam_/gcul&é A 67/‘39\_’

o/

SUBJECT: FREEDOM OF mjomgom SRIVACY ACTS
REQUEST OF . ALK 7
= /1: /7S M AW TAIWED /A/

(> Q\ /16 KREO — SPEC/AL Fie€ RMe 74 a0/

Attached records are presently:A0 T BE CHARCED py—

(} @%lassified %oth

[ unclassified [J particular attention
is directed to serials

-~

After reviewing these records to determine if
classification is presently warranted, it is regquested
you indicate vour determination hereon, and return this

form and the records to the following:

Unit
Team
Attention b7c
Room ;;,_) -
Ex é;éa NOT R:CODD"‘ w
T AR 2 197

¥81/D0OJ

3 4 ¢ b
Rt @j’t‘i{'c\m&}s@a& g//{ ol q;@,w‘ /W 5’ /@ U,

T TR Y R TR S oo R e _,»,,,_




B v
" N
~
A

.Steel
Bassetth
Long
Rent (Attn:
McCreight
Bres ember 11, 1978

Ross
1

Mr.
Mr.
Mx.
Mx,
Mr.
Mr.

Mr. Arnold)

R S Ll al

Mr.,

~ Mr. Underwood

Mr. W. Mark t» "
3216 Wynford Drive

Fairfax( Virginia 22030

Dear Mr. Felt:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter
to me dated November 24, 1978, and I appreciate your kind
remarks and expressions of good wishes.

The documents from your personnel file and the
other items you- requested will be handled promptly.,

67%/®A:T?

IJumbereo‘ QZ-S

Sincerely yours,

!

ot

 william H, WebSETer 134 seorcheo. ..
William H. Webste 4 DEU 4y Wi R
Direc?or

Public Affs, Off. ___

V4
e DEG

o e
a & . ‘
N (TR = .. . - ‘ .
] -:§ 81 NOTE: Original incoming letter attached to Bassett to
‘ g ¢y McDermott memorandum 12/8/78, captioned "W. Mark Felt,
5 Lot Request for Documents and Handling Thereof." Copy of
o= incoming, therefore, is attached hereto. .
‘ ! ;:?\'
FU:drg (11 {Jm/
Assoc, Dir, . ’ %
Dep. AD Adm. ____ K @ ) o L.
Dep. AD Inv, . .
Asst, Dirz: N %’1\ APMVED: Adm. Serv, Iegal Coun
éd‘rn. Slervs. - ' : D { @ﬁthV - Plarn.& rﬂsp.. T
i g MY Amem—— e Ry —
Intell. ﬁ"‘t v d Dap ADAdE ———  IMtell _r?r::':‘“gg"rvs T
Laboratory ~‘ éqm Mz, Haﬁufé—f‘&zyr f‘—“—-—-—-—-—
Legal Coun. . . . S ——  Fublic Affs, OfF,
Plan. & Insp., " .
Rec. Mgnt. The . L/ ~g e
Tech. Servs. : "y { "‘&\ { '
ppg RGN




TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

Y : Assoc. Dir.
‘; Dep. AD Adm. ___
Lot Dep. AD Inv
% 'UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT _ “UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE  Asst. Dir
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION éd"' Sle"'s-
rim. iav.
Memorandum
Intell.
Laboratory
Legal Coun.
Mr. McDermott DATE!: 12/8/78 Plan. & Insp.
Rec. Mgnt.
Tech. Servs.
Training
H. N. Bassett Public Affs. Off,

Telephone Rm.

W. MARéi;ZLT

REQUEST FOR DOCUMENTS AND HANDLING THEREOF

PURPOSE:

To recommend that Administrative Services Division
(ASD) handle Mr. Felt's request for certain documents from his
personnel file since handling as a FOIPA matter is not required.

DETAILS:

Mr. W. Mark Felt by letter dated 11/24/78 (attached)
requested: (1) a copy of his Identification Record; (2) a copy
of his fingerprint card; (3) copies of his "mugshots" taken
4/20/78 by U. S. Marshal; (4) copies of all of his letters of
commendation and incentive award letters; (5) copies of all of
his letters of censure; and (6) copies of all of his performance
ratings containing adjective rating of "outstanding." He
specifically requested this matter not be handled as a F eegpq
of Informatlon—Prlvacy Acts (FOIPA) re (o 5 7 b =S /A

aEoih - [ 2rb2lt b

Concerning items number 47} 5 e i T o AN W oA
request, in-service employees who make requéﬁt@ﬁ@bﬁ%@kﬁﬁ?@ents
from their personnel files such as copi of their rmanee
ratlngs, copies of their letters of commendation and censure,
and copies of their physical examinations are, under current
policy, entitled to receive and are, in fact, routinely receiving
the same through their respective supervisors, since documents

s

of that nature require no review from the standpoint of the FOIPA.

»

1 - Mr. Steel 1 - Mr. McCreight

1 - Mr. Bassett 1l - Mr. Bresson

1 - Mr. Long’ 1l - Mr. Ross

1l - Mr. Kent 1 - Mz Underwood
(Attention: Mr. Arnold) : w4

FU: drg (9)\}’5&L CONTINUED OVER

&B 91978 /

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan .

Director’s Sec’y

FBl/DOJ
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Bassett to McDermott Memo
Re: W. MARK FELT

REQUEST FOR DOCUMENTS AND HANDLING THEREOF

Requests by out-of-service employees for specific
documents of the type aforementioned likewise require no FOIPA
review prior to disclosure to the requesters and should, therefore,
be handled appropriately by the Administrative Services Division
(ASD) as a personnel services function.

_ The Identification Division normally handles
ltems such as numbers 1, 2 and 3 of Mr. Felt's request.

RECOMMENDATIONS :

1. That ASD handle Mr.
response thereto with the Identif

* Vv,
APPROVED: Adm. Serv. ___

Crim. Inv-ﬁ«_
ident, DY\

Inteil.

Laboratory -

Director
Assoc. Dir,
Dep. AD Adm.

ep. AD Inv.

2. That the
and forwarded to him.
APP{IOVED: Adm. Serv.
Crim. Inv,
Director i
Assoc. DiF. Ilr?*ee?lL —
Dep. AD Adm. e
Dep.ADInv. — Laboratory

Felt's request and coordinate
ication Division.
Lagal Coun,

Plan, & Insp._. \ A% \
o gt W VAo
Tech.Servs. " é(/ {.j‘- © %
Tralning__ — g)) (¥ 2¥
public AfFS, Off_____ Iz ‘nﬂ'

attached letter to Mr. Felt be approved

Legal Coun. ;
Plan. & Insp.

Rec, Mgnt. @
Texh. Servs,

Training

Public Affs, Off._____




December 15, 1978

O

Mr.\w. Mark Felt
3216 Wynford Drive .
Fairfax, Virginia 22030

‘Dear Mr. Felt:

“Refereﬁce is made to your,lettervﬂated November 24,
19781 ‘ ' ’ : .

The FBI is empowered to release to subjects of
identification records copies of such records upon submis-
sion of a written request, together with a set of ten rolled~
inkéd finger impressions,taken.on a fingerprint card containing
the subjects's name and birth data. . There is a required fee
in the amount of $5 for this service. - Such fee must be sub-
mitted in the form of a certified cheéck or money order pay-
-able to the Treasurer of the United States. Upon compliance
with the provisions contained in the enclosed copy of Depart— -
mental Order 556~73, the requested copies of your fingerprihts
and photographs will be 'furnished with the copy of your

.id ifi i o . T e = 1%
ldentification record. | REC%@ W"Q:‘lta% 7 (0' ﬂ
WMALED 6 ] . Sincerely youis) Seawchediwm. NumbersddS .. [
S o 2T /BaJAN S1.1979
©0 W N et ‘g o, E
DECl 5 1973 . . “Q O e feliy} &Owu ffd‘ d;;a:!v,;;s”g T \
s Robert E. Kent \
FBlI . Assistant Director

Assoc, Dir.

Dep. AD Adm, ___V
" Dep. AD Inv. ___

Asst, Dir.;
Adm, Servs,

Identification Division

3 ) ~

T

nc;?gufes (2) - DO 556-73; applicant fpt cd
d )

" cin.lv.—__NOTE: - Sihce Departmentaiill0otder 556-73\fequires fingerprints -

Ident,
. Intell, -

as.a positive means:of.identification, no exception should

Laboratory be made’ even though Mr. Felt is well known to the. Bureau.

Legal Coun.
Rec. Mgnt.
Tech, Servs.

Training

Telephone Rm.

Plan. & lnsp. . s)
I“QSW

Pu“icAﬂﬁQFEﬁ?@@ - ) : '

Director's Sec’y — 'of MAIL ROOM

AP .

T\ %
8 4 i’g’zg‘ﬁ’
¢ A

AN
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December 22, 1978
"1 = Mr. Bassett
1 - Mr. Kent
1 « Mr. McCreight

Mr, W. Mark ¥elt
3216 Wynford Drive : , ‘
Fairfax, Virginia 22030 - B

Dear Mr. Felt:

Enclosed, pursusant to your request of November 24, 1978,
are topies of all letters of commendation, letters transmitting incent;.ve
awards, letters of censure and Qutstanding Perfermance Ratings
received during your period of employme:g,mth the FBI. As you
have been advised by sepa,rate letter, the information you requested
concerning your fingerprint and 1dent1ﬁcatmn records will be forwarded
ata later date. .

1 hope tius mformation ig of asgistance to you.

VALED 6
. 7% I\‘umhnrcd..-....,ﬁgﬁ L
DEC2 6 1978 J az it B wrg |
FBI b Adsistant Director T 7

Administrative Services Division
Enclosures (71)

Note: Per Bassett to McDerm ott memorandum, 12/8/78. Identiﬁcation

" Assoc. Di. Division to respond separately, per SA Arnold, 12/ 22/ 78,
Dep. AD Adm., §
o R — \«\“’/ W o
Adm. Servs, Qe - ; .
Crim, lnv, e p
{dent, . { tega’ 'cou‘ﬁ" - .
Intell, * P'arkg nsp‘-—n:-Fm .
::cbo;néory ‘j"é%c- M nt, wl .
egal Coun, - ; ; ch. Setvs, prex P
Plan. & lnsp. Laborato:lcjrrafning@

.~ ——— " Public Affs,

. Rec. Mgnt.
Tech. Servs. <l ;
Traiﬁiﬁ"l }”; W 845
Public 445, B AML > =L X~ 4

Telephone Rm.

Director's Sec'y ___ %IL ROO\! ’ \ " Fs1/D0J /£
e

ypeu;

f“Ym.
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W. MARK FELT : -
3216 WYNFORD DRIVE
FAIRFAX, VA 22030

December 19th, 1978

Mr., Robert E, Kentééié//ﬁ
Assistant Director

Identification Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation
-Washington, D. C. 20537 OUTSIDE SOPRCE

Dear Mr. Kent, 52(?’#5, ,’” . SR, o Dflf
Pursuant to youxr letter of December, this

is a written request for a copy of my Identification

Record and photographlc copies of the "mug" shots

which were taken of fne at the time of my arraignment

on April 20th, 1978,

L =

As you instructed, I am enclosing a finger-
print card with a set of ten rolled-inked finger im-
pressions together with full identifying data which
you require. Also enclosed is a Cashier's Check in
the amount of Five dollars ($5,00)

/ £

Your cooperation is appreciated, o

Sincerely yours,
. . \hpf‘ @ 1 o)

W Mark Felt

“:‘

\Mt::;:m
LN 79f279 ;;

-E)é;xﬂ-! rsaa?.,msz::::?

f“gwj;;ﬁg ?

Td. fog =0 “"? q

w el gégg"‘g | pit
aﬁ%&@mi ;géaﬁ ;;%£§§§;




. . A Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. ____
Dep. AD . {

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Asst. Dir.: ﬁ;k
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION éd."“- Sle“’s~ *{:
Memorandum PR
Intell.
Laboratory - ‘
. . Legal Coun.
o MR. KEN’KV DATE: 1/8/7 9 Pl:n. & Insp.
Rec. Mgnt.
Tech. ;ervs.
o Training
FR C. K. Arnold Public Affs. OF.
Telephone Rm.
Director’ s $ec’y
SUBJECT: W, MARK \FELT \ é’ I

IDENTIFICATION RECORD MATTER

PURPOSE : To record efforts made to locate a fingerprint card
and photographs of Mr. Felt taken by the U.S. Marshal's Office,
Washington, D.C., following his arraignment in U.S. District
Court, Washington, D.C., on 4/20/78.

DETATLS: By letter dated 12/19/78 (attached), Mr. W. Mark Felt,
former Acting Associate Director of the FBI, requested that he

be furnished a copy of his identification record and "mug" shots
taken at the time of his arraignment on 4/20/78. The following
efforts were made to locate any arrest record concerning Mr. Felt
with negative results:

1) A search was conducted of the Identification
Division's Criminal Name Index file.

2) The civil fingerprint card of Mr. Felt taken at
the time of his entry on duty with the FBI was pulled from
the Civil Fingerprint File and searched in the Technical Section
Master Criminal Fingerprint Card File.

3) A search was made of the AIDS~-I first-offender data

base. on all FBI numbers issued betweenl.gé}.@,/ A= »7%@:/:7@7r
4) Assistant Director W?E?g'é]ﬁ%lvy‘ ) a:élgzgnd

Inspection Division, caused a search to |[be made o g;lgﬁiles o
the Office of Professional Responsibilidy. i

5) Section Chief Marion S. Ramey, Records Séxyi@és\ e

Section, Records Management Division, reviewed the OLkE=<(
personnel file of Mr. Felt. p

6)  Attached is.a.copy of an airtel dated 1/4/79 from —>
the SAC, WFO, reporting the results of that office's contacts with
the U.S. Marshal's Office, Washington, D.C. It is noted that
no record of Mr. Felt having been fingerprinted or photographed
was located there. .

¢

N
CKA:rsm . RECOM.MENQ%% - PAGE 2
Encs, ?V/ gﬁﬁﬁg.%gﬁlé R

FBl1/DOJ

19?@/ 9.8. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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Memorandum to MR. KENT
RE: W. MARK FELT
IDENTIFICATION RECORD MATTER

RECOMMENDATION : That the attached letter be sent to
Mr. Felt, advising him that no arrest record pertaining to
him was located in Identification Division files.

APEPROVED: Adrm, Serv, Lepal Coun

Crim. Iny. Plan &Inap.
dirask . 3 ec, Mgnt. ~ K
Director tant. KK

ABsroz, Dir, '{* oD Tech. Servs,
. Dep. AD Ad’d“""“ intail. . . Tl’ﬁil’iif."} um:"—-_————'
Dop, AD Inv. - laboratery pupiic ARSTOR




Director's Sec'y ____¢

j\ - _{:’.
Ay ‘-\ hv
| Mark: = cidlf: @ January 9, 1979
(iEG-18! WHNBELS mark, Felt
Mrs W Marh Felt .
3216 Wz_nford Dr:ugi_
Falrfax, Virginia 22030 OUTSIDE SOVRCE .
S S - b
Dear Mr. Felt: cor - o
. Reference is made to your letter dated
December 19, 1978, together with enclosures, requesting
a search of our identification files. :

I wish to advise that your fingerprints were
searched through our criminal identification files and are
enclosed, together with the results of the search. The
stamp "No Arrest Record” on back of the fingerprint card

" indicates our reply, i.e., the FBI identification files
do not contain any. arrest or conv:.ct:.on :Lnformatlon con~
cerning you.
S:anerely yours, f o
S _j ﬂﬁ (\/ ‘/, 4
T D et NS
RS —"ﬁ"‘*l ,i‘i/iwg‘u\f‘;'“ﬂ; @l <
| Rokert E. Xent '
o 2 Assistant Director
o 1>2 : Identification Division
w <@ 7 _ : - o -
|‘* i Enclosure T e :
= % - subj's fpt cd %mﬁ?ﬂ-m
B ol \
Kasvel & Lﬁ‘ 16 ?AN 10 1979 )
o e ] Bf—“;f?::»fm %
AEZ:'A?AA,.,._ NOTE: Subj's complete name, William Mark Felt, noted.
Dep. AD fnv, Co- ‘ .
Asst, Dir.:
Adm. Servs, R
Crim, Inv.
Ident: - - /‘“w .
Intell, APPROVED: Adpr? Serv, Legal Coun
Laboratory Direstor 2fim. Inv, _° _Flan I.\S;]lnsp.
Legal Coun. . Mant.- : 2
Plan. & op. Aszoe, DIT. }dg“" RK Teoh, Sarve:
Rec.Mgnt. _____ ° fap. AD AdTE ntell Training
Tech. Servs. . 2. AD Inv Laborafory """ puplic AtfS TR
Training o g — . O i,
Public Affs, Off, ___ ;
T:le:’hone Rm. 1 @ F’EE

0 é
{'ﬁ/ MAIL ROOM

%




s-\' < ]

‘Rev, ,5&2‘2-78) . ’
P . R ,

!
]
|
TREANSMIT VIA: " PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: :
13
[ Teletype (] Immediate ] TOP SECRET : .
R\ [ Facsimile ] Priority (3 SECRET :
AIRTEL : I
[ Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL |
[CJUNCLASEFTO !
] UNCLAS !
1/4/79 ]
Date :
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: —SAC, WFO

W. MARK FELT
IDENTIFICATION MATTER

Re Bureau telephone calls to WFO, 1/2/79, and 1/4/79.

Referenced telephone calls stated that W. MARK FELT
had submitted a Freedom of Information Act request for copies
b6 of photographs and fingerprints taken at the time of his
b7C arraignment. Identification Division records were searched
and, of the three defendants in the case, only the fingerprints
of L. PATRICK GRAY were located. These fingerprints were
dated 4/20/78 and were taken by Deputy U.S. Marshal (DUSM)

mﬁf 67- el 7 57 L=~ AP

o On 1/2/79 and 1/3/79, Supervisor | k. 957
‘<§ WFO, made inquiries at the office of the U.S.| MarsHallAWDE -\
“\* was on annual leave, but DUSM and

b6 heir records and could not locate the Tingerprints.
b7c advised that she is responsible for maintaining

the fingerprints of individuals fingerprinted by the U.S.
Marshal's Office. She does not normally forward fingerprint
cards to the FBI. Her normal practice is to retaln them for USM
records. She could not explain how or why the flnger rlntSizzz
of GRAY were sent to the FBI. ‘ 7

i ‘ = ’b 197
\ be DUSMI is in charge of the USM’Oell,»Block
e where fingerprinting is normally done. He does‘het=beireve—_q

| the three defendants were ever flngerprlnted and is p031tr%e
: that they were not fingerprinted in the Cell Block.

@Bureau
~WFO

JRP : pep
(3) /

Transmitted Per
(Number) (Time) FBI/DOJ

r




WFO

DUSM was contacted at home byl

and he advisea that he fingerprinted only GRAY. He could

Bot Tecall whether or not EELT or MILLER were fingerprinted.
He did récall that GRAY appeared at an earlier date or earlier

in the day than FELT or MILLER and this is why he was flnqerprlnted

separately

- The consensus of opinion of the DUSM's interviewed
was that FELT and MILLER were not fingerprinted, or lf they
were, it‘was not done by USM personnel.

=




< . Assoc. Dir. I
v Dep. AD Adm.
T Dep. AD lnv
- Asst, Dir.:
H W. MARK FELT Adm. Serv.
3216 WYNFORD DRIVE Cllé';n;t Inv.
FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22031 intell.
Laboratory
PERSONAL February 15th, 1979 Legal Coun.”
Plan, & Insp.
Rec. Mrmt. ™ ¢
Tech.Servs. |
Training__ ~
Honorable William H. Webster, Director f;ggf,ﬁf:}{?f‘—
Federal Bureau of Investigation Director's Sec'y ~
10th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20537 e

Dear Judge Webster,

Attached is a copy of Chapter XXIII from my book,
THE FBI PYRAMID - View From the Inside, which is now
ready for publication by G, P. Putnam's" Sons of New
York City. The book is the story of my experiences
in the FBI for more than three decades and what has
happened to me since my retirement in 1973.

In the criminal case against "The Washington Three,"
the Department of Justice has proposed a "gag" order
which relates to much of the material in Chapter XXIII. -
I am confident that the Department will not prevail;
however, I want to cooperate fully with the FBI and
for this reason I suggest you may wish to designate
someone to review the Chapter in question.

e 2 e st

This is not a request for FBI approval. I am
merely expressing my willingness to discuss any changes
iwhich you feel are desirable.

| I will appreciate it if this matter can be handled
i expeditiously to minimize further production delays.

I am sure many present and former Agents share my bE
deep appreciation for the action whigh vou took to re- .
duce the disciplinary action against

|

Sincerely, ﬂww“'"

‘earched... ‘nber:d

1 JUL ?53 ?979

PERSONAL
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DECLASEIFICATION GUILE
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CHAPTER TWENTY THREE -

A strict observance of the written law is doubtless
one of the highest duties of a good citizen, but it
is not the highest. The laws of necessity, of self
preservation, of saving our country when it is in
danger, are of higher obligation. To lose our
country by a. scrupulous adherence to the written

law, would be to lose law itself, with life liberty,
and property and all those who are enjoying them with
us; thus sacrificing the end to the means.

]
Thomas Jefferson - 1818
ALL INFORMATTON CONTAINED m
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEFT
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE

While the pendulum of public opinion has begun to swing
back toward the right of the political spectrum, there are still
those who regard the actions of the Weather Underground as
"political activism," and because its members were United States
citizens, aggressive FBI action to stop the bombings was somehow
‘improper. At least, that is what Attorney General Griffin Bell
believes, because it was he who authorized the indictments of L.
Patric¢k Gray III, Edward S. Miller, and me for allegedly viola-
ting the civil rights of members and supporters of the Weather
Underground whose apartments were entered surreptitiously in
efforts to obtain clues as to the whereabouts of fugitive bombers.

It is time to review the record of terrorism in the
United States.. Just what was the situation in the late sixties
and early seventies? To say that I was concerned about the
activities of terrorist groups would be putting it very mildly

- indeed. There were dissidents who talked of kidnapping Dr.

SHEERE—
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Henry Kissinger and visiting Heads of State. There were plans
to paralyze the nation's Capitol by widespread sabotage. Police
men were being ambushed and murdered. Heroin and LSD were being
pushed upon our young people. Hundreds of bomb were exploding
all . over the country. Terrorists openly bragged of their
Communist beliefs, their ties to foreign countries, and their
intentions to bring down our Government by force and violence.

Some terrorist groups were small, but they were growing.
Some represented foreign governments directly and most were get-=
ting support, in one form or another, from these very same
governments, whose interests were being well served by the
disruptions and sabotage which the radicals were able to bring
about.

By far the most sinister of these groups was the Weather
Underground, which maintained direct ties to foreign governments
and organizations, some of which are decidedly less than friendly
to the United States., Confirmed records reflect that between
1968 and 1974 known members of the Weather Underground made
hundreds of visits to Russia, the People,s Republic of China,
Cuba, Cambodia, North Vietnam, Algeria, Lebanon based head-
quarters of the Palestinian Liberation Organization, and Lybia,
which has consistently given sanctuary and financial support to
terrorists, These are only the known foreign contacts and it
is estimated that Weather Underground members made thousands
of clandestiné contacts overseas which were never detected by
our intelligence agencies. It was reliably reported that one

of the trips to Algeria was financed by the PILO,
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There were credible reports that the Weather Under

ground was active in smuggling hard drugs into the United

* States. This illegal traffic reportedly operated out of the

Green Mountain commune at Richmond, Vermont, less than one
mile from the Canadian border, easily penetrated by both drugs
and fugitives. There were allegedly contacts with the Mafia
in Boston, Massachusetts, and Providence, Rhode Island and
with the notorious drug dealers of the "French Connection."”

Communique #4 of the Weather Underground, dated
September 15, 1970, claimed the "honor and pleasure" of
arranging the escape of Dr. Timothy Leary from the California
State Prison facility at San Luis Obispo. In his book

Confessions of a Hope Fiend Dr. Leary gave full credit for

his escape to the Weather Underground and intimated that the
money used to spirit him out of prison and from the United
States to Algeria came from dope peddlers.
Communique #4 went on to proclaim"
With the NFL (The Vietnamese National Liberation
Front, commonly referred to as the Viet Cong) and the
North Vietnamese, the Democratic Front for the Libera-
tion of Palestine and Al Fatah, with Rap Brown and
Angela Davis, with all black and brown revolutionaries,
the Soledad Brothers and all prisoners of war in
Amerikan concentration camps, we know that peace is
only possible with the destruction of U. S. Imperialism.
The most frequent foreign travel of Weather. Underground
leaders was to Cuba where hundreds of visits have been con-
firmed between 1968 and 1974. These young radicals idolized
Fidel Castro who sometimes paid their travel expenses. While

in Cuba all their expenses were paid while they received
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Communist indoctrination and training in guerilla warfare
from the General Directorate of Intelligence, which we
referred to as the DGI . =— the Cuban intelligence
apparatus under the complete doﬁination of the Soviet KGB.
Some of the radical Americans were recruited for éspionage
and intelligence gathering missions for the Cubans. Some
were trained as "sleeéers" to be called upon by the DGI for
espionage operations in the United States far in the future.

More often than not, these visits to Cuba were

followed by serious disruptions in the United States.

[:::::]one of the top WU leaders, went to Cuba for indoctrina-

tion and training during the winter of 1968 and returned in bE

b7C
the spring of that year to organize and lead radical students

in the highly successful takeover of Columbia University.

Enthused by the unprecedented results, went to Chicago,

where he helped organize and lead the violent antiwar demon-
strations there during the National Convention of the Democratic

Party in the summer of 1968.

One yeér later, a delegation, which included

two of the most influential WU leaders,

were invited to Cuba as guests of Fidel Castro for a meetiqg
with representatives of North Vietnam and the Viet Cong. The
Vietnamese Communists were deeply concerned over the lull in igc’
antiwar activity in the United States and the purpose of the

meeting was to prod the American radicals into more vigorous

opposition to American involvement in Vietnam. The Communists
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demanded "action" instead of “talkf and their objective was
ﬁb strengthen their bargaining position at the peace nego-
tiations then underway in Paris.

As expected, this visit to Cuba was promptly followed
by the Weather Underground "Days of Rage" in October of 1969.
While- it may not havé been so intended by the radicals, this
stepped-up opposition to the war actually delayed the final
peace agreement because it promoted North Vietnamese intran-
sigence at the negotiating table. This delay cost many addi-

tional lives of American servicemen.

b6
b7C

a remark

attributed to her in the.January 10, 1969, issue of The
Guardian, a self-described radical newspaper published in New
York. The article described bohrn's reaction on first learn-
ing of the gruesome Sharon Tate murders carried out by the
drug-crazed Charles Manson clan in Los Angeles and quoted her
as saying, "Dig it. First they killed those pigs, then they
ate dinner in the same room with them. Then they even shoved

a fork into a victim's stomach! wiid!"

a radical with similar feelings about the

rest of us "pigs," visited North Vietnam in the spring of 1968.

On her return to the United States she bragged that while in Eg
c

North Vietnam she shot down an American fighter plane with an

antiaircraft gun. implied this was part of a training
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program, and upon returning to the United States she wore on
a chain around her neck what she claimed was a small piece

of fuselage from the plane she had shot down.

In the spring of 1969 another WU member, Egc

visited North Vietnam. On her return she described an
antiaircraft gun used by Viet Cong female soldiers and was
reported to have said that she cradled the gun in her arms and
wished for an American plane to fly over.

There were reports of WOunded prisoners of war being
"brutalized" by the fanatical young radicals from the United
States.

These were the people with whom the FBI had to deal.
These were the problems which confronted me as an Associate
Director of the FBI. The line between domestic terrorism and
foreign subversion was being drawn razor thin and in some

cases it did not exist at all.
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None of this was new to the FBI. In the years before
World War II, it had received specific directives from
President Franklin D. Roosevelt to be responsible for the
internal security of the United States dnd early targets included
the Nazi-financed. German-American Bund, the Soviet-directed
Communist«PartZé Usa, and the "native" f%?ist groups. It had
done so with notable success, receiving the Nation's plaudits .
for its ﬁork. Té those who could measure the peril, the sit-
uation in some ways was far more dangerous in the late Sixties
than it had been in the late Thirties. In both periods, the FBI
operated on the tﬂ;ory that it is better to anticipate violence,
to érevent it wherever possible, and to contain it no matter
what the source.

Thus, thé FBI moved .with equal vigor to thwart terrorism
and lawlessness on the part of a broad range of militant organi-
zations: the Minutemen, Ku Rlux Klan, Black Liberation Army,
Jewish Defense League, ‘and Al Fatah, the military arm of Yasser
Arafat's Palestinian. Liberation Organlzatlon.

Volumes have already been written about the FBI's actions
against the Klan. Innovative technigues were also used against
the Jewish Defense League, an organization of violence-prone d
young people, ready to take the law into their own hapds in
actions which they mistakenly believed would help the State
of Israel. Having learned who the members were, FBI Agents
.interviewed them in the presence of their parents and confronted

them with the Bureau's knowledge of their terrorist plans.

Some of the more recalcitrant members were taken before Federal

SEGREL
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grand ;uries by attorneys of the Department of Justice. The

S;part;;nt was fully aware of what was going on in these cases.
The FBI, therefore, was breaking no new ground when it

turned its attention to the Weather Undergro§2:( and to allied

organizations which drew inspiration from it. Since it splié

off from the Students for a Democratic Society (SDS), aggres-

sive enough but still not sufficiently violent for the "crazies,"

the Weather Underground had embarked on a course of terrorist

activism unprecedented even for. those stormy days: The cata-

l@gue is long and grim.

On October 8, 1969, they launched their “gays of ;age"
in Chicago to protest the trial.of the eight SDS leaders ;ho
had disrupted the Democratic National Convention the previous
year. Helmeted Weather Underground members and their adherents
attacked the police,  following a rally at Chicago's Lincoln
Park. *

On'October 9, the Weather 6pderground‘s "Woman's Militié"
charged poiice lines in an effort to destroy a military induction
center. That same day, another group assaulted police lines in
the Chicago business district. Twen?y-four policemen and scores
of fdemonstrators" were injufed.

On November 8, a police headquarters in Cambridge,
Massachusett?%yas subjected to sniper fire by the Weather
Underground. -Subsequent to this, twenty-three Weathermen were
arrested and their leader was charged with assault to commit
murder. They were released by the trial judge.

On March 6, 1970, a Weather Underground "bomb factory"

in New York's Greenwich Village—La luxury townhouse—Lwas demolished

M 7

when anti-personnel bombs consisting of nails tied to sticks of

’

~SEERE-
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- dy vami crapter 22
“ di\exploded prematurely. Three of the Weather Underground were
killed.

On April 20, the Illinois Crime Investigation Com-
mission issued a report in which the Weather Underground was
described as "an immediate and long-range threat" to the
security of the United States, and as having "risen beyond

£ _chant
J——7 revolution to the level of anarchy." l’7 The Commission reported
. that, in just one Chicago bank, the Underground had funds running
into the six—fiéure amount.
On May 22, the Weather Underground formally "declared
war" on the United States and warned that "we will attack a
symbol of instituéion of Amerikan injustice.” 'This deliberate
@is/;belling was_t; cast a Fascist slant on the American system.
On June 9, a bomb exploded in New York's police head-
quarters injuring three people. One day later, ﬁhe Weather
Underground took credit for this crime and stated that it had
planted the bomb becauée "the pigs in this country are our
" enemies." The Underground, the statement continued, was
"adopting the classic guerrilla strategy of the Vie?éong and
the' urban guerrilla strategy of the Tupamaros." i
On July Z%g%, the Weather Underground issued a warning
to the Attorney G;;;ral of the United States: "Don't look for
us, dog; we'll find you first."
A series of bombings of ﬁniversity buildings and
churches followed, culminating in an explosion in the Senate
'Wing of the Capifol Building in Washington, D°C?49n March 1,

7

1971.
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In May of 1972, a bomb exploded at the Pentagon. The
Weather Underground boasted that this bombing and that in the
Capiﬁol Building had been its work. It was the sixty-third bomb
attack on a Federal bulldlngqeccordlng to the General Services
Administration, since January of 1970.

It was the responsibility of the FBI to track down the

S—— E,» R = = £ T
C:E;Iﬁlnals Nfeaders of the Weather Underground had been
charged with a number of the crimes detailed above and the FBI
had to find them: It wasn't easy!d/%e were dealing with sophis-
ticated revolutionarieez%some trained in Cuba and trading exper-
tise and support with other terrorise groups. Their underground
- network was extremely effective but some of'the fugitives were’
forced to leave the country.

Ordinarily, the FBI can rely on good citizens to cooperate
in helping to track down criminals. But the Weather Underground
fugitives were protected and supported bfﬁcadre§ of hard-core

many of whom were above=ground Weathermen.

sympathizers/\ At every p01nt we were blocked by the hO&l lity
of those who might have given us leads as to the whereabouts of
the badly wanted fugitives. Doors were slammed in Agentﬂg faces.
It was considered "chic" to thwart the FBI by giving aid and
comfort to the revolutionaries at war with the United States.
The supporters did not seem to mind the Cuban and Soviet connec-
tions of the Weether Underground. That the fugieives were ad-
ﬁitted bombers who boasted of their Marxist-Leninist ideologies
did not deter their friends.

Confronted with this situation, the Agents were further

frustrated by tight Bureau restrictions which had been imposed

by Hoover in 196f on some of the most effective techniques for
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penetrating clandestine conspiracies which .ad been standard

operating procedures in previous years. In additioﬁmtbAg?zgfic
reductions in the number of wiretaps and microphone instal-
lations, he flatly prohibited the use of "Black Bag Jobs," mail
covers, and mail openings. ("Black Bag Jobs" have been more
recently referred to as "Surrepti®ious Entries." The name
"Black Bag Jobs" originated many years ago in the FBI because
each office had lock~picking‘equipment needed for surreptitious
entry. The equipment was always contained in a small black bag.
A surreptitious entry is the warrantless entry into premises
OF Haowil&O&dE
without the permissionpof the person in control.)

Attorney General Bell seems to harbor the misconcéption
that I invented the technique of surreptitious entries. Nothing
‘could be more ridiculous! It had been a standafd, al@hough
infrequently used, procedure for as many years as I can recall.
It was known to Presidenté, Attorneys General, and any Govern-
ment official with enough brains to figure out where a Communist
Party membership list from an "Anonymous Source" really came
from. Certain Agents were trained in "lock-picking" techniques.

, The Department of Justice and the FBI historically
distinguished befween investigations designed to gather in-
telligence and those for the purpose of gathering evidence.
Intelligence gathering, either Foreign or Domestic, was not
considered to be 1imited by Fourth Amendment prohibition 'against
"unreasonable searches and seizures." Because the type of intel-
ligence information used in counte{Z%spionage, ;ocation of
fugitives, or in the prevention of crime was never intended to be
Vintroduced as evidence in ajgburt of faw, a different set of rules

was applied.

' —SEERE—
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We know now, that in the Weather Underground cases, as
the pressures mounted from both inside and outside the Bureau
for the apprehension of these dangerous fugitives, some of the
techniques which Hoover had banned[/were revived. At the time,
I was still in the Inspection Division and had no direct
knowledge of this change in direction.

The reéord is clear, hoﬁever, that in the late summer of
1970 Hoover discussed the problems of terrorism in the United

States with President Nixon. William C. Sullivan, who was in
/"\

charge of all investigative operations in 1970

and also stated to the press that

Hoover told him in the fall of 1970 to use any means necessary
to locate and apprehend the Weather Underground fugitives. -
Sullivan said that he assumed these instructions were relayed
from the White House and he passed them on to Agents in the
Field Offices where search for the bombers centered,

Hoover is dead. Sullivan was killed in a hunting acci%“
dent in 1977. There were no witnesses to his conversation
with Hoover so we will never know for sure just how far
Hoover's instructiéns went and certainly he never took me
into his confidence in the matter. The important fact is that
Agené?; subordinate to Sullivan were clearly convinced that

they were properly acting on the highest authority.

b3
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As far as I was concerned, the restrictions were not
lifted until Hoover died in May of 1972 and L. Patrick
Gray III was appointed Acting Director. Early in his tenure
Gray had several conferences with FBI Staff members and with
representatives of the Intelligence Community with regard
to the reinstitution of surreptitious entries in the foreign
intelligence field. There was no doubt in my mind but that
Gray had been instructed by the White House to implement
poftions of the Huston Plan and when, after a careful study
he gave orders to institute a survey to establish the
feasibility of resumption of FBI participation in this.
activity, I was not in the least surprised.

On September 5, 1972, a group of Palestinian terrorists,
calling themselves the "Black September Organization," broke

into the compound of the Israeli athletes participating
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in the Summer Olympic Games being held in Munich, Germany.

It was a vicious attack, Two members of the Israeli group
who resisted were immediately shot and killed. Twenty~three
long hours of negotiations with the Germam police ensgi%,and
it was finally agreed that the terrorists and the remaining
hostages would be escorted to the Munich airport where a
plane would be provided to take them to an undisclosed des~
tination. At the éirport, a shoot~out developed during which
nine additiongﬁ members’ of the Israeli Olympic squad, five of
the terrorists and one German policeman were killed, A%g%?“

together, seventeen bersons were killed, Theﬂﬁérld was |
¢

horrified!
b2
P
b2
. The entry was
ﬁfli»ﬁ L/

extremely productive but Miller, EFete—amd Graxxdid not find

7% .

out about it until it was fait accompli, Miller firmly
A
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impressed upon the Unit Chief, who will remain nameless here,
that any future requests of this nature should be sent to
higher authority. To protect the Unit Chief, Miller assumed
full responsibility in his report to me and to Gray. Sub-
sequently, I made a public statement assuming responsibility

for the entry i A

b2

b2

AIFC el
. When q—&es—b—ifneé'if the technique of surreptitious

entries would again be used by the FBI, Gray responded in
words to the effect, "Yes, in urgent cases such as th/izs( but

you had better be damn gg‘;:e that you get clearance from Bureau
Headquarters." &ra }J/\d@?’ res 7”&%’”8 Seeh & Statement,

—SEERE
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It was entirely clear to me that Gray intended to
extend the use of surreptitious entries to domestic terrorists,
such as the Weather Underground. There was never any doubt
about his extreme interestafor in a note to me on July l8i§)
1972, concerning the Weather Underground, Gray wrote, "Hunt
to exhaustion. No holds barred." Subsequently, in another
note he said, ".ffﬂrl want no holds barred and I want to hunt
Weatherman and similar. groups to exhaustion."

To make absolutely sure as to Gray's meaning, Miller
specifically asked him if he intended to apply the use of
surreptitious entries to the Weather Undergréund cases. Gray
replied, "Yes, but be damn sure they get approval from you
and Felt." Gray has subsequently denied making these comments
to Miller.

~

Speaking for myself, I did not have any further conver+
sations with Gray about techniques to be used in hunting down
Weather Underground fugitives, but I was convinced from his
remarkéggs well as by the "no-holds-barred" orders which
Gray had penned to me in his own handwritingg;hat the use of
surreptitious entrie§ was to be resumed in domestic terrorist
cases and I proceeded on that assumption. Iwas positive Gray
would noﬁ?gggken to the SACs as he did without prior clearance
from/é%% White House which, since 1969, had been demanding \::j\\‘

' [N
stronger and more effective action against the Weather Underf

ground and other violence~oriented groups in the United States.

b1
b2
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L Agents b2

working side by side with the police located three cars with
luggage compartments loaded with dynamite and fuel oil, Two had
been parked in front of the Israeli Consulate and an Israeli bank,
both in midtown New York. The third was parked near the cargo
terminal of the Israeli El Al Airlines, Police explosive experts,
who detonated the boﬁbs in a safe and remote place, reported that
if the bombs had been triggered, thousands of persons would have
been killed or cruelly maimed by the resulting fireballs,

As a result of what we sincerely believed to be Gray's
authorization, Miller and I developed a procedure for handling
authority to engage in "Black Bag Jobs." When the infrequent re-
quests came in from the Field, they would %o to Miller, who would
in turn consult me. If we jointly agreed that the operation was
feasible and completely justified in the best interests of the
United States, Miller would so advise the Field Office and then
confirm the transaction in a memorandum to me, There were only
a few such instances and each is recorded in FBI files.

Since Acting Director Gray had given me complete operational
authority,and since he was away from Washington for so much of his
tenure, five authorizations for‘;%iack Bag Jobs”};ere given by
me without consultation with Gray. I felt then, as I do now,
that Gray's decision was wiée. We know that it was only during.
Gray's tenure as Acting Director, at least since 1966 when Hoover
discontinued their use, that there was any top lével control oﬁ
such matters, Far more important, we were able to give our
country a respite from the atrocities of the Weather Underground,

P e " Isolated incidents
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pontinueq?and in 1977 serious Weather Underground bomb plots
were discovered in Los Angeles as a result of FBI undercover
investigations, Because of cuéi%gcks in Federal domestic security
operation?gthe Department of Justice instructed that the cases be
turned over to the Los Angeles Police Department, Police con-
tinued the investigation begun by the FBI and this resulted in
the arrests on November 19, 1977, of five members of the Weather

Underground; two in Los Angeles and three in Houstogf—gexas~—;r’/
of Hhe arrested was .

one a long-sought WU fugitive, They had constructed a bomb and
;£é4Los Angeles pair allegedly planned to place it under the car
of a State Senator the very afternoon of their arrest.

On June 22, 1973, I retired from the organization which had
been my life for almost all my adult years, I left in good con=-
sciencgpfor President Nixon had appointed Clarence M, Kelley to
be the new Director. I knew Kelley and felt that his previous
FBI service fully qualified him for the position, I had already
arranged for a series of lectures before college audiences in
order to counteract the mounting criticism of the FBQGand I flatly
rejected the importunings of booking agents who argued that I
could triple my lecture fees if I attacked rather than defended

the Bureau,

I had other retlrement roblems" with the Government
waieh were d&:c.v-/ be. in t‘fg pFhrecacd,n g
chapter pbuwbt—for—Trow—f~wani
bul s 199
SOt O3S gm—rivey, it Seemed for a while that the frenzy
to harass and punish those in the Intelligence Community was

subsiding, The Justice Department announced that prosecution

‘of Central Intelligence Agency personnel charged with illegal

—SEERE—
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.maill openings would be ‘hypocritical," because of the Govern-
ment's "failure to provide adequate guidance to its subordin-
ate officialisalmost consciously leaving them to take their
chances in what was an extremely uncertain legal environment."
The case arose from a secret Central Intelligence Agency pro-
ject in which 215,000 private letters to and from the Soviet
Union were opened, read and circulated within the intelligence
community from 1953 to 1973,

The Justice Department also refused to prosecute CIA
Director Richard Helms for approving a ngéck Bag Job’jZ;
Fairfax, Virginia, because of "National Security" considera-
tions. This surreptitious entry, which was unproductive, in-
volved a suspected "leak" and was far less urgent than the
Weather Underground cases of the FBI,

But the Goverﬁment's wisdom in the CIA cases created a
backlash in some quarters which did not bode well for the FBI,
How fortunate were the implicated CIA employees that their
cases were the first resolved! Facing scathing criticism from
civil libertarians who accused the Justice Department of
sweeping CIA "excesses" under the carpet, newly appointed
Attorney General Bell searched franticly for a way out of his
political dilemma. Leaks to the press from the Justice Depart-
ment, playing up to a media which had acquired a taste for
blood in the Watergate case, indicated that investigations were

in progress concerning alleged violations of the civil rights
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of supporters and members of the Weather Underground by the
FBI, No action was to be taken against the FBI personnel
responsible for similar measures used against the Palesfiqian
terrorists, although the Justice Department was well aware of
them, The Department argued that the Weather Underground%/
was a movement of "political dissidents" who, because they
were American citizens, must be provided the protection of
the Féurth.Amendment to the Constitution even though their
goals were terrorism and subversion,

The Justice Department's strategy was a novel one, to

which it gave the name of "“sequential indictments.” In plain

18a
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English, this meant that pressure aﬂd intimidation would be

used against lower levels of FBI personnel in order to force
them, on threat of prosecution, to turn on the next higher
echelon. Moving up the FBI ladder, the Justice Department would
be able to strike at the "top dogs," aé the leakers put it,

who had authorized the containment of the Weather Underground.
In the earl§ stages of this "sequential" operation, more than
125 present and‘fdrmer FBI Agents were interviewed or granted
immunity from prosecution in return for testimony against their
superiors.

I knew that I would be the eventual target of this new
form of political‘maneuvering. Though it meant putting my head
on the block, sﬁbjecting my wife and family to prolonged anguish
and uncertainty, Ihfelt that the only honorable thing)to do, in
order to prevent the ﬁiecemeal‘laceration of the FBI and further
destruction of its morale, was to meet the onslaughtlhead—on
by announcing to the press that I had, in fact, authorized
"surreptitiouS‘entriesf which the media had already mislabéled
"burglaries." ‘

The New York Times noted that my statement "was the

first instance in which a top executive at Bureau Headgquarters

has taken the responsibility for authorizing any of the burglaries
{?ié} that are currently the subject of criminal inquiry by the
Department of Justice." It noted that I had acted on the
~strength of assurance by L. Patrick Gray, that he would counte-
nance the use of "surreptitious entries" to gather information

"in sensitive intelligence investigations.™ And the Times

quoted me accurately as saying that at a
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meeting of Special Agents in Charge, Gray had said that he
would "approve these things" but cautioned the SACs to be

"damn sure you get Bureau approval,"

b2

L "If

you learn in advance of a bomb about to go off, you can't put
your fingers in your ears and wait for it to explode. These
Seon¥s
people claimed respons:.blllty for <wweS=gDs of bombings and we
wanted to put them out of circulation.. .j}We had an obligation
i
to do /s%, and I think I have observed the spirit and the letter
of the Constitution... }I m proud of what I did.”
A few days later, I appeared on CBS\“face /'I/he NatlonV

777 7777777
and said, "You are either going to have an FBI that tries to

stdp violence before it happens or you are not. Personally,

I think this is justifiéd and I'd do it again tomorrow."

Unfortunately, I did not haye ayailable then the

o quote from A World Split Apart, written by Alexander

@ Solzhenitsy, the Russian dissident, who wrote

When a government earnestly undertakes to
route out terrorism, public opinion immediately
accuses it of violating the terrorists civil
rights,
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- T . fP " But this would
hardly impress the politicians who were unimpressed by the
report of a panel of distinguished Government and/lhdustry
consultants which said, "The terrorist is the cutting knife
against the throat of civilization. Species survival in the
end may confirm the necessity Sor denial of Constitutional
protections of society in favor of rude and extreme measures
initiated by society as it follows society's basic lawjé%
survival."

T was not ﬁhe only former FBI official who made public
disclosure of his involvement in the Weather Underground
entries. Edward S. Miller also put himself in jeopardy by
making a public statement. Both of us were flooded with let-
ters and telegrams commending us ané expressing support. At
the Justice Department, the reaction was one of angexr and’
consternation. A newspaper reporter told me that one high
Justice official said, I;We'll get that son~of-a-bitch Felt;H
C-REET T et For”™ “some attorneysin the Civil Rights

Division of the Department the matter had become not a matter

- of law enforcement but a personal vendetta. But bef@re the

Department turned its guns on me, it found what seemed to be
a more vulnerable target.

In April of 1977, the grand Zury in New York City

-
e s .

which had been sifting evidence of allegrd F:f illega_ity,
indicted former Special Agent John J, Kearney, who had

supervised the investigations to locate the Weather Underground

SEERE
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,.fuéitives in the New York area. Kearney testified honestly and
;penly before the grand jury but this was not enough to satisfy
the Justice Department lawyers who wanted to implicate FBI
officials at the very top. John Kearney is a man of character,
one well known for his personal courage and conviction and he
refused to stretch the truth in what he considered to be an
effort to pillory FBI personnel and discredit the Bureau. What
first seemed like easy pickings for the ambitious young lawyers
of the Civil Rights Division turned out to be a can of worms.

FBI Agents and former Agents rallied to Kearney's support.
More than 300 appeared on the Courthouse steps at Foley Square in
New York on April 14, 1977, when he appeared for arraignment. A
Special Agents' Legal Fund was formed by the Society of Former FBI
Agents, and contributions of Agents, former Agents and supporters
well exceeded $750,000 as of January 31, 1979. .This total in-
cluded more than $250,000 raised by an Ad Hoc Citizens' Legal
' Defense Fund organized by former U. S. Senator James L. Buckley,
former Ambassador Clare Boothe Luce, and former Secretary of the
Ireasury William E. Simon.

This generous financial backing enabled Kearney to prepare
a ;trong legal defense and the funds were also used to pay the
legal expenses of the many other Agents and former Agents who were
caught up in the Justice Department net. Total legal fees of all
the hapless victims exceed $600,000 as this is being written and
continue to mount rapidly. Costs to_the Justice Department for
salaries and incidental expenses in this case have already

exceeded $6,000,000 of the taxpayers money.
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Early -in 1978, Attorney General 3ell adm:tted to the
media that the Kearney indictment was a "mistake” and that his
mail ran oijghundred to one against him, My personal sources
told me, however, that the case was far rrom over because of
pressures on Bell from his own Civil Rights Division, as well
as outside pressures from the extreme liberal wing of the
Carter Administration. My sources proved to be correct.

For a yeafzéa year in which the peace of mind of my
retirement was shattered, in which my wife and s.y family were
subjected to the fears and anxieties of what my fate would bezs
the Kearney case inéhed ahead,. Then, Qn‘April 10, 1978, Bell,
succumbing to the pressures of publiziigiggunced that he was
dropping che charges against Kearney. In the same press. re-
lease, he also announced the indictment of Gray, Eels-ane
Miller/’\ il el (n]

"In the exercise of his prosecutorial discretion,"
the release read, "the Attorney General has determined that in
this case the most severe sanction of criminal prosecution
should be brought to bear at the highest levels of authority

and responsibility at which the evidence will support prose~

cution. Mr. Kearney's level of authority &nd responsibility

was substantially ‘below that of the officials who are now to

be prosecuted, and was below or equal to that of other éfficials
who will not be prosecuted. To allow the XKearney prosecution

to continue under these circumstances would violate the basic

tenets of fair and egqual justice."
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This non sequitur aside, there ﬁere several curious

/?ztzz;ggﬁf eneral" . _
aspects to eABell's announcement. To begin with, he
stated that the investigation which followed the Kearney
indictment had allowed the Justice Department to fix respon-
sibility for the surreptitious entries, completely ignoring
the fact that Miller and I had ppblicly taken that responsi-
bility eight months before the Kearney indictment was returned.
Secondly, if he was honestly seeking the "highest levels of
authority and responsibility," he should have indicted the
highest authorities in the Department at the time the entries
were made since those officials were never in the dark about
them.

Thirdly, the indictment evaded the gquestion of tpe
legality or illegality -of the practice of surreptitious entry

by the FBI-La point of law which has never been resolved.

M
The indictment read: (7?522;\

e

Ef “EV“From in or about May; 1972, through in or

WP

about May, 1973, in the District of Columbia and
elsewhere, L,PATRICK GRAY A III, W. MARK FELT and
EDWARD S. MILLER, the defendants herein, together
with others to the Grand Jury known and unknown,
did unlawfully, wilfully and knowingly combine,
conspire, confederate and agree together and with
each other to injure and oppress citizens of the
United States who were relatives and acqguaintances

of the Weatherman fu%itives, in thg free exXercise
anad enjoyment Ox certain righcts and priviieges

secured tc them by the Constitution and laws of
the Jnited States, including tne right secured to
them by the Fourth Amendment to the Constitution
of the United States to be secure in their homes,
papers and effects against unreasonable searches

and seizures.’ o 2
- &5 7
.—}-u. T

It was the pu. nose of the conspiracy to
utilize, and to cause other officials and Agents
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F{ of the FBI to utilize, the technique of surrepn-
v titious entry into the homes and premises of
relatives and acquaintances of the Weatherman
fugitives, in the hope of discovering something
that. might in some way assist the FBI in locat-
ing the Weatherman fugitives.“ g—- T A
A

Thirty-two "overt acts" éﬁﬁgalisted in the indictment
alleging "conversations" between Miller and Gray, speeches by
Gray to ¥BI officials, approval by Gray of the agenda for an
In-Service training course on the Weather Underground, a lec-
ture to FBI Agents on how to conduct surreptitious entries in
Weather Underground cases, memoranda on conversations between

k. and
Miller and mysaéi,?sprreptitious entries conducted by FBI
Agents and reported to me by Miller. This was the "conspiracy.”

Attorney General Bell also announced that disciplinary
action would be taken against sixty-eight currently empléyed
Agents who had been involved in the Weather Underground cases.
At the top of Attorney General Bell's purge list was J. Wallace
LaPrade, Assistant Director in charge of the New York FBI
Office. Civil Rights Division lawyers accused LaPrade of
less than full cooperation with their investication because
he could not remembef gverything that they wanted. him=to.

Early in Apriljgzgérade was in?ormally qdvised that
the Attornev Genera¥ would ;rwéz:%i;éﬁﬁ ﬁéé{ffﬁzélantafikv
but that if he did not do so he would be dismissed. L~Pprade
called a press conference in which he disclosed these develop-
ments. He said he would not retire under pressure and he

challenged the Attorney General to a nationally televised

debate. Following this, LaPrade was renoved from command in —

o
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.New York and ordered to report to Washington, where he was given
an office and a secretary but no duties., This is what is known
as the "silent treatment," and its purpose is to force out the
unwanted employee by ignoring him. LaPrade refused'to leave on
his own accord and was finally dismissed on July 7, 1978, after
being forced to wait more than ninety days. He& did %o Lose his
relirement beretTS,

On December 5, 1978, Director Webster announced that of
the remaining sixty-seven Agents who were involved, only. four
would be disciplined. One was suspended without pay for thirty
days and placed on probation and another was reduced in salary -
punishments reminiscent of the old Hoover days. The other two
actions announcgg_zgye so sharply severe that even the most
hardened were shocked. Both were summarily dismissed from the

service. One was old enough to leave with full retirement bene-

fits, thankful to leave the uncertainties of modern day FBI life.

The fourth man, was only years of age and

b6
dismissal stripped him of the FBI pension toward which he had b7C

3}

worked for years = an incredible hardship, not only on

him but also on his family. Hoover was a tough boss but he would
never have taken such drastic disciplinary action against an
Agent who was acting in good faith.

In the furor which followed, Webster realized he had

b6

gone too far and punishment was reduced to thirty b7cC

days suspension.without pay and transfer, effective January 31,

1979.

That the Attorney General's high-sounding statement of

April 10, 1978, at the time of my indictment was merely a =t

s
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maneuver was made very clear when the Justice Department con-

tacted

and offered

to to let me plead guilty to a reduced charge which would be

a misdeameanor instead of a felony.

T won't say that-I did not

consider this offer because in these post-Watergate times in the

District of Columbia, prospects for acquital are not too bright

an
even though I am convinced my actions were justified kst com~

pletely legal under standards which existed at the time. A

guilty plea to a misdeameanor charge would have substantially

reduced the prospects of jail time and it would have avoided

putting my family through the strain of a long and drawn out

trial.

principle involved.

On the other hand, and far more important, was the

I could not let down the Agents and former -

[ ]
Agents who would have felt that pleas of';guilty" would be an

admission that they too had been guilty of wrongdoing throughout

their yvears of service.

of the Attorney General.

I had no choice but to refuse the offer

I am sure Attorney General Bell hoped to avoid any

political repercussions from an indictment and trial and, in

effect, he was confessing the weakness of his case.

Over the years,

there has been constant pressure on the

FBI from Presidents and Attorneys General to take all "necessary"

or "desirable" measures against anarchists and subversives whose

goals are to overthrow the Government by force and violence. On

September 14, 1967, Attorney General Ramsey C&ark, acting under

instructions from President Lyndon B. Johnson, ordered Hoover to
take such measures against groups fostering riots and insurrections.

"It is most important that you use the maximum available resources,
investigative and intelligence, to collect

=GR

b6
b7C
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and report all facts bearing upon the question as to whether
there has been or is a scheme or conspiracy by any group of
whatever size, effectiveness or affiliation to plan, promote
or aggravate riot activity." The Director was urged "to
take every 'step possible" in this endeavgif and this was to
cover activity "before, during and after arv overt acts."
Safe Streets Act of 1963

The Qmnibus Crime Control an@ﬂ which set certain limits
on investigative practices, carefully exempted the FBI, as an
agent of the President, in domestic intelligence matters.
"Nor shall anything contained in this chapter be deemed to
limit the Constitutional powers of the President to take such
measures as he deeﬁs necessary to protect the United States
against the overthrow of the Government by force or othex
unlawful means, or against any other clear and present danger
to the structure or existence of the Government."

That the Congress fully understood and accepted what
1t had enacted was underscored in a report by the House Internal

Security Committee, The Statutory Authority of the FBI's

Domestic Intelligence Activities, issued in 1973. Said the

Committee: 7 / ,;j(

T

(ii:> In United States v. U. S. Distriét Court, supra,

which focysas upbon khe Foureh Amenoment pretecrion of
individuals, the Court recognized that domestic secur-

ity surveillance may involve different pollcy and prac-
tical considerations from that involved in the surveil-
lance of ordinary crime, and held that the same type of
standards and procedures, such as prescribed by Title
IITI of the Omnibus Crime Co..:. 0. and Safe Streets Act
of 1968, were not necessarils applicable. Indeed,

ﬁ?t po’nted out] that differ .:nt standards may be com-
patible with the Bill of Rights as between criminal
surveillance arnd that which is involved in domestic
security surveillance."

SECREL
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All this was brushed aside by Swdeel|Bell in his need

et~ meeeel. tO play up to the national media which
were howling for FBI blood. The consequences for Gray, Miller
andﬁ:;:?ihld be very grave. But the United States has the
most to lose. Leaving aside for the moment the severe damage
to the effectiveness of intelligence gathering and law enforce-~
ment at both Federal and State luvels, there is a serious
monetary factor. By its actions, the Justice Department has
opened the door to a series of civil suits which will cost the
taxpayers millions of dollars just to defend. If the suits are
successful, the cost to the taxpayers will be many millions
more. The Socialist Workers Party, the Trotskyite B;gpch of
International Communism, is suing the covernment for
millionC?e&&uss‘ Members of the Ku Kltx Klan, the Black
Panthers, and other groups have also filed suits. In the case
of the Weather Underground, supporters whose apartmen*s were
searched for 1ei;?/2; the lccations of the bomber fugitives have
8

filed suit for cae-hundsed mlllloacge—laxmb

-
ST TN
’ ¢ (continued)
N -
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April 26‘\, 1978, was arraignment day for Gray,

e
Miller and Pekt. It will certainly be a day to remember,
partly because of the trauma and unpleasantness and partly

because of the tremendous show of support, on the steps before

the U. S. Cour{}?éuse in downtown Washington. A group of

Agents and former Agents, estimated by the police se- ‘ 1200 .
Loy 7
~eii-pumbery were assembled in a "silent vigil!" to demonstrate
support for the defendants. There were no signs or placards
but as each defendant walked across the plaza and up the
steps there was lbud and sustained applause.
I am not an emotional person but tears welled up in
my eyes as I walked with my wife, Audrey, through the crowd.
As we paused at the entrance to the building, an Agent ar.! a
former Agent read brief statements assuring us of the strong
support of bhoth groups. I was asked for a statement but all
I could say was, "God bless you alll!l"
Some of those present came from as far away as Florida.
Also represented were FBI Agents from Richmond, Baltimore,
Washington, New Haven and Boston. Three chartered buses
filled with Agents of the New York Office left at -=me® ﬁihuﬁ éﬁf;féi

-

in the morning for the long ride to Washington. It could not

have been more impressive. ‘
Proceedings inside the Courézgguse were brief. .Aéi éLLQ‘&ugﬁ

blhewetETERSNSs entered pleas of "Not Guilﬁzé" and the Judge

announced that we were to be released on our personal recog-

nizance, which simply means that we promised to appear when .

ordered. Then there was an unpleasant development. The Judge

' —SEEREF
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said, "You will now be turned over to the United States
Marshal for ‘processindl{|' I knew what this meant. We were
to be taken to the Marshal's office for fingerprinting and
"mug shots." i n

€ Reen treated any drifferemtdy " -

sands—of-persorrswhom hrad—put Hrr—tlre—same p’“"*‘i’“n "‘“’”"r‘.g -

service with the FBI. \ I had hoped this action would not be
necessary with my wire present and my friends outside. My
photograph and fingerprints were al;eady on file at the FBI.
In most cases, this indignity is wé@ed when it is not necessary.
Kearney had not been fingerprinted or photograﬁhed at the time
of his arraignment. Even the seven Watargate defendants were
not fingerprinted at the time of their arraiqnment. The
Justice Department could have. 'recommended that the "processing”
be waived had it been so inclined. T.cre was little doubt in
our minds but that it was a deliberate humiliation.

While I was waiting behind the barred door in the
fingerprint and photo room in the basement while my wife
waited outside, anger welled up inside me. It would have been
therapeutic for me to have punched someone in the nose$ yet I
knew very well that the Deputy Marshals were only doing what
they had heen told. Besideiféhere would have been the addi-
tional charge o}fA%saulting an @fficer. I was frustrated.

but I had not taken leave of my senses.

e T et e e S en e P G e o st
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Gray was fingerprinted first and as he stepped
aside I moved forward for my turn., S¥ay was right beside
me at the washbasin attempting to wash the black printers'
ink from his fingers,

"Pat," I said, "How many years of service have yniu
given your country?"

PTwentyzsiﬁ years. Twenty years in the Navy and’
Six years with the Executive Branch," he answered.

"This is the reward which your country has for you."

N

. . - — L
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Of course the indictment, trial, and civil suits are

personal problemsand my wife and I will have to bear the
/wﬁguylghh5071. _

strain as best we can. Thank God for tReqlecal Defense Fund@ /v«
B1n2.48) §o Yoo Lotmy TIFE QEFUNIF L1400, COTH PRIVATE O 1w /28 T04s),
which will pay “for my légal cosfs in connection with the
criminal charges. Costs for defending the civil suits will
have to be met in some other way.

Far more important is what these prosecutions are
doing to the FBI, the Intelligence Communi+v, other Federal
investigative agencies and to law enforcement at the state
level. The chilling effect of possible criminal or civil

Next year

liability tomessew for somethlng done in good faith today

is pervasive and the impact has already been considerable,

-SEERE
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6/%£ZZleﬂ Final resolution of the criminal charges against Gray,

Miller and me will probably not be made for some time and for
this reason you will have to read the concluding chapter in the
newspapers. The case has gross political overtones, I will
never be convinced otherwise and one of the best indications is

the insistence of Justice Department attorneys that the trial

" "be held in the District of Columbia when they knew very well

that prospects for conviction in other jurisdictions were
practically nil,

Further indication of the character of the case is
illustrated in a conversation with a high placed friend who has
many contacts in the media. He told me, "all the reporters I
have talked to think you are getting screwed’;:but half of them
think you deserve it."

"Do they mean me personally?"

My friend hastened to assure me, "No., No. No, It's
nothing personal. They think the FBI deserves to be punished
for the alleged abuses of the past, You are just a symbol,"

"What do§the other half think?"

My friend looked at me for a moment and then said

slowly. "They feel sorry for you."

o le—fee T SO Ty for—mypoekieand I offer no apologies
for what I have done. I took responsibility for the actions
against the Weather Undergroundeand I am ready to take the con{
sequences. I did what i thought was right and I am willing to

To
stake my loyalty and dedicatioqﬁmy country against that of

—SEGRE- .
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anyone, For many years I worked long hours, faced criminals

ready to killfr;nd, to the limit of my ability, did what I

thought was in the best interests of the United States. So

far as the bombers were concerned, I had no criminal intent.

my motive was to save lives and property.

Looking back over the years, I know it was worth it.

I would do it all again, even with foreknowledge of the parting

gift which is in store for me.
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FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22031 ldent.
Intell.
Laboratory
PERSONAL March 5, 1979 . Legal Coun
Plan. & Insp. g
Rec. Mgnt.
Tech. Servs.
Training |
Hon. William H, Webster, Director Public Affs. Off.
Federal Bureau of Investigation ~ Eﬁggﬁf;ﬁym——
10th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W. —
Washington, D, C, 20535

=

Dear Judge Webster,

This will refer to my letter of February
15, 1979, with which I enclosed a copy of Chapter
Twenty Three from~my book, The FBI PYRAMID -~ From the
YInside, whichis ‘awaiting publication,

2

Please send me a formal acknowledgement
jof the receipt of my letter of the Fifteenth and its
g enclosure. I am anxious for assurance that it did not
go astray. Chapters Twenty Three and Twenty Four are
the only Chapters which have not been converted into
galley proofs and the Publisher, and I, are anxious to
go forward with as little delay as possible.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

PERSONAL

f&%ﬁ%&%wmmﬂﬂmmaw v

3 L2817

e,

1 JUL 231979,
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February 27, 187¢ )

Mr. W. MarkF
3216 ¥nford Drive..
Fairfax, Virginia 22031 DUTSIDE SOURCE

Dear Mr., Felt:

Reference is made to yvour Freedom of Information-
Privacy Acts request dated June 19, 1878.

*
Lan N Ve
> e ¢

Enclosed are copies of documents from our files.
Excisions have been made from these documents, and other
Gocuments have been withheld &n their entirety in order to
protect materials which are exempted from disclosure by the
following subsections of Title 5, United States Code,
Section 552:

{b} (1) information which is currently and
properly classified pursuant to Execu~ \7;‘5
tive Order 11652 in the interest of W=
the national defense or foreign polic

<

Y7

3

{b) (3} information specifically exempted From
disclosure by statute;

) (7)) investigatory records compiled For law
enforcement purposes, th;/ﬂisclosure
-

El". %which "’ﬁﬁ?‘fﬁ Tt -2 ?
{c} constitute an unwarranted Invasion

)[}C/ of the personal privacy of ZRGTh&r™=
rson;
Pe 'Y MAR g 1979

W {D) ~reveal the identity of_an individual
who has furnished information fo o=

. T A T e
“;i‘;ff.!’;,,m, MAILED 6 the FBI under confidential circum-
Dep. AD Inv. stances Or reveal information furnished
A Dirs FEB27%rg | only by such a person and not
Crim. tav. : l apparently known to the puhlic or
fdent. " FRI ~_,11 - otherwise accessible to the FBI
v ! by overt means. .
Legal Coun. .
AR Y e g SEE NOTE PAGE 3
"Tech. Servi. ] \ c'.:":'/"{’ P JR
Training ¢ - D - TERTIr
Public Affs. O, __ @ \ . . milS. REC. UNIT _
Telephone Rm., ,fl /\
Director's Sec’y ___ {AIL ROOM 3 3 - y %5 ¢

\/7‘:2: 9 N\ £ 2 e
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Lhr. ¥V, Hark Fext

You will note that ‘the exemptions cited have been
written in the maroin of the pace. 7In those instances where
documents,; as well as pages fror disclosed Gocuments, have
been withheld in their entirety, an explanatory page has
been inserted,

The enclosed documents have been stapled into
serials as the originals appear in our file. They have been
placed on a fileback for vour convenience. There were s
total of 217 pages in this file. You are receiving 131
pages,

The {b) {(3) exemption has been cited in coniunction
with Rule (€) {e)} Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure regarding
testimony of witnesses before the Federal Grand Sury.

During the course of reviewing this file, we
surfaced documents which contained information that originated
with the Central iIntelligence Zgency {(CIZ). These documents
have been referred to the CIZ for review and return to this
Bureau. Upon their return, they will be processed and
furnished to you.

in regard to your specific request for a document
which sets forth the recommendation that you be interviewed
in a motel room and not in vour home, please be advised that
such a document, if it exists, can not be located at the
present time. -

You have thirty davs from receipt of this letter
to appeal to the Assocliate Attorney General from any denial
contained herein. Appeals should be directed in writing to
the Associate Attorney General {Attention: Office of Privacy
and Information Appeals), Washincton, D. C. 20530. The
envelope and the letter ghould be clearly marked "Freedom of
Information Appeal” or "Information Appeal."

Sincerely:yours,

Jygiss
.
7
/

Thomaé H. Bresson, Acting Chief
Freedom of Information-

Privacy Acts Branch
Records Management Division

Enclosure

.
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Mr. W. Mark Felt

Note: 1Informztion requested by Felt
116260. There are 217 pages in this

pages are being released.

1/30/79. Eich visibility memc was dated 2/15/7% and approved

and returned 2/22/79.

ig contained in 62-
file. & total of 131
2 referrsl was sent to CIA on
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‘ V. MARK FELT /2 .
- L T
: S21€ WYNFORD DRIVE— /= '

FAIRFTAX. VIRGINIA 22031

June 19th, 1978

Hon. Williar H. Webster, Director
Federal Bureau of Investication
Sth enc Pennsylvania Avenue, N, W. P,
Washincton, D. C. 20535 ,:’5
i
Re:Leak of Conficdential FBI
Documenta—tao Rew ¥ork Times b6
reporter b7C
Freedom of Information Act Reguest
Dear Sir, .

On June 13th, 1974, I was interviewed by Special Agent e

and another Agént whose name I do not recal - o

cerning the leak of a larce number of FBI documents to
orrespondent for the New

H es.

’ when interviewed by FBI Agents in con- .
<nection with another matter advised that bhe hadl | " pe

22 1978

JUN

b7C
e latter, was b7D

dable tol . |
I

| Early in the interview with the Acents, I learned that

;1 was the principle suspect because an undisclosed source re-

‘ported that he had seen enter my office with an empty

, briefcase and_leave a sHGTEt Time later with a bulging brief- b6
I told that I had not—aiven Bureau documents to b7C

|or to anyone else. I asked if the investigation

was being conducted at the reguesT OF The Special Prosecutor

‘and he assured me that it was strictly an internal FBI inguiry.

!L Please furnish me with a copy of the document in which
"1t was recommended and approved that this interview be conduc-
Hted in a Motel room rather than in my home.

oo Please furnish me with copies of all summary memoranda
iwhich were written in this case.

~ sy
] . Please furnish me with copies of all memoranda, reports
tor letters which were furnished to the Justice Department in

i this case. .

8 Please furnish me with copies of all memoranda, reports
}or letters which were furnished #o the Special Watergate
iProsecutor in this case.[@’_ﬁ% ~

19}

Sincerely,

- ENCLOSURE

U < 2 R




. ™ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

b6
b7C

b6
b7C
b7D

- o’

hssoc, Dir,
Dep AD Adm.
Dep. AD Inv.

Assi, Dur.:
Adr. Servs,
Cam. Inve o
Idens.
Intell
Labaratory
Legol Coun.

Plan. & Insp.‘%_:_‘

Rec. Mgnt. e b
‘ Tech. Servs.
5
A
4

UNITED STATES DEPARTM‘JT OF JUSTICE
FEDEKAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

.
'

DATE: 2/15/79

b
I

The purpose of this memorandum is to advise of the
proposed release to reguester, W. Mark Felt, of documents
pertaining to alleged leaks of FBI documents to New York
Times Reporter,

)
Mr. Bassett? [T

Als. OH, ___

Telephone Rm."
Director's Sec’y ___

T. E. Bresson )
74

FREEDOM OF INFORMA
REQUEST OF W. MARYK "
LEAKS OF FBI DOCUME

-PRIVACY ACTS (FOIPA)
: EGARDING ALLEGED
S TO NEW YORK TIMES

PURPOSE:

DETATILS:

W. Mark Felt, former Associate Director, has -
requested information regarding the investigation into the
leak of FBI documents tc New York Times Reporter,

as :ya
{W@?Y@rf ﬁ}a’?@is\gaonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

In addition, he specifically reguested a ;
ument in which it was recommended and approvgﬁ.\_
that he be interviewed in a motel room rather than in his / -.
home.

This dinvestigation was instituted by the

Inspection Division at the request of then Director Kelley.

It was based on informati furnished to the Special Watergate
Prosecutor's Office by As there is no
indication in the file that information furnished bylf:::;:::]
was ever made public, the (b) (7) (D} exemption protecting him
as a confidential source has been utilized throughout the
file. The (b)(7) (D) exemption was also used to protect the
identities and interviews of Bureau employees who furnished
information pertaining to Mr. Felt. This information was
furnished on a confidential basis in the investigation of a
possible crimi violation thus allowing the, use of the

b) (7} (D) exempticm. P T /7
( )( )( ) P % REC-SB‘ /{IU ‘/“f/ /

i

Steel o Y Ma
Boynton SV R & 1979
CTCES SEETATY ST

A

R

- Mr.
- Mr.
Mr.
- Mr.
- Mr,
- Mr.

Bowvard
Bassett
Colwell

(9)

PERS. REC. UNIT

5

FBl/DoJ
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Bresson to Bassett Memo
RE: FOIPA REQUEST OF W. MARK FELT REGARDING
ALLEGED LEAKS OF FBI DOCUMENTS TC NEW YOREK TIMES

This file, as it appears in the Special File Room,
does not contain a document which sets forth the recommendation
that Mr. Felt be interviewed in a motel room rather than in
his home. Mr. Felt will be advised that such a document, if
it existe, can not be located at this time.

There are a total of 217 pages in this file, the
FOIPZ Branch is propesing a release of 131 pages. A referral
has been made to the Central Intelligence Agency consisting
of four documents which contain paragraphs of information
vhich originated with the CIA. Mr. Felt will be advised of
this referral in our letter to him.

" RECOMMENDATION:

None, for information purposes.

ABPROVED: bdm. Serv. Le~atSoun
Crim. lav. e, & ingp.
Director . . - Tia~, Mant, ;
& soc, Dif. S A e Teeh.ServsT__ b —
ep. AD Adr. Wl " Traming
Dep. AD Inv. Laboratory Public AfTS. O,

Ii
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BY COURIETR
. Preedorm of Information Act Coordinator )
%e’ Central Intelligence Agency 14 0y o
P . u;: ,'3
@ Washington, D. C. pezis GOTERNIIRT U 18 7]{;86
N Zttention: b7cC
% ROOMm :
N oy
! FROM: Chief
X Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOI/PA) Branch
— _~  ~Federal Bureau of Investigatio/
SUBJECT: FOI/PA REQUEST OF  W. MARK\FEIT
\\ / 7
\\\ [::] In connection with the FOI/PA request of the above-named
individual, the FBI surfaced unclassified document(s) which origi-

nated with your agency. The document(s) are being referred to you for
direct response to the requester. A copy of the requester's initial
request is enclosed for your convenience. We will advise the requester
that your agency will correspond directly concerning this matter.

3
] | During the course of reviewing FBI documents pursuant 7
tg the above request, FBI document(s) containing information fur- {' s
; nished by your agency were located. Please review your information T

(outlined in red) and return the document(s) to us, making any deletions
you deem appropriate, and citing the exemption(s) claimed.

{b In connection with the FOI/PA request of the above-named
%Y individual, the FBI surfaced classified document(s) which origi-
N nated with your agency. The document(s) are being referred to you for
direct response to the requester. A copy of the requester's initial
j§§ request is enclosed for your convenience. Please advise uns if the clas-
sification of the document(s) is changed, so that we may amend our files.
" We will advise the regquester that your agency will correspond dlrectly

\Q§§ concerning this matter. 57 //, “)Z{f~‘
R triss  RECST /70 277 47
Q§§ Zgg:} During the c;§;se of reviewing FBI documents pursuant

to the above request, classified FBI document(s) containing infor-
mation furnished by your agency were located. Please review your infor-
mation (outlined in red) and return the document(s) to us, mak&ag_gnz
deletions you deem appropriate, citing the exemption(s) claimed, and
advising if the document(s) still warrant(s) classification.

EEERERI
TP MAR & 1979
nuation Page for additional informatsois™ w=wem: tommmme:
ENG, BEEIRD ¥R

anyjﬁuestlons cog%frnlng this referral please contact

on 324

b7c 1§E§3%§§f§? Eg‘&jﬂ\ @ X Classified Material ?&L‘E’igeaREC 'ii‘im
E //?/ILM = MATE?IALAI TACHED

M”’* L OF 1S
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ALL INFORHATION CONTAINED

HEREIH- I8 MUNGI&SSIFEER EXCERT- -— - e N fop et

WHEEE 3SHOWH OTHERWIZE . _.SEBH.ET_ ALY ITY DEBHED FROM:
v C‘ N R T OTLLP *BLOSIFICATION GUILDE
::r;;:’::;b? " T T - OEHEHF‘

La St= #L w0 27

UNITLD S‘I'A'i;}:.'b GOVERNMENT

: e
Memorandum e
R
) : THE DIRECTCR \ DATL August 1, 1973 e — l
b s trapecyon
ROM Q. T. JACOBSONO% ::: ::. l{‘
Teorming .
Lege Comm DO
LIRS WA = LEAK TO NEW YORK TIMES Coe S TC
RE| TTER - Faresen D7D
Trans OFf,
“Tolerhone -
As you are aware, we are, through Mr, Ruckelshaus and Jack Burecte: Soc
Conmy, attempling to ascertai |
| copies of FBI documents which wereé] [and the
ce Ol these copies. Mr, Ruckelshaus and Mr, Conmy are] | »e
| |as made known to us by members of the staff of Archibald Cox, i

Watergate Special Prosecutor, As of this date, we have not received further word
from Mr. Ruckelshaus on this matter, .(u

While we are not conducting an n inguiries at this time, we are reviewi
readily avaiiable 28 b6

b7C
In this connection, an article by Crewdson which appeared in the New
York Times on 6/1/73 has been reviewed, The article {(copy attached) was ‘
captioned "CIA Reportedly Asked F.B.I. Not To Question 2 on Watergate, " (*¢
e '
The first paragraph of Crewdson's article mentions a request by the ?

Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) that the FBI not interview 2 CIA employees
regarding the Walergate case for fear they would be exposed, The article attributed
this information to "Justice Department sources, "' Attached is copy of menp randum

<
6/28/72 from Mr, Fell to Mr, Bales captioned, "Burglary of Demoecratic National T
Headquarters, ¥ [1{ states that Mr Grav had been confidentially informed by CIA f4 :
(SJ"Diféctdr‘"Hetms were active CIA agents and Mr, _ b1
Helms urgently requesled thal they nol be inlerviewed or investigated ™at this stage, '/ b3
. Per instructions of Mr. Felt, SAC Kunkel of the Washington Field Office was
i instructed to discontinue any investigation or interviews of these two men and Mr,
inunkel was confidentially advised of the reason { éthis a;ti/c:g gé 0 7
st P
Crewdson's article indicates that one of the 2 CIA agents had been interview
"June 28" before the CIA request was received that theyn
. is copy of page 27 of Alexandria renort of SA Ax P
~iBufile 1384088 -647X) |

3. G ATrDOe

8V beres. oL e e -
Enclosures %" | :I’Dl [P 'Qf/""J _0_'*.”' A E
1 - Mr. Gebhardt T T L e ~T v 1077
1 - Mr. Heringtlon ' B J ot L 7 ﬁy
JID wmj (4) CONTRNUED - OFVE - ~,{

\
1Y SreRET C ENGLOSUIE
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Memo for the Director
Re; Wgflergate

Crewdson's article mentions that & copy of an internal FBI memorandum
dated March, 1873, had been obtained by the Kew York Times, The article indicated
that the memorandum was prepared after Mr, Gray asked for & check on whether FBI
Agents investigating Watergate were prevented {rom pursuing any leads in the case,
Attached s copy € memorandum $/2/13 from Mr, Gebhardt to Mr, Baker captioned,
“Confir mation, " which pertains to the FBI internal memorandum mentioned in
Crewdson's article, One statement from the memorandum is Quoted verbatim in the

no, ' This statement has reference 25 to whether or not FBI Agents investigating
Watergate were prevented from pursuing any leads in the case,

This internal memorandum was also mentioned in Jack Anderson's column
tn the Washington Post Times Kerald on 5/8/78. Copies of Anderson's column
and 2 memorandum from Mr, Long to Mr. Gebhardt dated 5/8/73 analyzing
the article are attached. This internal memorandum was also mentioned by

of the New York Times ip a telephone eall to Inspector Heringion

on o/ 1/ 7S, owing this conversation mentioned that he had & copy of the
memorandum, A copy of Mr, Heringfon's memorandum of 5/17/73 regarding
this ecall is attached,

OBSERVATIONS:

It appears from the sbove that this is another snstance where] |

purportedl We have ordered
our New York Oifice to search the newspaper morgue & wme New York Times

to obtain al} articles since 1/1/73. These will be thoroughly
reviewed to determin® any other Instances where FBI documents are referred to,
Purpose of this review is to determine if the source of the documents may be
narrowed to one individual,

ACTION:
Our review of artici@is continuing and you will be kept
advised,

SHEERE-
-2-

article, This slatement is as follows: "In all instances the answer was a&n unequivocal

b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

- ey
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLAISIFIED

DATE 08-10-200%9 BY
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Memorandum iy

Celon _

- Car el

{ vt T

TO + MR, BA'J‘ES/P DATE: 6-28-72 Clerccse
) Datbes ___

“ Tarekall ___

. . Pudle:, B8
FKOM : W, M. FELT '

SUBJLC1 ;BURGL.ARY OF DEMOCRATIC ) ’ N, ;\.J:-.-f'._
y NATIONAL IIEADQUAI{TERS Y. Herwip

’O‘;—- .l /'/ l/(“/.’r'_,. S e ;jo . -
r e gg@i . .
"

<

. i Mr. Gray advises he has been confidentially informed by
Y CIA Director Richard Helms that these two men are active CIA agents

- and Helms urgently requested that they not be interviewed or investigafe :,_w
al this stage. « '

-

/\f.s I indicated, you should immediately instruct SAC Kunkel,

WFO, to discontinue any invesligation or interviews of these two men

and eonfidentially explain to Kunkel the reason therefor. He should be

- instrucied that the employment of these men should not be made a matier

: of record in the WFO file or discussed other than on a sirict "need-to-know'!‘
basis within the fic)d office, . ‘ :
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° The current Chesapeake and Potomac Telcphone
Direclory for Norihern Virginia lists telephone 830- 2344,
to the BLll Run Shooting Center, Centrev13}‘ VirginiaZe®

On June 26, 1972,

[;:;;:;]CCﬂtrevzllc, Virginia, ‘ :
U «un Shooting ntcr, said the cencer telephonc 1S .
“830-2344. kzid he is not familiar with any b6
of the namncs menlioncd in commection with the breakin b7e
at the Democralic Nationa]l Cowunittes office on June 17,1972,
and that 90 percent of the calls reccived by Lhe shcotlng
center are inguiries concerning the hours of operation and

cost.(w)
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HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED. EXCEPT ‘ ~PONFEBENTLAL
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AN N I FET AT C DEILAbLIFICyTIHN GUTD
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goge, P AN b
o+ ir. Gebhards ,/ 14 bATE: ray 8, 1973 T
. . b6 3, _!xl:«.-, t. i :
{ b7C 1 WL
FROM : R, E. LOng f 1 -~ T EsTcIcy R
. ‘| T‘t“-":l--.,_ ‘ ‘
AL, Fiadee o
e e - . . anes
SUNLCT: 32405 WLLTLER 5c CORD, JIR.¢ W liae,
AND OTLERS :‘:IC -
- BURGLARY OF DLMOCRAYTIC HAYIONAL - /) oA .‘
COSITTEE HEADQUARTERS fr. s -
JURL 17, 1972 w ‘// \\" [P

INTERCEPYLION OF COMMUNICATION N
The May 8, 1973, issue of ®The Washington Post"™ contains
Juck Anderson's coluan captioned, ®CIA Reportedly Sct Up
Watergaote IDs.® An analysis of the article as it rclates to the
Watcrgacte case is set forth hereinafter. Items which appear to
be pertinent are numbered and comments are keyed to those npumlirs

(1} The colunn states, ®%he Watergate ringleaders
apparently used phony credentials, which the Central Intellzgc
Agency avthenticated, during their spying-sabotage operations
against the Dcnourats.“(u) : X
!
COV'”WT Investigation established that E. Howard nunt,
in his travel, ordinarily uscd the alias of Ed Warren and G. Gords:
--Liddy ordina *lly used the alias of George Leonard. Those names
- Xere ordiusriiv need dn aivline Fraval and fov hodEnl yeoisbrai-s
iy £

#

XK LI

ot

bl
b3

{2) The article states that McCord flashed CIA papors
identlfy;no himself as "George Russell" and that CIA assured thco
who checked that Ruseell was a legitimate employce. The art*clz

©attributes to “other sources" the possibility that Liddy may hav.
also used the George Russoll alios. (uJ

COITIENT: The nanc George Rus sell is not known to have
been used by licCord or Liddy. When arrested at the Democratic -
Rational Committec Headaguarters, McCord claimaed to be Edward

W e meam i et oo, s

) Hartin of KNew York City. As sbt fortih above, Liddy almost withov
exception ;E?d the alias of George Leonard or G. Leonard. LU?f
: / © RICE PP P "
}1;;:.._-57.;; |- i 1 D17
cru/iah (3) ﬁO“WTW"\-'WrR/
. :‘..:' . oo oy 4050 et
C “CONFTDENTAL 17 :.;.'..7.3.3 SO PG
207 * M
RTIAY Z3 00 S "

e vy ey halndimaliiod 2. 32
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~ong to Gebliardt -.cmo . i
RE: dJames kalter hc»o;d Jr.

{3) The articlec states that. "Thesc sources claim the ¢
FBI originally thought the Watcrgate break-in was a CIA opezatxon. ¢

COMMENT: This may readily be implied from the 7/21/72,
summary menor anduin concexnlng this case whifh was cntered into thoe |
record by Mr. Gray in his confirmration hearirngs. ©On page 2 of th~
memorandun there is a statemcent that McCord who appears to have
been the.leader of the group was retired from the CIA and the
remaining subjects are all known to have Cubuan backgrounds and
either worked with or participated in CIA activities against the
Castro Government. 1In addition, the possibility that the Waterga:
incident was a CIA operation was definitecly considered at the
outset of thc case, particularly since Hunt also was a retired
CIz employce. (u) R

(4) The article states, ®The CIA, however, refused to
cooperate with the FBI investigation.”

COTSERT: The CIA did, upon request, provzdc brief bz
groun3 conchnlng ng the subjects. 1In each instance, however, the €2
memorandun rotained a caveat to the effect the information was fu-

hluhEd in con‘ldencL‘and should not be disschminated outside € 2

(J) The article statec, “A memo, intended for FBI ©.-.
only, reported: *It is recalled wo spécifically were reguested i
the CI2 nct Lo intervicw...two CIA empleyees, and instructiong -
issued to WFO [z shincton Field Office] to this effect. One of i’
individvals had alreaay been interviewed, and the secoad was nol
interviewed per the request of the CIA.**(u) N
= k .

e
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: (G) The article stateh, "Another FBI memo, prepavred o
ex-¥inite Bouse Chief of siuff H. R. Haldeman but ncver subnittced
fiin, poted that Bunt and Liddy hod *fraveled extensively arount
United States contacting formor CIA eomployces for the purpdgse ©f
settting vp a securzty orgawlzu{va for the ecpublican Party é‘

with political espionuce. **(w)
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ALL INFORMATION EDMTAIII]’EQ) ‘
-HEREIN I35 INGLASYIFIED -

_ DATE 10-16-2003.BY 60324 UCBAW/DKS B3 - . . s
- i e
3ir. Conmy ) §/17/73 ’
3. E. Heringlon b6 b
s . b7C
.- REW YORII TIMGES . - -
LoTled me ezrly on (he aflernoon of 5/17/73 and said .
¢hat he had in s pessescion an ™ FEI memoran jum which indicated the -
. ¥/ashingcton Field Office had been instrocted not fo interview two CiA employees ‘

in conneciion with {he Watergate inves

tipation. The memorandum fndicated

thal one had beea interviewed elready pr

jor to tustructions and {hat (he sccond

bad never been interviewed., e wanted to kn

o the siontficance ¢f this aud i€

3 told him I did not know the facts
and I would Iieve (o eheck the matter refore I conld even give him 2n Dytatlinent -
no comment. I agked himn for more dztatls and he told me tae merporaniuin

o5 oated 3/2/75 wiith the subject vConfirmation” and hed of he top 1ir. Yekor
and under that R.'E. Gzlherdtl. Ee g21d his ec)y wag o very peor Xeroxend he
could not make out the initizls at the bottom of the pase but the gist of tho 1acind-
rendum v (haf we nover had eny interyiercnce cxeept fu thic.one Inslunce aud
ghot this men:oraptum was tased on o folaphican survey by Rer. Gothardt ang
Insnactor Gallrcher on an extension. He eatd that he had contacted Superviscr
>t Wechinzion Field who had referred him to Berdqeariers and had moadz
a6 comment.( W) *

r— 4 copy of the memorzndum in guestion is attached. 1 dotermined from ic
the Genorsl Livcostisative Division that # el o Botos 1omoraniam dnted
6/25/72 tnCcaled thet CUL Director Ichas brd arked 2ir. Gray nol to parnstt
the FUI to intervicw the tvo Axents Whiod Rorils b d boan found in ITant's
str oYt tus, ThoUoWn3 0O fndication

material beetu. ¢ they were in an 0poi ¥
rrisor fhey shonld nol ko interviswed - ‘

CIA had interferred with our tnvestization. I

b6
b7C

-

that Loy should never be interviewed but

at that Limc.(u)
Qm‘f . R
Enclooure i . . - '
- 0% ';_: T N ) . . Il p -
. 1 -1%r. Bakeraijaclosure t . j // / 2 4
PR ‘~! | rast 2 0 e
hir. Gebhnrf-lEnciosure (W fil L : 1
- Nz, Hcrin;:)t';:} - Enclosure \ { ‘ T
S - »
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Mr. W. Mark Felt

3216 Wynford Drive _ . ‘ H‘A¢ e _

- Fairfax, Virginia 22031

Dear Mr. Felt:.

Your letter .of February 15, 1979, with the.
‘enclosure of the- twenty-third chapter of your book,
was received. 1n the Dlrector s Office on March l, e

. 1879. . Lo . . : ;

U S SN Sinéerely,

. Administrative Assistant ,

Searched;....... Numbered

b6
. b7C

mea o R JUL23 1979
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| TheDirector . . . - .. s/aMo

" fogal Counsel -

5

W, 1ARK ?EL’T o

- At 2:04 p.m. . Narch 2211&:1, Mary Iaa.wion, foice of Legal
o C:mmael, Department of Justice, called me and sald that Mark Feit
" ‘had been briefed today Tegarding certain security information in order .

- to grant him a security cledrance in conngetion with the pending criminal

- proseeution. fhe said thet following his briefing, Ir. Felt refugedio
sign the oath and sald that his refusal was based o the fact that if ke did
. 8o it would inferfere with the publication of bis book which eantams )
Lo infarmation concermng the speciiic pmgram msmlved in the bmefi TN

- : Eﬁs. TLawton said thet the ﬁepartment is; gonazderine whether P
S ;5; io necepsary ta apply for an inmnctmn against peblication of the” |
- (classified material in the book., For thaipurpose, she reguested a copy -
. ¢ |ofthe employment secreey awreement i any, Isf{r. I‘elt may have xgneé
ﬂ whiie emnloy&d at the ?E’BI. - o , .

el , Iﬁs‘ Tawton aisa mqume& aa t;: Whether zmyone in the ﬁ'EI }za.s | \
‘given Mr. I‘elt azﬁharization tc mcluﬁe claﬁﬁifieﬁ matemal m his book. R

: jﬁﬁeommmm'xaﬁs« -

{Ij “That the Records Iuanagement %:\iv;sion furmda a eopy of any
emgloyment aureement Mra» t‘elt may izave 81gneﬂ to Ms, L*zvten. ) ,

- a o :‘ - o7 7" "\‘Lxﬁ‘i‘lf) “S‘ [’;ﬁ‘ P ‘é' -~
/ﬁ/\,og\sa IR Mlgz Seorchpd ............... Numbered...‘...._.‘.:.. e !
/‘:’ e ﬁa m‘,bi OE-. ‘méﬁ.wa T 1 JUL ;»6:3 979 e

; o 2) Thaig c% é@ﬂ@:@agemeat i:’:;xv;smn advise Ms. Lavion .
g éwﬁ&her Mr, Felt cen authorized by the Eureau te incluﬁe in his I:ook L

< il S
any classified mfoi ?ggé%g‘gé ‘%eg,{m%& o
~ JANmls (";') %a@
o 1s Mr, Adams - 1 Iﬁr. Gz:egzg 3%5?2%
L~ v, MeDermott I« Mr, Lok off
@ Nixy Bagselt - 58«2"1 L i‘sér.; Miﬁba R
- (7&?% &2"

SRR o Z& L kil

L e

'*“3
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Memorandum to Director from Legal Counsel, 3/22/79
Re: W. MARK FELT

ADDENDUM: Records Management Division, 4/5/79, JLéZ;mb

The personnel file of retired Acting Associate
Director, W. Mark Felt does not contain the current form
of agreement. Copies of two forms dated 1/20/42 and 11/30/62
are attached. They do not provide for review prior to
publication.

Mary ‘Lawton, DAAG, OLC, is aware the Bureau has
not authorized Mr. Felt to include classified information
in his book. She has been forwarded copies of the above
two forms.

Chapter 23 has been reviewed by the Bureau's
Document Classification Officer. The copy of this chapter
is stamped *SEERBE' because of the inclusion of five
paragraphs: one on pages 384-385 (S); two on page 385 (S);
one on pages 386-387 (S); and one on page 392 (C). Classi-
fication was based on considerations of protection of
sources and methods, and on foreign relations.

It should be noted that Mr. Felt has refused to
execute a classification agreement in connection with
pretrial discovery in the pending criminal prosecution
against him which involves the same materials found
classified in Chapter 23 of his manuscript. | |

, but not Mr. Felt, has complete access to documents
produced during discovery.

While the exact nature of the relationship
between the submission of the manuscript and the refusal
to sign the agreement, is conjectural, they are obviously
related. Tentative introduction of First Admendment issues
into the litigation of discovery scope in the criminal
prosecution is a possibility. Frank Martin, the attorney
in charge of the Department's "FBI Task Force" is aware
of Mr. Felt's submission of the manuscript and offer to
discuss changes. Mr. Martin interposes no objection to
personal contact with Mr. Felt on this issue by Bureau
officials.

-_D -

SECRET MATERIAL ATTACHED




Memorandum to Director from Legal Counsel, 3/22/79
Re: W. MARK FELT

ADDENDUM: (Cont.)

At a minimum, Mr. Felt should be advised his
. manuscript contains classified information, lest Mr. Felt
argue our failure to respond constituted a waiver of any
government interest. Any more detailed contact with Mr. Felt
should be specifically coordinated with Mr. Martin.

RECOMMENDATION: That LCD prepare a response to Mr. Felt's
letter of 2/15/79.

APPROVED: Adm. Serv, Legal Coun.

. Crim. Inv. Plan. & Insp.
Director Rec. Mgnt.ﬁ
Assac. Dir, Ident, Tech. Servs,

i

er' AD Adm. - Intell.

g Vﬂ( Dep. AD Inv,

Training -
Laboratdry Public Affs, OFf.

Enclosures (3)
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
- - S
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____DIRECTOR, 7176, #2l4 : 5843, #211
—_ Assoc. Dlrector, 7142, #235 2841, #211
—Deputy AD Admin., 7110, #235 5839, #211
Deputy AD Inv., 7110, #235 —
Mrs. Worsha 264, #141
AD Administrative Serv., 6012, #234
AD _Criminal Investigative, 5012, #233 5636, #2I1
- 5634, #211
40, #211
5638, #211
0881, #221
5 260, #41
AD Records Management, 5829, #211 , #2321
AD Technical Services, 7159, #213
AD Training, FBI Academy, #152 4654, #225
Public Affairs Office, 7222, #245 6912, #35
I 1 4555, #115
Mr. Bassett/Rogers, 5829, #2il 56, #112
211 61, #224
6296, #314 ] 4859, #224
Mr., Mayo, 4543, #115
Mr. Awe/Phelan, . 366c, #113 .
— r, Andrews | 4266, N4 1B341, #152 bé
42 9, #121
LB327, #1562 bicC
rke, 4865 #224 I 4955, #123
Mr. Wallace, 5260, #142 5648, #222
[ 447, #143
msaas, #211 , #111
T. iher, 5266, #142 —l 4913, #125

/Green, 5869, #221

5869, #221

Mr. Ryan 5425, #243
Mr, Perrine/Johnson, 5425, #243

___ Mr. Zolbe/Elliott, 6212, #244

Mr, Butler Beasley, 7437, #245
] 6212, #244
6, #154

Mr. Bressonl l6995, #314
Mr. Howard, s 4
3 Mr, 6992, #314
6993, #314

Reading Room, 4437, #242
Special File Room, 5847, #211

T Mail Room, 1B327, #152

Forms, Mans & Sugs, 6857, #212

07, #153
653, #212
, #234

I

Per Call

File

Pls. See Me Pls, Call Me
Necessary Action

For Info & return

Xerox Copies

Please Call Files

Room

e O 372 2/75.
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RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
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RE

{(Field Oftice or Division)

N ~-30 ~4 2

{Date)

Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation
United States Department of Justice
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

In continuing my employment in the Federal Bureau of Investigation, United States Depart-

ment of Justice, I hereby agree that I will be governed by the following provisions.

1.

That the strictly confidential character of any and all information secured by me
or coming to my attention in connection, directly or indirectly, with my work as an
employee of this Bureau, or the work of other employees of which I may become
cognizant, i's fully understood by me; and that neither during my tenure of service
with the Federal Bureau of Investigation, nor at any time, will I violate this con-
fidence nor will 1 divulge uny information of any kind or charucter whatsoever

. that may become known to me to persons not-officially entitled thereto, recognizing *

applicability to me of penalty provisions in case of any violation by me.

That information referred to'in Item 1 above includes but is by no means limited to
information in the interests of the defense of the United States marked “Top _Secret,”
“Secret,” or "Confidential,” and that Department of Justice regulations provide
specnflcally for penalty applicable to me for any violation of Executive Order 10501,
the basic authority for safegquarding such information, as follows: “Any officer or
employee who violates any provision of Executive Order No. 10501, as amended,

or of these requlations shall be subject to appropriate disciplinary action. Prompt
and stringent administrative action shall be taken against any officer or employee
determined to have been knowingly responsible for any release or disclosure of
classified defense information or material except in the manner authorized by these
requlations. Whenever a violation of criminal statutes may be involved in a delib-
ergte unauthorized release or disclosure of classified defense information, crmnnql
prosecution, in an appropmate case, shall also be instituted.”

I further certify that the conditions specified herem are agreeable to me, and that I con-

tinue as an employee of the Federal Bureau of Investigation with a full knowledge of the con-
. ditions above set forth.

75

_Very truly yours,

(Sh;naluro and Title of Position)

W tit=1 rk(?elzf— /‘7/9/(/
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o . \ ( lace) Aqfl§ LwnJ

Director ’ ) (hata)_ ,ﬂ_liﬁyalJZ Y
Foderal Bureau of Investigation )
United States Lepavbaant of Jusiico " .

Was hlrgton, D C.

Dear Sir:

Having filed sa application for e position as fpccial Ageni in the

ey

N———

Federal Bureau of frveshigeuion, Unitod Sta bon Dopaitoont ol Tastice, Ihereby ;
agree that in the eveni of an gppointment T wiil bo governsl Ly ihe ful“ow an
conditions: ) ' . y
1. Upon appointmani and wishin: ten days alior rhCF'
required o procecd at my own expense to Washingt .
will take the oath of office and enter on duty. .
o . i
2.. That{ said appointment will e on a probationary basis. -
3.. That my reténtion in whe Burean shall te dependent upon Lho p rTorpance
of satisfactory servicos, and if my services are decmed unsphisfaciory
it is unuarstooo that my. employ mpnt may he digsconiinued at any time and
tha®t I will not re 6 1ve tranap01tatlon to my home. or 16 any clher poind, .
al Government expense. -
4, That i1 appointed L aay bB sent Lo any pori of the conwinenoal vl terri- N
torial Urited States Lhat the exigenaian of the Bucsuay’c wark ey require; ~
-rh»c my headqudriers may be leeu in seoms jurisdiciulon oiter thau shab in .
which I have heretofore resided; that my hsadquariters.mey »o changsd as
the work of the Bareau may require; and that no transizr vill be wmade from
cne station. to anothér for personal reasons. .
5. That the confidential character of the relations of wths cmployces of tha .
Federal Bureau of Investigation with the public is fully undersivood by f
¢, and that #he strictly confidential charachber of wny snd all iz :formation o
secured by me, in conneection dirvectly or-indirectly with my woik zs a Cowa »
Special Agen or the work of other employees of which 1 may Q%meyx‘, el
cognizant, ls fulLy»uuder tood .ty me, and that neither during my venurs
of service wilh ibe Federal Bureau of lnvesmab‘ ion nor av any other Yiwme
will I violate this gonfidence, and I agree shat T will Tei daivulge any
information of any kind or character whetsoever that way Lecome Known %o
me, to persons noi officially entitled thereto. . 'm,;?-
further agree that nothing connected with this certificetion is
to be congbined by me as an assuranée that an .appointment will ua tenGered
that T fully understeud all of the foregoing snd that the conuitions upoclll ed
herein sre agreeapble L2 me; that if appointed T will abids hy bthe foregoing
conditions, and I awm rully cognizant that the provisgions menbimn;d above are to ,
be complied with and thay are o be regarded as a part of my aupointment if it .
is subsequently tendered to me and.accepted. ' :
‘ ‘ ‘ r N (x - ¢ :“
Subszg}ﬁed and.-sworn to before -me this Versy +1u;g Gusezm R
. R | andianid
¥ oy ot ol pap. 1992 W
SN 103554 ._0 i e e AL e
Aoyl T et //Méﬁ L
__/ég’.‘g’&’{/&' [N é:)’ - | ' o
Fre . v
Notary Fuh110§§£}zkxf z 2> CC-74 ‘
- ——— - N
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Mr, W. Mark t i
3216 WynfordDrive
.Falrfax, Virginia 22031

Dear Mr. Felt::
In a separate letter I hayedresponded to your

inquiry concerning classifiable material in your draft
which you ‘asked that we review for needed changes.

I should like to call your attention, for such
change as you may conclude to be appropriate, to the report
of the disciplinary action which I took with respect to the
68 Agents (see page 398 of your draft).

: Flrst, 1 question whether, it would be accurate to
refer to a "furor which followed." Editorial comment was
unusually favorable in all of the major newspapers through-.
out the United States. In fact, I have not been referred to
a single critical editorial. You may be interested to know
that I received less than 100 ‘letters although the action
was announced. at a press conference and covered in €]
natlonal media. . P?C 6 ) S 4

That, of course, is only a d Ffﬂf@ﬁ&é-of 1ﬂ§f@§%10ﬁ!
| ultinate disciplinary action ¢id g%&.ﬁpﬁqg€§1§ﬁ$—
pension without pay but demotion from grgde 14 to non-
supervisory grade 13. More importantly,. I think I need to
call to your attention the fact that at the time the disci-
plinary actions were announced, it was made clear in the
report and to the press that this was an initial proposal - b6
which would be reviewed upon receiving the employee's response bicC
' pesoc.0i, O the allegations. i took alvantage of that

Dep. AD Adn, _OPPOYtunity and presented a Tull response. In addition, an

Dep. AD Inv. —important memorandum was furnished through the Department of

| D Justice maklng clear his cooperation during the Depariment's

investi Further;, I-affdrded | pttorney,
an opportunity to presentrhis client's case
or mitigation in person. Thus, in accordance with the-pro-

T Bedures I had outlined at the-outset, I concluded that

Crim: lnv,

< PN A o b S T

fan. & Jnfp. — "
e uo ‘ : (7 grp Frou D, O
) . . “ <Y
\Tech Servs. . WHW: aga I s
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Mr. W. Mark Felt ' A -

a R
Lo

[::;;::::khould not be dismissed and reduced the sanction -
to-demotion, from which he did not appeal, I did what I b6
thought was right and just under the circumstances and on’ b7C

the record before me and I can assure you that no amount of
furor, had there been any, would have affected my determi~
- nation to do just that. '

Considexring the reac»zons,ln other cases related
to the surreptitious éntries, I think that the Special Agents ,
¢+ and former Agents accepted my action with unusual restraint-
.and discipline, knowing that I had a. dlfflcult assignment and
that I had done my best to be falr. ,

F3
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"S‘t" " » Assoc. Dir.
e ' Dep. AD Adm,
« 2 Dep. AD Inv.

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Asst. Dir.:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Adm. Servs.

lﬂéi. CZ 1 - Mr. J. B. Adams P —
emoran um 1 - Mr. J. J. McDermott :"'e'*'-

Laboratory

. L .

TO : Mr. O'Brien DATE: 4/6/79 Fro & o
Rec. Mgnt.

- Mr. W. O+ Cr egar Tech. Servs.
— 1 Training
FROM : D. Ryan b6 Mc. J. A, Mintz Public Affs. Off
Y be - Mr. D oor ublic Affs. Off, ___

*Telephone Rm.
Director’s Sec'y —__

- Mr. J. L. Tierney
- Mr. L. E. Wilson
- Mr. D. Ryan

SUBJECT: W.,L MARK FELT
SAFEGUARDING OF NATIONAL
SECURITY INFORMATION
AND MATERIAL

e Il e
!

PURPOSE: To advise of possibility former Bureau official

. W. Mark Felt intends to publish classified national
security information in his forthcoming book, of concerns of
the National Security Agency (NSA) and the Department of
Justice, and of plans of the Department to hold a meeting to
determine appropriate action to be taken.

SYNOPSIS: Chapter 23 of proposed book by former FBI official
Felt has been reviewed by Security Officer and five

_bparagraphs found to be classifiable. NSA advised 4/3/79 of
" ‘concern that manuscript would contain material
in the Commnnications Intelligence area b2
Department Security OILficer advised Felt
refused to sign nondisclosure agreement since it would inter-
fere with publication of his book. However, he was afforded
briefing relating to sensitivity and cautioned regarding
publishing "“Pep—Seeret! material in Communications Intelli-
gence area. Mary C. Lawton, Office of Legal Counsel of the
Department, was advised and she indicated the Department must
proceed cautiously to avoid complicating United States v.
Gray prosecution. She will arrange for meeting of appropri-
ate Department personnel with Legal Counsel Division and
Security Officer of FBI to discuss proper approach. NSA
indicated interest in participating 1nREQq32T, i :

RECOMMENDATION: For information. You will K

"developments.
ﬁ'ﬁéﬁﬁs KPPROVED: Adrn, Sery, Legal Cot
\/ Crim, I.)v T Plan, 2 Insy
Birector o T Ras, K .
Enclosure ssor. Dir. T 'ﬁﬂ* - Tach Samg
op. AD Adm. ‘E; e Trainie - 2
gy T - auaza‘ V d * b
62-117792/F (|eue-Aly. Y e Public ATRSTOH T 61:/,»aw¢f
DR:1£5 )5 : -
(10) CONTINUED - OVER

SEE DETAILS PAGE 2

1JuL231979 1
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Memorandum D. Ryan to Mr. O'Brien . b2

Re: W. Mark Felt ) Egc
Saizgg?;gi?gnogngaﬁézgi}éiecur1ty Misc Sealed Court Document

62-117792 '

DETAILS: By letter dated 2/15/79, Felt provided Director Webster
' a draft copy of Chapter 23 of his proposed book, "The
FBI Pyramid--View from the Inside," which he advised is ready for
publication by G. P. Putnam's Sons, New York City. He noted in
his letter the Department of Justice has proposed a "gag" order
relating to the material in Chapter 23 and indicated he wishes to
cooperate fully with the FBI, suggesting the chapter be reviewed
and expressing his willingness to discuss changes. Felt made no
comment relating to review of additional chapters. .

The Security Officer has reviewed Chapter 23 and found
five paragraphs to be classifiable up to "Serret" as they relate
to intelligence sources and methods impacting on joint investiga-
tion with Central Intelligence Agency (CIA).

On 4/3/79, Gerieral Counsel's Office, NSA,
advised he had heard Felt's proposed manuscript contained extremely
sensitive “Ffop—Seeret" material of a compartmented Communications
Intelligence character

He expresSed concern 1 ilnrtormation mi -

lished and inguired as to action being taken. On the same date,

Department Security Officer, advised that on

3/22/79 a Sensitive Compartmented Information (SCI) indoctrination
briefing Vaq nrovided Felt and his connsgsel atr the Depnartment of
Justice,

Felt 1nail-

cated he would not be able to sign a nondisclosure agreement since
it would interfere with the publication of his pending book.
Nevertheless, he was afforded the briefing since the Department

Security Officer was of the belief he obvi:Fslx_had_knnmledgsgﬁﬁi_
the Communications Intellidence compartmen

Following the briefing, Felt stated he could not sign

the nondisclosure agreement since it would -jeopardize his book. He
I_indmxgd_h.ejj.d_r.ot know the] |

was protected under the SCI umbrella. He was b2

advised by the Security Officer that he certainly knew it was clas-
sified "Tfop—Seerets" The Department Security Officer repeatedly

CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum D. Ryan to Mr. O'Brien
Re: W. Mark Felt
Safeguarding of National Security
Information and Material
62-117792

warned Felt the Communications Intelllgence area was classified
liep—Seeret," and he was left with the impression that parts be

ave been included in Felt's pending book. (A copy of b7C
memorandum dated 3/28/79 summarizing the above-described
riefing is attached.)

‘ On 4/4/79, I contacted Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Mary C. Lawton, Office of Legal Counsel, and advised her of FBI
concern as well as that of NSA. I suggested the Department might
consider obtaining an injunction prohibiting Felt from publishing
classified information, permitting the FBI to afford a detailed
briefing to Felt regarding the sensitive national security charac-
ter of information appearing in his manuscript, and requesting
Felt provide his manuscript to the FBI for complete review.

Miss Lawton indicated these three proposals would have to be con-
sidered in the context where they would not interfere with the
proceedings in United States v. Gray, et al., and also she con-
tended the protective order in that prosecutive matter is still
pending and would be binding on Felt regarding the publication of
the sensitive national security information. She said the Depart-
ment would have to move extremely cautiously in this matter. She
speculated the proper apbroach miaht be for the Department to
direct a letter to expressing the
concern, suggesting a detailed briering or Felt by the FBI after
review of the manuscript, and asking his intentions as relates to
publication. Miss Lawton was reminded that if the manuscript had
been prepared by an uncleared author for Felt and if, as indicated,
it had already been provided to the publisher, unauthorized dis-
closure in violation of the law probably had already taken place.

be
b7C

Miss Lawton stated she had asked the Civil Division to
review this matter and that she contemplated in the immediate
future calling a meeting with Robert Keuch, Deputy Assistant Attor-
ney General, Criminal Division, Criminal Division attorneys involved
in the United States v. Gray matter, the Civil Division, the Depart-
ment Security Officer, the FBI Legal Counsel, and the FBI Security
Officer to determine the proper approach.

CONTINUED - OVER
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Memor andum ko Mr. O'Brien bsc
Re: W. Mar e

Safeguarding of National Security
Information and Material

62-117792

The
4/5/79 and t

io

n was provided to Mr. McDermott on
on 4/6/79, it being noted the latter

indicated he Intended to contact Miss Lawton to request NSA be
allowed to participate in the meeting.
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Memorandum

o * Harry Fair DATE: March 28, 1979
DI et £ o ity
b6
ROM b7C
veparcment securlty Officer

UBJECT: Sensitive Compartmented Information Indoctrination

Briefing for W. Mark Felt and Defense Counsels re:
U.S5. v. L. Patrick Gray, III, et al

' On .Thursday, March 22, 1979, an indoctrination briefing was
scheduled for W. Mark Felt, co-defendant in th -

caption f his defense counsels . Frank b6
Dunham Also in attendance at this b7c
briefing was a member of the Security Pro-

grams Group who conducts the Sensitive Compartmented Infor-
mation (SCI) briefings.

b3

After a brief indoctrination by me, the above-captioned
gentlemen were shown copies of the nondisclosure agreements
which they would be required to sign after being formally

indacirrinated for special access to SCI (specifically b2

After they read the nondisclosure agreements, Mr. Felt indi-

cated that he didn't think that he would be able to sign an

agreement since it would interfere with the publication of

his pending book which he indicated was already in the pub-

lisher's hands. Mr. Felt took specific exception with

paragraphs 7 and 8 of the Nondisclosure Agreement (copy

attached). One of the defense counsels then clarified -
Mr. Felt's comments by stating that Mr. Felt 'thought' this
agreement might jeopardize the publication but that they
would like to proceed with the briefing and then make their
decision. It was indicated at this time that the two
defense counsels would probably not have any problem with
signing the nondisclosure agreements. At this point I made
the decision to go ahead with the briefing since Mr. Felt
already had knowledge of the

7-274576~4 73X

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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During the course of the briefing the normal gquestions were
asked regarding interpretation of

and the security procedures establlsned by Crhe

United States Intelligence Community to protect SCI project
materials. The briefer was very specific in pointing out b2
that this program has long been protected under the SCI
umbrella. Mr. Felt indicated something to the effect that

he didn't kno i I reminded him that even if he didn't
know that the program was so protected, he surely knew
that this program was and is classified-Ffop—Secret-

At the conclusion of the formal briefing, Mr. Felt indicated
that he could not sign the nondisclosure agreement since it
would definitely jeopardize his book. Mr. Felt then began
to go into somewhat of a discussion regarding why the agree-
ment would be detrimental to his book, but he was cut off by
one of his defense counsels, Frank Dunham, who stated some-
thing to the effect that Mr. Felt shouldn't say anything and
that he (Dunham) should do the talking since nothing can be
held against him (Dunham). The two defense counsels agreed
to sign the agreements at this time.

In my capacity as Department Security Officer, I warned
Mr. Felt repeatedly that the program was classified b2

Fop—Feerets within channels”

I was told at one point by the defense counsels that Mr. Felt
had included information in his book which was classified by
the government but which Mr. Felt had decided was not clas- 6 .
sified. At the end[ff:fﬁjs meeting I was left with the S

impression that the program or parts thereof have been
included in Mr. Felt's pending book. ’

On March 22, 1979, I briefed Ms. Mary Lawton, Deputy b7C
Assi ey General, Office of Legal Counsel and
of the Office of the Deputy- Attorney General

oL the above tacts.

L‘?
Attachment \ ‘?\/\(

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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April 11, 1979

1 - Mr. Mintz

Mr. W. ,Mark(F)e}.t
- 3216 Wynford Drive:
Fairfax, Virginia 22031

Dear Mr. Felt:

Chapter 23 of your proposed book has
been reviewead by the Document Classification
‘Officer of the FBI. It is his opinion that informa-
tion appearing in portions of the manuscript would
be classifiabie pursuant to Executive Order 12065.
Therefore, I request that you confer with me or
my representative concerning such matters prior
‘to disclosure to persons not authorized to receive
classified information.

ST ,‘ Sincerely yours,
William K. Webstet,

= william H. Webster

o . - Director

%o‘cbbc‘. coenrgpt ‘.;,, l“fumbered
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b6
2 b7C -

 Mr.'W. Mark: Felt

£

NOTE By letter of February 15 1979 W. Mark Felt subm1tted
. -a copy of Chapter 23 from his book "The FBI Pyramid - .
S . View ‘From the Inside. " By letter of March 5, 1979, .
'Mr. Felt requested a forial acknowledgement of recelpt
of his letter and the chapter. By letter dated March'8, 1979,
.. Mr. Felt was advised by Administra-
. tiveAssistant, that the letter and the chapter were recelved
_in the Directot's Office on March 1, 1979. -Records’ -
. Management Division (RMD) adv1sed ‘April 5, 1979 th’atq :
f'er Felt's personnel file does not contain a copy of a cm;rent;
: ,‘employment agreement however “two. prior similar formis. ,
~were located and furhished to Mary Lawton, Deputy Assistant
- Attorney General; Office of Legal: Counsél, Department of
'Just1ce RMD also advised that Miss Lawton is-aware- the «
. ¥ Bureau has not author1zed Mr.- “Felt to mclude classified
.o 1nformat10n in his- book RMD further adv1sed that the
- chapter was reviewed by the Bureau's Document Classifica-

~tion Officer wha indica

ted certain portions were class1f1able

R Memorandum
_ captloned "W.

to Mr. O'Brien, -April 6, 1979,

Mark Felt! adviséd that. Mary Lawton w111 @

;.'Larrange a ‘meetmg of: representatives. of the Civil: D1V1s1on,

* Criminal Division,-and the FBI to determine what- act1on w111
‘be taken: regardmg Mr. “Felt's proposed pubhcatlon of -

. 1nformat1on wh1ch appears to be clas51f1ab1e ; :

. Legal Coun
Plan: & Insp.

- ; - T 'Re¢ Mgnt. VT e
Lo . PN widept. . - . Tech: Servs, i - :

: . AD AdH ftell. ~_T ST Training T
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TO

FROM

SUBJECT. W. MARK FELT
FORMER ACTING ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR

b6
b7C

b6
| b7C

BT At

£ & A

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Asst. Dir.:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Adm. Servs.

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

0 E e "\ . Assac:'Dir? ul
Dep: AD Adm.
Dep. AD Inv.

FROM: . N & [ 'y

MemOHan’um 1 -~ Mr. J. B. Adams o

1 - Mr. J. J. McDermott Inell

R 9 L ll:aborufory
: Mr. Balley(ﬁL, DATE: 4/27/79 Pﬁffﬁﬁgﬁ@d

Rec. Mgnt.
Tech. Servs.

- Mr. W. O. Cregar Training
- Mr. J. A. Mintz Public Affs. 0

b6

b7C

- Mr. J, I, Tierney

e
I

(SAFEGUARDING OF NATIONAL
SECURITY INFORMATION)

PURPOSE: To advise of meeting with Mr. Felt on 4/27/79 and

of his agreement to sanitize portions of his forth-
coming book to eliminate classified national security
information.

o -

DETAILS: On 4/27/79, Mr. W. Mark Felt met w1th John A. Mintz,

Legal Counsel Division, and Security
Officer, in Mr. Mintz's office to discuss classifiable por-
tions of Chapter 23 of his forthcoming manuscript, entitled
"The FBI Pyramid--View from the Inside." Mr. Felt stated the
manuscript had been submitted to his publisher-and "is in the
computer," except for Chapter 23 and Chapter 24, it being
noted the latter will relate to Freedom of*Information/Privacy
Acts problems currently encountered by the FBI. He said he
was agreeable to making excisions or to sanitizing any por-
tions of Chapter 23 the FBI deemed to be classifiable national
security information.

Four pages of the chapter were reviewed and
sanitized or paraphrased to eliminate national’ securlty classi-

Mr. W. L. Bailey Te.lephoneRm.

Director’s Sec'y

o

fication concerns. Mr. Felt agreed to the changes in a coopera-

tive manner and acknowledged he did not believe they would
detract from the "flavor" he intended. The changes appeared
on four pages of the manuscript (see attached). The changes
were dictated to| Secretary, Document
Classification and Review section, and were reduced to two
pages (see attached), with a copy furnished to Mr. Felt.

Mr. Felt was questioned regarding the other chapters of his
book and spec1flca;$@@as to whether they included classified

67‘/51 /{/)k,\_a} ,d‘wf -

\M | @(3% %?_
Enclosures | %Qgg Seorcd Nmmwﬁkmﬁgi- OVER

1 - 62-117792 | SE)Z@T 6 wsEoRE M@@ERI L ATY, CHED I/l/

(EO 12065) —

& Classi and Extended by 4
DR:1£j % Reason for Ex : M, I1, 1- 2 4.2 (2, 3)
(9) Dat eview for Declassi 4/27799 7

THIS MEMORANDUM BECOMES UNCLASSIFIED UPON REMOVAL OF CLASSIFIED
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Memor andum to Mr. Bailey b7C
Re: W. Mark Felt

Former Acting Associate Director
(Safeguarding of National Security Information)

material. He said it would be "impossible" or extremely
difficult to change these chapters as they were "in the com-
puter," but that he had been "extremely careful" to ensure
they did not include classifiable national security material.
He said the only areas he felt bordered on classifiability
were in Chapter 23.

Mr. Felt was specifically questioned regarding a
highly sensitive program conducted by the FBI during the
1950s and 1960s in collaboration with another agency of the
Intelligence Community and which had Communications Intelli-
gence ramifications. The Bureau Security Officer advised
Mr. Felt the Department of Justice Security Officer was
concerned that information regarding this program would be
included in the book. Mr. Felt immediately recognized the
identity of the program, commented regarding the program's
ramifications, and stated there was absolutely nothing in the
manuscript which would identify this program. He said he had
no intention of publishing any classified national security
information and had been careful to ensure it was not included
in the manuscript.

RECOMMENDATION: For information and record purposes.
Adr, Sery, %amt:eun%
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° DECLASEIFICATION AUTﬁDRITT'DERIUED FﬁDH:

.~ AA

FEI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE

° DATE UB—ln—EDUQ

“‘Page 384, the’ paragraph bagznnmng 1 loam 02

. :oeang elimlnateda) .

changed to reads . -

will be ﬁelete& in 1ts entirety.

Page 384, the paragraph beginning ﬂ I".qwill'be:'}52
changed to read as followa. .

Shortly afterwvards, a southexn FBI office requested
Headguarters permission to make a surreptltlous entry into the
offices of a Suspected PRalestinian térrorist group to learn of

~3' any  terrorist Pplans for the United Btates and to identify any

Palestinian terrorists who were residing 1n the United States.
The request was appzovea by a Unit Chief in the Domestic - :
Intelligence Division, still in shock, no doubt, from the horror

.of the Munich incident. (The rest of t%e ffrafraph creates no
?

problem, except the £1nal\twc woras ! " which are = P2

41',‘

Page 385; ‘thie paragraph beginning ﬂ LQ;“'ghoﬁld pe,jb? o

The-southe:n chice founa a bonanza~~the names of

- numerous members suspected to be associated with terrorism 1n"“’

the dnztad States for-one reason or another. Instructions:

‘flwere inmediately getout to 1nterv1ew each one to put them on

‘notice that the FBI knew who they were.. When gsome showved an

unconcerned ‘attitude. during the interview, they were £inger-

o prznted and photographed. - The-terrorists guietly folded their

tents, convinced that the FBI was. all—knowmng and ever-present,
and refused. to accept ass;gnments in the United States. With
ong exception mentioned’ subsequently, this was the.end of the

”;Palestinzan terrorist threat cf'hxjackvﬁg, massacres ana bomb» o
;1ngs 1n the Unlted States. ; A ,

. Page 385, the' paragraph beginning “Gray seemea pleased...—"‘ :
. should be changed to read as EOllowS*

’ " Gray seemeﬁ pleased when.briefed ag . ta the results.'

‘.He ordered an all-out FBI effort to prevent: terxorzsm in- the
* United States. . A short time thereafter, at & meeting.of a-

- group of ‘Special Agents in Charge of FBI field offices, Gray “

T~spent congiderable’ trme-dlacussing the successful surreptxtzaus"
wLentry and the Munich massacre in the context of the overall

threat of Arab terrorism in the United States. - (The rest. of

‘the paragragh creates na'problem.)

- CLASS. £BXT A/Af?ks Co
'REASON-FCIH I3:1-2.4.2 53
cgﬁ | DATE OF BEYTEV ..qq




Page 386, the paragraph beginning. “”here was one bomblng
attempt...” ghould have the f;rst tuo santences changed to
. tead as follows. : . '
: There was- one bcmblng attempt by Palestinian
bte:rorzsts. "Acting on a tip, the FBI alerted the New York
_ City police of a serious bomb plot. (The rest of this para- =
-+ - graph creates rio problem.} ‘ T

Page - 392, the paragraph begznnlng “In an interviaw...
. sheuld be chdngaé to .reads - . S

"In a subseguent intervlew, I noted the surreptl— -

) tlous engryfln the South had bien "extremely productive® and -
had put the Palesgtinian terrorists “out of circulation.” I
also defended the Veather Undexground searches. "You' ve got

to remember that we were dealing with murderers, terrorists, )

- people vwho:were responsible for mass destruction,” I told L.

5 the reporter. -

(The rest cf th;s paragraph creaﬁes no problemq) o

-

- o

-
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6/14/79

- Mr. J. J. McDermott.
- Mr. J. A. Mintz

o e Mr. W. L. Bail
From: Director, FBI (62-117792) 1 — mr. g. L. Tierney

5 [v]
W. MARRK T ‘ ‘ ‘f_ b7C
FORMER ACTING ASSOCIATE .DIRECTOR
(SAFEGUARDING .OF NATIONAL
SECURITY INFORMATION)

Tos .8AC, New York

e e
I

Former Bureau official W. Mark Felt has agreed to
permlt.FBI Headquarters to review the galley proof of his
forthcoming book,; entitled "The FBI Pyxamld--V1ew from the
Inside," to determine if any portions of it are classifiable

_as national security information, Mr. Felt has advised the
final version of the text is currently in the custody of
his publisher, Putnam's Sons, 200 Madison Avenue, New York,
New York 10016. Publication date: has not been scheduled as
Mr. Felt “is' withholding authorshlp of the final chapter
until f£inal adjudication in the matter of United States v.
+W. Mark Felt and Edward S. Miller.

v _You should promptly contact -

| ! Putnam's Sons, to obtaj SR
proof of Mr. Felt's text. Advise ithat Mr. Felt ., -
has authorized the FBI to review the text, and, in the event BIC

of any question, should immediately contact

- ¥ Felt at his residence in-Fairfax, Virainia, telephone
?%03) 573-3216, for confirmation. should be

urther advised that it is not the Bureau's intention to

ngage in censorshlp of the text, but, as agreed to by -

ir. Felt, to review the material to determine if any classi-

ied information has been inadvertently dincluded, the pub11~

cation of Wthh would be in v1olatlon of the law.

3
Seorc O, annnnnanenann

Assoc. Dir, - attentlon Secuxlty Officer.,. -

DA Lan *_EQ;;LZ-},\ g JUN 1@ 1979
Asst, Dir.? <

éd.rn. iervs._ & ‘l f‘ 6:7 176576 (W. Mark Felt)
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‘AAlrtel to New York A"-”f S R ‘ Cos Lo e ~
- Re: W. Mark Felt, Formeér Acting Assoc1ate Dlrector LT e
‘(Safeguarding of Nat;ronal Secur:.ty Informatlon) T B
B A 62—117792 - o . T L 7“4;_f§‘
- NOTE: Hr. Felt prev1ously pernltted us to conduct a cla551flca— :
T  tion review of" chapter 23 of his manuscript and subse-
‘ quently he permitted sanitation -to remove classifiable areas. -He
. - . .advised in his estimation no other portlons of the text were clas—:-

- - sgifiable and he specifically: xt did not contain .- .
-+ information relatlng to a b2,
' . program conducted. in the I950s~60s which had Communications Intel- .~

-+ -« i@7ligence ramificationg, The Department Of Justice’ prev1ously had N
* forwarded a . letter to Felt's attorney, citing ‘sanctions for publl—i’“k
. catlon of c1a331f1ed natlonal securlty 1nformat10n.; :
. At ‘the request of Deputy ASSlStant Attorney General Robert \
:‘Keuch, ‘Criminal Division, a*meetlng was held in Mr. Keuch's office . .
., on 6/7/79 to discuss the. Felt manuscript. - Present at this meetlng,
.~ which was chaired by Criminal Division Attoiney John Martin in the
-~ - .absence of Mr. ‘Keuch;, were the: following: d ‘ 1a1 .
'-i]iAttorney in charge -0f the Félt: -prosecution; -
- -Criminal Dlv?_;on.Attornev involved with’ the prosecution; |

and | representing the Civil Drvﬁglgnic~ ks

| Department Security Officer;
General Counsel's Office, NSA; and Robert Finzel a )
..representing theé FBI Securlty Office. Practicality oF reviewing
‘the.entire Felt, manuscrlpt was ‘discussed, -and the NSA.representar'
“tive stated hé would request such action be undertaken as it’is "irlu,
: p0351ble Felt could have- 1ncorporated information unknow1ngly -
) relatlng to Communications Intelligence.into his text. The EBI
Securlty Officer advlsed ‘he would  undertake to; obtaln a copy of - the .
- text from Mr. Felt,’ prov1ded such ‘action was. concurred with by the
. ‘prosecution. 'After some’ di'scussion, Mr.: Nields stated he .would"
. . "not object":t6-thé FBI's obtaining the text for. a.classification
‘i ‘review. -It was: also, agreed the text would be made«avallable to -
NSA for review. JfJﬂg R S L S e Jv'f Lo

s,

- ] S -
».yo - N A -»:?"15."

. , After coordlnatlng w1th Legal Counsel DlVlSlon on.5/8/79,1
Mr. Mark Felt: was ‘contacted” by,telephone and he agreed to make . ‘
“available- the text of his manuscr ipt. - Upon . recelpt of ‘the text," 1t
must be reviewed  within 30 days and Felt advised of any ‘reguired.

~changes®as,- accordlng to Civil: Division Attorneys,’ the courts have

crl 1~-1ndlcated such. a review must be conducted 1n,a_t1mely manner and

' 30 days is con31dered the proper tlme allotment. LT ‘ _’V”-v”:

.
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. FBI . . |
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: _ CLASSIFICATION: :
[ Teletype [ Immediate [ TOP SECRET E
(] Facsimile A [ Priority (] SECRET !
(X —Atrtel (] Routine [ CONFIDENTIAL :
[JUNCLAS EFTO !

[] UNCLAS |

Date6/ 20/79 5

TO DIRECTOR, FBI
(ATTN: RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION,
DOCUMENT CLASSIFICATION AND REVIEW SECTION)

e—,
FROM: ADIC, NEW YORK (62-NEW)
SUBJECT: W. MARK FELT
FORMER ACTING ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR
(SAFEGUARDING OF NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION)

ReBuairtel, 6/14/79.

e on 6/18/79. SAl PLA, NYO, contacted
b7C | [Putnam's Sons, 200 Madison Avenue,
NYC, NY (€elephone | as requested in referenced

Bureau airtel.

|advised that he personally does not think-
b6 that the galley of the book should be furnished to anyone at
b7C this time. However, he advised that he waéiild contact Mr., FELT
concerning his feelings™about the matter.

be Oon 6/20/79, aJtef!.ephon:i.cally contacted

¥ e SA bnd advised that he had discussed the matter with

> Mr T FELT and that they both had decided not to release any

\&\: galleys at the present time.

,\3? No further action concerning this matter is

- presently contemplated by the NYO.

e

I I-RR, Qe SYAS

T Bureau - 7 i e
1-New York sooees | AL ) 1D
MAC: Kk V 3 Begrchsdocersceccceer :

R (3) © vuk13 1979

N\

W

9

) 1 i 1919791
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Approved: . Transmitted

(Number) (Time)




‘ALL IHFORMATION © l'JI‘I'fE'AINEEI

i . i B ‘ N FEEIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
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UTHORITS Sl FROM: Q A , : ‘{Empﬁ SHOWN OTHERWISE . ¥

 FEI AUTOMRPISDECLASSIFICATION GUIDE
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Mr. A. L. Steel .
Mr. J. J. McDermott

=
!

gssvstagt Attorney General :

riminal Division ‘ June 22, 197

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch . : o ?
! ) - Mr . J‘o A. MintZ

Mr. J. L. Tierney

Director, FBI

FORMER ACTING ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR, FBI
(SAFEGUARDING OF NATIONAL
SECURITY INFORMATION)

b6
b7cC

i
[

On June 6, 1979, a meeting was heéld in the office
of Deputy Assistant Attorney General Robert L. Keuch to
"discuss the book entitled "The FBI Pyrammé--vlew from the
Ingidey" authored by W. Mark Felt, former Actlng Associate
Director of the FBI. This book is currently in the custody
of Mr. Felt's publisher, Putnam's Sons, New York City.
Mr,,Felt has already agreed, at the request of the FBI, to
panitize portions of chapter 23 of this book to preclude
the release of classmflable national securlty information.

&

. At the eetzng, concern was. ehpresse& by
lGenexal Coungel's Office, National Secu-
. .rI it. Felt may have inadvertently or unknow-

«1ngly 1n&luded additional classifiable information in his
manuscrlpt, and part1cularly that which _could relate to

Communications Intelligence. Based on ‘concerns, i ﬁgc

the consensus of the group was that Mr. Fe be

asked to furnish his complete manuscrlpt for revmew ‘for
classification. Mr., John Niels, who is responsible £for the
prosecution of United States v. W. Mark Felt, advised he

had no objection to such a review and the FBI Security
Officer indicated he would endeavor to arrange for such a
review, which would be coordlnated with the National Secu«

rity Agency.
! ot [TATEETE=YTT
Mr. Felt was contacted. by the MabefecuZity : e

A

oy g

" FBI

ED 6
JUKH2 5 1979 -

"L

cer on June 8, 1979, and he readi ﬁﬂ
of his book by the FBI. He r¢qu§é{e a gg

A?”&l« manuscript be obtained from i ar g utnam s DSOS,

b ap e 200 Madison Avenue, New:York, N rk 10016. On June 18,

At 1979, a Special Agent contacted |
MnSevsl— putnam's ‘Sone, in an effort to obtalnﬂé galley proot.

ldent, ".\,\_ ) P ‘ R i\ '
Loty ——— 67-17656 N - e £ SEE' NOTE"PAGE 3 >

Vegal, Coun. ' ’ A NN ) \w
:"‘" & Insp. DR: lﬁig h -SEERBE MATERIAL A_TTACHED C \\«\
ec. Mgnt. B AN
e —~1 Jt& 19791

i

) B

Public Affs. Off, AN
Telephone Rm. . g

Director's Sec'y MA[L ROOM
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Assxstaﬁt Attorney General
¢ Criminal Divigion ’ :
AAttentlgn' ﬂsm Robert L. Reuch

=

| !stated ha'persanally dza n@t thmnk the galley
Oof the book” should be furnished anyone at this time, and .
he subseguently advised on June 20, 1879, hé had discussed
. the matter with M. Felt and both had décided the galley
would not be~raleased at the present time.,

June 21; 1979, to obtain an explana&ion.~ Mr. Felt stated
‘ that after digeubsing the mabter with his publisher, he had -
decided he would not penmmt the galley to be reviewed by L
- the FBI because, if excisions-or changss were recommended, -
it could cause further delay -in publication and such o
4 changes would be costly to him gersonally due to the expense
~{ inyolyed, He stated he did not helieve the—balance af ﬁhe :

V?f boak centaxnaé clasaifiable material. . ,Q co

- In the ensuzng conversat;on, nr‘ Felt adviseé
the Security Officer there was one area.in the book that
. appeared to be possibly bordering on_clasgifiability. . How~
‘evez, he said he had kﬁowlaageabl@~peapie réview the book -

' and they ha@ comcluded it was not classifiable. He xelaﬁed»i‘J“'»
‘~, general circuistances régaraing the area and it wag, the -

secuxlty Officer's definite helief the arep, in fadt, is - g%
‘‘elasgifiable as unauthorized disclodure aould be damaging ,
L to the aaﬁional gecarxty anﬂ fﬁﬁ&lgn relataons intezests.;ﬁ:

_— »’he PRI Secnrxty Offzcez aleaxly aavxsea Mr. ?el“

. of his belief the area mentioned was classifiable and
vzequeSteé ‘he reconsider his dedision and permit the rev;ew :
. of the manuscript.  Mr. Felt was adamant i his denials .. -
was told that in. thé vieW of the FBL Segurity Officer,. 9ub1z~ S
« - cation ef the znformatian &1scussed could be a'vaalatxan QE
: Ee&aral statuﬁea. R . :

. - Because,m_, ?elt is undav 1nd¢ctmen thns Bureau ,’
1s.tak1ng na further acktion pending lnstrnctxons from the -
Deparpment. Ymmx comments and :ecommenﬁatlona Are salaezgsd.‘

R

The FBI Securlty Qﬁfidec contaateé Mr. Eelt on ;f,flaff
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x;As31stant Attorney General

‘SrAttentlon.; Mr.. RobertkL Keuch e 7“1{::fé,?’g

r~he learned durlng thA
_Ingpection.

B

Criminal Division

- Te ="
e B : . . -
» - - . i o -

NOTE" Mr. Felt indicated durlng the: conversatlon on . L
s 6/21/79 that ln h1s book he sets forth 1nformat10n )

-

According to Mr.: Felt, the circumstances u

“jto be-a sen31t1ve natlonal securlty area. (H)

TN Although only the ‘above c:rcumstances were
revealed by Mr. Felt, it ls~the belief of the Securlty

Offlcer that if "this- matter is discussed in Mr. Felt!s" bbok,-w

‘it is clearly a v1olat10n~of Executive Branch’ regulatlons
‘regarding the’ safeguarding of classified national security
- information and- could,pos31b1y be::a‘violation-of statutes..
”A.dlsclosure of this nature could be- damaglng to the ongolng
Hforelgn relations 1nterests and-also could reveal sensitive.

intelligence” sources: and. methods. . It was clearly 1nd1cated
to Mr. Felt such damage could result.‘ (U) s_yr,,u,u ,..3:,l,;

We are in the process of researchlng our flles,a
‘for further details relatlng to the incident related by -

¥ Mr. Felt, and ‘specifically to determlne what role ‘the"

'InSPectlon D1v151on played in connectlon with: what appears

et v U APPROVEDr  -=  AdmySerV.. - Legal Coun.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Asst. Dir.:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Memorandum

Intell.

. Laboratory
. . Legal Coun.
TO Mr. Bailey DATE: 6/26/79 pﬁ:&?ﬁm
. Rec. Magnt.
Tech. Servs.
. . Training
FROM L. Tierney Public Affs. Off, ___
b6 Telephone Rm.
| b7C Director’s Sec’y
. - 7
SUBJECT:  U.S. v. W. MARK FELT, et al. X/

DISCOVERY PROCEEDINGS

PURPOSE:

[ 4

=

To record receipt of verbal authority to have three support

employees work overtime Saturday, 6/23/79.

DETAILS:

Employees of the Special Case Review and Special Projects

Review Units, Records Management Division, have been engaged in pro-

cessing an estimated 75-85 sections of
court on 5/16/79.

records ordered disclosed by

Records had been determined by the Department to be

outside the scope of discovery and were not processed before.

The tentative one-month estimate to complete processing will

expire during the first week in July.

The Department continues to press

for swiftest possible completion of tasks.

Six employees were available to work Saturday, 6/23/79. More
than sufficient work was available, the classification review phase of
the project now having neared completion.

FBI Headquarters budget personnel advised no more than three |
employees could be authorized due to current scarcity of funds.

o

. Three
and five hours,

employees, two GS-7's and one GS-9, worked eight hours
respectively, on 6/23/79.

RECOMMENDATION: None, for record purp ﬁﬁxégb Searched Numbered
o, [ R Iy
L = 1 JUL191979
t -
e Adm. Serv, Legal Coun.
APPROVED: Crim. Inv. Plan, & Insp. ’61%/
Rec Mgnt. ZZ! Z@'
AD;I;\’?O[I;" Ident, Tech. Sirvs.
Dep. AD Admi. Intell. _  Training %eormeg
Dep.ADInv., ——— Laboratory - pupiic Affs. Off. __x v
1 - Mr. Long :
1 - Mr. Bailey
1 - Mr. Ryan |
1 - Mr. Tierney !
JLT:amo

¢
1 JUL 231979

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on

PER.%&" ko, DR

the Payroll Savings Plan

FBIl/DOJ
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

Director, Federal Bureau of
Investlgatlon

AL &

TO

QWS Alllp B. Heymann

FROM Assistant Attorney General

DATE: , July 1 6, 1979

PBH:JHD:JLM:dbm
177-16-33

Criminiﬁ)Division

W. Mark Felt

Former Acting Associate Director, FBI
(Safeguarding of National Security
Information)

SUBJECT:

and included in Felt's forthcoming book.

prev1ously published.

actions,.if any, might be appropriate.

67-

Reference is made to your memorandum of June 22,
captioned as above in which you solicit this Division's
comments and recommendations regardlng the inclusion of
allegedly classified information in Mr. Felt's manuscript.

We would appreciate your advising us in as much detail
as possible the information which you believe is classified

should be advised as to which agency originated the informa-

tion, the level of classification and whether it has ever been
Without this information we are not in

A a position to make any recommendations or determine what ,t$E;€

1979

If possible we

b~

2y
S

Searched__..____ Numbered
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‘ W. MARK FELT

3216 WYNFORD DRIVE
FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22031

November 13, 1979

Hon, William H, Webstex, Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
9th and Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, D. C, 20535
Dear Judge Webster,

At the time of my retirement the Bureau pre-
sented me with a pair of gold cuff-links bearing
the FBI Seal which I treasured very much.

I use the past tense because our home was
burglarized last week and the cuff links, along
with numerous other items, were taken,

Please advise me if the Bureau would cast
me another pair and, if so, what the cost would
be.

Thank you very much.

Sincerely;

‘ S NOV 28 @79

e T

‘ i

71
4
e

b6
b7C
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Criminal Division

Directoxr, FBI
- Mr. J. A. Mintz
Mr. W. L. Bailey
- Mr. R. P. Finzel
- Mr. J. L. Tierney

W. MARK(;ELT ,
FORMER ACTING ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR, FBI

' (SAFEGUARDING OF NATIONAL SECURITY
’ INFORMATION) (U)

e et et et e
1

. This is in reference to your memorandum of July 16,
1979, requesting you be adviged in as much detail as possible
the nature of the information this Bureau believes is. classi-
fled and which may be included in Felt's forthcomlng book. (U)

In his telephone conversation with this Bureau's
Securlty Officer on June 21, 1979, Mr. Felt 1ndlcate& that,
although he felt noth;ng was clasgifiable in his forth
ion was set forth involvin

'1nformatlon from Felt. ()’

VLAY

ALL INFORMATION CONEATHED
i e HEREIN IS U‘HCLASSQ EXCEPT
é%b WHERE SHOWN OTHERW MLLSETFICLT AN
¥ H CODE Z54{1,mN
N R 08-10-200%
w&ﬁx —SEEREF—
MI'. Phlllp Bo Heymann . R T, o
Assistant Attorney General’ ‘ July 27, 1979

Vid
e
GUIDE

- m. A. Lo Steel' Jro
- Mr. J. J. McDermott

b6

b7C

(5}
1 [Bccording to Felt, the circumstances -
ing" and favorably reflected on the FBI. He b1
_ also indicated the material to be included in his book «
8]
@ L
g P § .
R — We do not specifically know the incident involved. -
R = 3 Although Mr.' Felt stated the information came to his atten—
2§ D tion during. the‘mld—19605 while he was serving in the FBI
ig §§ - iInspection Dlvis&on, we are not able to locate any 1nspec—
i = jcion réports which can be identified with the information
A ‘brovided by Felt and, because of the classified area; it
T was deemed advisable not to abtempt to further soliliit wawees s

Assoc. Dir. E‘%ﬂ‘ (fi,‘i oo E“‘ -

Dep. AD Adnm.

Dep. AD Inv. RPN

_ Asst. Dir.: DR: 1fj T

Adm. Servs, . Loy
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Mr. Philip B. Heymann
Assistant Attorney General
. Criminal Division
(51
- bl

It is believed the FBI is the orzganator of the
intelligence information alluded to by ¥élt, that the =
information warrants national security classification at a - -

‘level of at least “Seceety,” and we have no knowledge: that” ‘
-~ information relating to the sub;ect matter has been 1n tbe
gubimc realm, (U) . . : . :

NOTE: Felt's book, "The FBI Pyramid--View from the Inside," is
in the custody of the publisher and the date of publica-
tion is unknown. While Felt permitted the Security Officer to
exclude classifiable information from one chapter of the book
through sanitization, he indicated the balance of the book was
not classifiable. He did initially indicate if the FBI desired,
it could conduct a classification review of the entire book.
Subsequently, at the request of the Department, with the agreement
of PFelt, we contacted the publisher to obtain a copy of the manu-
script for a classification review. The publisher balked and Felt
subsequently agreed with the publisher not to make the manuscript .
available because, if changes were recommended, it could cause
delay and expense., During the conversation on 6/21/79 with the -
Security Officer, Felt alluded to the above incident. The Depart- -
_ment -has now requested us to prov1de details relating to the ’

classifiability of the information alluded to-by Felt. (U) )
) ’ A‘pPROVS: . - Adm.Serv, . Legal Coun:
- ; Crim. Inv. ., Plan, & Insp

. Wolractor "( b " Rec. Mant.
Assoc. Dir, :Eh =ttt “Tech. Servs.
/ b AP ARG

Ly
Ly =, DA Y qj . pim . Jraining - .
%(/f i Hﬁﬁ e AD Inv. ab°'a~8’V__« _Public Affs OFf._

MUNE
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November 7, 1980

Federal Bureau Investigation
Headquarters

JEH Building

Washington, D. C. 20535

Gentlemen:

This has reference to the former F. B. I. officials being
found guilty of having conspired to violate the constitutional
rights of American citizens by authorizing government agents
to break into homes secretly, without search warrants, during
a hunt for suspected terrorists in 1972 and 1973, )

I don't consider any kind of terrorist having the constitutional

rights of an American citizen. There is a definite distinction

between the two. I sure don't want to be labeled in that cate-

gory when I love my country and the terrorists are and were out to
destroy it. I don't think any terroristic group has any constitutional
rights in this country. There should be a complete cut off between

the American citizen and a suspected or confirmed terroristic group.

To me when Mr. W. Mark Felt and Mr. Edward S. Miller were found
guilty, it is a flat out case of "criminal over the victim". Both
men were evidently very competent and intelligent officials or
they wouldn't have been in the service of the F. B. I. for the amount
of years they served their country. With all the different terrorists
in this country, it seems to me that they should be getting REWARDED
for doing what they deemed necessary in protecting American citizens
and our country rather than being condemned. The whole thing is

absurb. %EQ“ZI 67~;2 ‘47 (@‘ﬁﬁ i ?f ﬂ"'z.a 7

I appreciate both of these men doing what tﬁ@?*ﬁ%e&ghtm¥§§ﬁgmﬁf&
knew what was right in this instance when they ahfhéiMddJal88Rts to
go into homes they thought needed to be checked out. How can you
catch them, if you can't look. Forget the S€arch warrant DIT,
because sometimes they were limited in their time to do so.

Americans should appreciate the fact they have men the calibre of
Mr. Felt and Mr. Miller caring enough, and loving their country enough,
to have given their whole lives to protecting it.

Liulliann DAL e.,\{« sdwarel Samee 7
L)~ X265 76 CI-ys5 /16 *}%
E.0L. 1ajae/d/ £.0.0.- 9/29/50 N

Ret

§
60/;2&/72 k‘ fiﬁ? ~ o Ret. ‘)/;5’/7&:7/ %\5) '




" Page 2 . Nov%)er 7, 1980

I am wondering at this time what type judge William B. Bryant is.
Also, I wonder what kind of people were on the jury. Maybe their
background and leanings should be investigated.

The news article I read in the Lexington Herald written by Robert
Pear, New York Times Service, stated 'the verdict may encourage
respect for privacy and civil rights among agents asserting govern-
mental power in the murky areas of '"mational security' and "foreign
intelligence', although the F, B. I. has adopted many rules and
guidelines to accomplish the same goal in the last four years".

I would say maybe in the majority of the cases the F. B. I, handles
guidelines and rules could apply. But what about "exceptions to the
rules and guidelines'", I for one am for the rights of the F. B. I.
agents themselves and their right to do their job without being
hampered with red tape when 'there are exceptions to the rules".
This would apply to terroristic groups operating in this country

at the present time. There was no reason it shouldn't have been the
same for Mr. Felt and Mr. Miller. As I stated, what terrorist in
our country has civil rights or prlvacy r1ghts7 If they do, then
tell me why?

The F. B. I. is very much respected and looked up to and they don't,
need the help of the news media to smudge its record or their
operations. To find Mr. Felt and Mr. Miller guilty is putting
pressure on present F, B. I, agents handling delicate matters in the
way they deem necessary at that very time and know they will be
backed up 100% by the government.

When Mr. Felt and Mr. Miller appeal the1r case, I think the judge
and the jury should be checked out to see what their status is in
order to protect not only Mr. Felt and Mr. Miller, but future F. B.
personnel. Hopefully, there will be justice in their case. There
is no way they should be set up as examples for any so-called civil
liberties group, or whatever they call themselves.

By the way, not only do I feel this way about Mr. Felt and Miller's
case, but quite a few of my co-workers share the same view,.

Vervy trulv vours

bo
b7C

Leéxington, Ky. 40505

I.




October 24, 19280

Mr o Quinlan J. Shea, Jr. FEDERAL GOVERNMENT X
Director |
Office of Privacy and Information Appeals

U.S. Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530

pear Quins

worandum of September 5,
to comments made to the
nter to the "Los Angeles

Thank you for your,
1980, and the article perta
press by former Agent Den
Times" on August 31, 1980.

His comments have been reviewed and, in our - ¢
opinion, he has not disclosed any still-classified infor=- )
mation pertaining to this case.

However, there remains an interest in this
case by certain individuals and, because there is sensitive
source information contained in the files, the Federal

Bureap<or\Investigation is maintaining classification of
thog#e poriions of the investigation. )! .
e
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US. Departtﬁt of Justice

Office of the Associate Attorney Gen"eral ]

4 < //
o\
':? / Washington, D.C. 20530
JY /
S
Moo #
A ’ .
¥ Y { MEMORANDUM September 5, 1980
R
N b6
\Qﬁ- To: Special Agent | b7C
p Security Officer
5\\ Federal Bureau of Investigation
3\ Ay
NI .
BT § From: Quinlan J. Shea, Jr.
N Director
I,§~Q Officer of Privacy & Information Appeals
i -
.Y ¥
)
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'BY W. B.ROOD
T Times Staff Writer

Watching him batting balls on
the perfectly painted courts of a
Newport Beach tennis club or driv-
ing along contentedly in his new,
turbocharged Mercedes diesel,
you'd think Dennis Carpenter
Would sit back and enjoy the good
life that is so obviously his.

But after eight years (1870-78) in
the California Senate and the recent
demuse of a marriage he cherished,
the 51-year-old attorney, rancher,
investor, lobbyist, what-have-you

has decided Lo break the embryonic | not that they broke into residences,

peace in his life by plunging head-
long into a bitter national debate.
Breaking a 20-year silence, Car-

e og Annoles Clmgs

»

1o prosecute two former FBI super-
wvisors for authorizing break-ins in

connection with an investigation of

the radical Weather Underground

. organization.

|
|
1
i
l
|

1
i

penter has decided to tell-in detail -

and for the first time about his four
years as a special agent for the FBL

Same Investigative Tools

It was a brief career, one that be-
gan with the bribery of local police
officials during forays into Mexico
_in search of fugitives and culminat-
ed on the streets of New York in a
rash of break-ins and wiretaps of
everyone from foreign assassins to
domestic radicals.

1t was, 1 short, a career in which

The core of Carpenter’s anger is
that the two agents—W. Mark Felt,
66, and Edward S. Miller, 51—are to
be tried for approving the very
same kinds of investigative mea-

gures Carplenter says he used ex- '
' tensively during his own years§ as

an FBI agent on the streets of New
York City.

There are differences. The accu-
sations against_Felt and Miller are

but ratier that, as.high-ranking
bureau officials—Felt retired as the
bureau’s No. 2 man and Miller as
assistant director in charge of intel-
ligence—the two authorized break-
ins as part of the Weathérman case.

Carpenter, an agent from 1954 to
1958, tells of actually carrying out
break-ins and wiretaps himself,
much as he believes hundreds of
other agents have done—with the
bureau's blessing—both before and
long after his time in the FBL

The Felt and Miller prosecution
was the last straw for Carpenter,
the culmination of what heseesasa

‘How long do you ... choose ta ignore something

because it’s not pleasant to face?’ .
S€ | P !

. ES

Carpenter’ saysdhe often used the i dangerous
tools for which national

same investigative
U.S. officials now are seeking to
prosecute former high-ranking FBI
agents. o
Carptenter is not certain about
the legality of his actions while he
was an agent. There were proce-
dures for authorization of wiretap-

post-Watex:gate

gra of
self-effacement

that
threatens

«That is the trigger that says to
me. ‘How did the country get t0 the
point where this could occur?” It
got there because people like me,

ping. But mainly, those involved ,: perhaps, have been sitting on their

‘psually unknowntoa street agent.

getting clearance from the attorney
general and such transactions were §

hands with certain knowledge for
too long and haven’t done any-
thing,” he said during ‘two days of

;- Carpenter does say he is aware of ! intensive interviews.

“no basis in law for the break-ins he
-was involved in, but that he be-
‘lieves they were justified by the se-

tiousness of the cases in which they |

were used. * L
Carpenter is mad, boiling mad, at

He believes the kind of silence he
has maintained for more than 20
years about his own experiences,
the kind most agents and ex-agents
have maintained, is partly responsi-

 ble for the plight of Felt and Miller. .
the U.S. attorney general's decision |,

wr'We have a special knowledge.
ERGiDSHzE

ar 4

the power of the FBI to .,
cope with what Carpenter believes ;
are genuine threats 1o the country.. .,

- FORMER AGENT’S DEFENSE OF FBI

v eafherman'Caée Ag.’aiin_st 2 Retired Officiais_ Triggers Reaction

that the general public hasn’t had to

face up to. We've lifted the lid of the

sewer, and we've seen what's down
there,” Carpenter said, his blue eyes
steady and serious.

“We know how many people are
grinding toward destroying this
way of life in this country. How

_long .do you sit around and let it
happen or choose to ignore some-
thing because it's not pleasant to
face”

An FBI spokesman said the
bureau would have no comment on
the story Carpenter tells because of
its relationship to the Felt and Mil-

* ler case now in the courts.

An attorney for Miller indicated

.

an interest in the Carpenter sto?;é/

and Carpenter himself said
would be willing to testify in the
case K

Abig man, 6 feet, 2 inches tall and
240 pounds, with snowy white hair
and ‘baby-pink skin, Carpenter
looks like he fit the role of the con-
'servative Republican state senator
he was. .

Despite his conservatism, Car-
penter forged close friendships with
a number of liberal Democrats dur-
wig hus years in Sacramento, where
mg ms ye 3

he had a reputation for directness,
wit and straight dealing.

The trappings of wealth that sur-

< round him now are a far cry from

the days he spent in the 1930s and

- *40s growing up as the son pf a foot-

- ball and basketball coach in sma}l-

town schools of southwestern Min-

nesota. . )

The family lived on the om,skm
of town-in houses without running
water or electricity or indoor
plumbing,
that never topped
ing the '30s.

After World War 11, the Carpen-
ters moved
himself through
nights
Lockheed
livering mail in then-rural
rance.

$720 a year dur-

supported by an income

1o California. Dennis put
.UCLA working
on the assembly line at
and early mornings de-
i Tor-

Just months away from his law

™ degree, Carpenter was contac
the FBL o,

-~ .

wm e

ted by

3
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*, previously en campus had been im-
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rty activiies and, later, as an

R
*Buredu”reertnlerk he lad mvt'lind intetlignce about Conmmunist

. preesed by his fluency in Spamsh,

." the result of a year he spent playing

with a Mexican baskethall team af-
Aerhis Army yeurs in Bl Paso, Tex.

- “The job paid a decent amount of

i money-—3$5,500 a year. 1 was full of
pride that the FBI wanted me and '

would accept me to be a special
agent,” he recalled.

Hoover Talked to Class
He rémembered going to the
Minnesota state fair as a boy and
.seemng a bullet-riddled car that had
belonged to notorious gangster
:" John Dillinger, who was caught by
" the bureau. .

His first day as an FBI trainee,
Carpenter sat in awe as J. Edgar
Hoover talked to his class in an old
post office building across from the
Department of Justice headquarters
in Washington. . ,

“I expect you at all times to dress
and comport yourselves like suc-
cessful young lawyers.” Hoover
told the class. “l mean, of course,
successful young lawyers from
places like New York and Boston.
Not places like Chicago or Los An-
. geles.”

The portrait Hoover painted
didn't conjure up the image .of
agents who broke into_private
homes, offices and apartments, who

- spent hours listening to phone taps
. or working in New York City's

e N e e

e - ——— -~

e

L.

-.musty underground phone vauits

hooking up the tape.
Nor was there extensive discus-
. sion of these subjects reflected in
the notes Carpenter took at the FBI
. academy in Quantico, Va.

But the notes contained hints

that, from time to time, these proce-

dures were looked upon with favor

. by the highest authorities, like the

’ iatle President Franklin D. Roose-
i velt. o

“In some cases, the qu;qu_gx_gl;n_-__:_,- lationship wih the phone company.-

A
tains ‘wiretaps—in cases of feder.
, security or life threats. FDR liked it
E-and okayed it,” agent Carpenter
1 wrote then, noting that the attorney
* general's personal authorization
 Was required to set up taps. )
The notes also indicate that
i break-ins were never legal unless

authorized by search warrant, in- '
~odental to lawful arrest or ap-

proved by waiver of the occupant.
But the real worid of a working
~agent was not 8o cut and dried, as
yCarpenter -learned, first foraging
t4nto. Mexico in search of fugitives

wgent assiged to the bureau's New
York office

In Mexic{hc said, he bribed local
police to arest U.S. fugiives and
deliver theprisoners for “instant
extradition’jlo the nearest border

crossing.
. "It was § practical and 8o rea-
‘sonable. . ., It wasn't something 1

invented. [learned those tricks
from anothe agent, an old-timer,”
hesaid.. - ) T
- Bureau rUe said an agent was
never to carty § gun in Mexico.

“] got arouni it by carrying two
guns. The rule @id a gun. 1 felt that
+if Dennis Carpmter was to get in
trouble down tlere, the embarrass-
.ing diplomatic problem 1 would
.leave behind wuld be of jess im-
portance than ny survival,” he said.
¢+ It was logicalvarping of the rules
.by one trained}o understand that
"“dead agents wyre of little use to
anyone.

There were {ways old hands to
"teach young agnts the tricks, like
the guy named ack that Dennis got
.10 know when k was transferred to
New York City where the bureau
said it desparatly needed his Span-
ish-speaking t{ents. .o

“When 1 wated to learn how to
use (wiretap )/quipment, there was
a guy named pck—never did know
his name—frgn what we called the

bag squad,” r?-penter related.

“Jack carrpd a little case with
¢ him, like a dqtor’s kit, a little black
t bag. He lookd like a gynecologist
' going to wot. He showed us how
these things rorked.”

Phone tap were telatively easy,
if not fun.

“The bureu at that time had an
| emormousiy;lose relationship with

ess would be, I don't
y retained a close re-

“York). My
know, that
*lin every city" he said. .

Armed vith information “fur-
mshed by fe phone company and
lessons taugt by Jack, Carpenter
would knowwhere to find the un-
derground vilt or whatever facili-
'ty that cotained terminals for
pumbers he {anted to tap.

“We'd popinto a manhole that we

knew from qgr telephone company .

| plans had a frminal in it that cov-
‘ered, say, Chrysler building.
They were aj marked down there,”
*he said. ; .
*"“You justhad your little jacks
1hat you'd pich on there and listen
.%o the converations."”

| the telephc:{-company (in New

~ wiretapping- and bag jobs.(the FBI __

| Judges o take care of them. That
wasn't gagequirement, I'm pusitive
of it,” antcr said.

In moftcases, however, Corpen- -

ter said, the taps were done with the
knowledge of bureau supervisors,
“My point to you s that was the

) system being used. And when my
: supervisor said 10 me here's what
- we do, I didn't say to him that I

t

wanted a legal opinion_from my
lawyer or the attorney gencral tell-
ing me it’s okay for me to do this,”
he said.

Sometimes break-ins apd wire-
taps were done with no one's per-
mission.

“I remember doing it a couple of
times without anyone's permission.
It was easy. I had all the equipment
with me. [ just did it without asking
an FBI supervisor. Normally, you

. would talk to a supervisor,” he said.

The FBI New York office, which

; at that time was located in a ware-

.
]

!

.

bouse building at Third Avenue and
69th Street, had a large room.

“We called it our black room. You
needed a special pass to get in there.
I had one, and 1 worked in there on
and off. It was nothing but long
rows of tables with hundreds of tap-
ing devices on them," he said.

That was the room where on-
going taps were monitored, and it
did not include humerous taps done
on an occasional basis by agents in
the field. .

Wiretapping wasn't something he
enjoyed.

“Sitting in a sewer or a vault orin
a shabby room in a 12-story walk-
up with no elevator and listening to
conversations in bad Spanish by un-
happy people—it wasn't fun. It's
boring work. 1 sometimes felt
sneaky,” he said.

Considerable Wiretapping

But there was plenty of it done.

“If there were fewer than 100
agents who were not involved in

slang for break-ins), I'd be
shocked,” Carpenter said. “It was a
good, clean, easy’ investigative
tool.” .

Nevertheless, Carpenter is ada-
mant on one point. Most of the
phone tapping was justified in his
mind by the nature of the cases in-

, volved,

“] knew what these guys (whose

- phones were being tapped) were

1! Were theseactions approved by a °

« sudge? By anyauthority?
I” “We had p many wiretaps, -it
fayould have paken a busload of

involved in. I personally had ob-
served them passing out pistols or
something. I may have had all the
rreports of people they had beaten

up or something, the pecple they ° -

had killed,” he said.

“I knew what I was dealing with,
.80 I didn't have to be motivated into
thinking it wasn't some kind of
tragedy to pe tapping .these

! or
phqnes. R

i

S



apeipe, antd b was winung.

* ) put Lacpuone e s

n ’,'cmszyhp x'c'[ularly broke into the «
, darlem apartmént of the jcader of a

radicai black organization. Mem-
* bery of the organization, he said,

~ ' weve suspected In the slayings of

police officers.

-+ *There was a bag job to be done; a '

regular one, on the secretary of the
group. It wasn't much fun,” he said.

There were.no elevators, and the
agents had to make their way
through rat-infested piles of gar-
bage up many flights to the apart-
ment. - SRR

“There was only one way into the
place, and that was through the
front door. A couple of white agents
flying up and down the stairs of a
Harlem apartment building weren't
under what you would call deep
cover,” said Carpenter, whose job
was to get the names of Muslims
from lists and records in the apart-
ment. L

.

Refugee Professor ,

. The case that stands out mos
clearly in Carpenter’s mind—one in
which both taps and bag jobs were
widely used—involved a professor
who had fled to New York to escape
the regime of Dominican Republic
strong man Gen. Rafael Trujillo
who was assassinated in 1961.

“It was a very, very sad case and
a very big case relating to the Tru-
jllo family. They killed and tortured

and did whatever they wanted with ‘

impunity.” Carpenter said.

The professor, a man named Ga-
lindez, had fled the Trujillo regime
and gotten a job on the faculty at

~ Columbia University.

“He was an informant to the
bureau, We had nothing but the
highest respect for him," said Car-

penter, who was one of a number of |;
FBI agents assigned to watch the [

activities of Tryjillo’s secret police

in New York. 4

“They had an overseas intel-
ligence service. It was headquar-

tered out of the United Nations, |

Their hit men were on the staff of
their embassy in the United Na-
tions.” : .
Trujillo's UN.Envey .. . -

Trujillo’s chief diplomat at the
United Nations was a man named °
Arturo Espaillat, who Carpenter
said also gerved as the head of the ;
Dominican secret -police in New
York.

Galindez, a leader among intel-
lectuals who had gone to New York

to escape Trujillo, had identified |

Espaillat and others as the ar-
chitects of various acts of brutality
in the Dominican Republic. .4
“This beautiful man, Prof. Galin.
dez, was kidnaped in the Bronx
where he lived near the campus: It

va  *

ihing Mr. Espaillat had—his cflice
{ the United Natiohs, his embassy.
bugged his automobile and two or

three of his most notorious girl-

friend stewardesses.” . ,

Through these taps, agents
learncd of a man who worked for
the embassy and for Espaillat who.
secmed to have knowledge about

what had happened to Galindez.

‘ Because Espaillat was too securi-
ty conscious to say anything of im-
portance on the lelephone, agents !

decided to work oa Espaillat’s aide.

“We'd go into his house, We
would plant little things or just |
make enough of 3 mess to let him
know somebody tad been there. As |
this wore on, the son of a bitch was
going crazy, and he started calling
Espaillat at nigh, saying, ‘Arturo,
Arturo, somebody's been in our
house. They kwow about Galin-
dez, " Carpenter said.

Espaillat, Carpenter said, would *
try to silence the man, telling him to
drive to a park ard wait for a meet-
ing. ot
g‘One time we made him have an

e

accident so he would be late. This
got waorse and worse, and finally,:
the guy just began to crack and!
blurt out thingson the phone,” Car-+
pentersaid. - . ..
Hideout Located S

The blurting led agents to one of !
Espaillat’s hideouts. |

“We found in there some receipts
for money for the airplanes (used to!
fly Galindez back to the Dominica
" Republic), a hypodermic needl
some truth drugs, some things in
Galindez's handwriting refusing
; respond to things and some bloody
, clothes,” Carpenter said. * .

Galindez 'had been flown from a
small airport in New Jersey by pri-
vate plane to the Dominican Repub-
lie:
' .. “We discovered he had been tor-
! tured there for a week and thrown
into a pool with some sharks and
eaten alive, this warm and beautiful
man. . . .” Carpenter stopped him-

+ self, thought for a moment and con-

tinued. .

“In that case, I could have come
emotionally close to being the exe-
cutioner of Espaillat. He never had
atrial or anything.” :

Because of Espaillat’s diplomatic

status, the only thing that could be
done was to expel hum from the
country, persona non gratd.
“1 got to go to the airport and
| watch as Mr. Espaillat was put on”
n airplane and sent home. . . - .l_\u.
we could do was give him a free air-
Jane ride home," Carpenter said.

~ The relevance of this and other -

experiences to the present-day

was partially our fault and partially

my fault. He didn't want protection,
and he wouldn't-let us around him
too much,” Carpenter said.

.a o

prosecution of agents Felt and Mil-
" Jer is inescapable to Carpenter. .
“] feel passionately that this
(prosecution) is wrong,” said Car-
. penter. .. Dy

»

|
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for doing what I and I'm surc hun-

dreds g& other people did on a 5
whole*asis out of our dedica- |
tion to protect this country and the..®

. people who live in it from cvil ele- .

ments about which no sane person
could argue.

“Not to say we never were guilty
of excesses or mistakes, but I think
that's what the public expected
their FBI to do.” : "

In more than 20 years, Carpenter
said, he has never told these stories,
not even to his family. ,

“Our F'Bl is going down the drain,
and I can't stand it anymore. I final-
ly said to myseld, screw it. I said I'm
going to tell this story because com-
monplace as it .was, minor agent ’
that [ was, this is exactly what I
did,” he said. &

Carpenter 'is not troubled about :
whether the nearly 20 years that
elapsed between his time in the
bureau and the actions that gave
rise to prosecution of Felt and Mil-
ler undermine the point he is mak-
ing. .

Statute of Limitations

Besides, the statute of limitations
has probably run out preventing
prosecution of Carpenter for any of
his actions. ,

Didn't the law change? Didn't the .
bureau rules change?

*1 still point out to you there is no
moral difference. There is no differ-
ence about the expectations of the
people” of this country about what
they want their FBI to do and be,”
he said.

Carpenter is not alone.

The Society of Former FBI
Agents has spent more than $1 mil-

“ lion since 1976 paying legal fees of

Felt and Miller and others invest- -
gated in connection with the
‘Weatherman case.

. Thomas A. Kennelly, Miller's at-

torney. says he has a number of for-
mer FBI agents lined up to tell their
own stories, ones just like those
Carpenter tells, and underscoring
the points Carpenter makes with
more contemporary examples. . .

“We made mistakes. I don’t mean
to say everything we did was totally
right and fair,” Carpenter said.

“We should limit the use of these

! things to appropriate cases. They
" should be carried out by people with,

expertise and, if you will, under

. some form of outside control.” A

real enemies?”

He glances at scribbled notes of
his revelations and a tape recorder
that for two days has been silently
taking down his words. He looks up
again:

“To break silence is out of char-
acter for me and other people, but
we're at the end of our rope.”

Referring to calls for increased
restrictions on the power of the FBI,
Carpenter asked: -

“Can somebody wake up to what
we're doing to ourselves that's ren-
dering us to so vulnerable to our

s
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November 20, 1979

Mr. W, Mark@elt
3216 Wynford Drive
Fairfax, Virginia 22031

Dear Mr: Felt:

I ath writing in response to your letter of November 13,
1979, to Director Webster wherein you make inquiry as to the replace~

ment of your cuff links bearing the FBI Seal which were stolen from
your home, ' ‘ '

I ain pleased to advise that you can purchase another set
of cuff links at a cost of $128.50. Upon receipt of your check made
Payable to Federal Bureau of Investigation, the cuff links will be
forwarded to you,’ ﬂ

5‘incefe1y yours,

- /:S/ " b6
o & b7¢C
= T
iy , P .
oy ) Pergonnel Officer '
T = Administrative Services Division
= e )
= ] 1} - Mr. Groove '
11 e APPROVED; Adm. S84, |7/ 1egal Coun.
1 i Crim. v, Plan. & Insp.
' b7C Director_ ) Rec. Mgnt,
Exec, AD-Inv, Ident. Tech. Servs.
JB :djg Exec, AD-Adm. __ pien. Training
(6 ) Exec. AD-LES ___ Laboratory Public Affs. Off.
Assoc. Dir,
Dep. DA Based on letter from W. Mark Felt dated 11/13/79.
Dep. AD lnv. . - -
Asst. Dir.: S ;
Adm. Servs.
Crim. Inv. C’)
Ident.
Intell. .
Laboratory \
Legal Coun. .
Plan. & lnsp.
Rec. Mgnt. : ) )
Tech. Servs. i :
Training L 4 W
Public Affs. Off. __ ] J 4
Telephone Rm. l N 0\1 2 ) /
Director’s Sec'y MAIL ROOM IL£ \ FRI/pod




W. MARK FELT
g\\} APARTMENT #1725
w 307 YOAKUM PARKWAY
ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA 22304

January ll,<fi?l
7 7 Nante %&é{

Dear Roger,

Thank you for sending me a copy of the b6
note and letter to the Editor of] of p7C
Tulsa, Oklahoma.

Please change my address in Bureau
files to the above.

Thank you. Good luck with Abscam and
Judge Bryant!

Sincerely,

)

oS o~

......... i Numbezed.......,......
.9 JAN 21 1981
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1 JAN 28 W81 P




R

1
cEi

R A

‘ ‘ h ' .”
. s, Exer &7 fow,
’ 7 ‘r‘“".ﬂ"\é‘:{x Exec AD Adm

r\vgem()i'aﬂdﬁkm S - ' “:E}D;’X; Exec AD LES ,_:

i“?.}‘&v'b.:}ﬁ Asst, Dir:

A \3'«2--.!‘,/)?‘ Adm. Servs. o
Crim. lnv.
Ident.

From

Subject :

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7cC

b6
b7cC

8%\&“@\?)? 1680

_PURPOSE: S p—

Intell.
Laboratory

. A . Legol Coun.
MI‘ . Mlnt W Date 9""1 1"‘80 Plon. & Insp. ——
Rec. Mgnt.
Tech. Servs. .~
Troining

C. R. McKinnon . et Public Alfs. OFf. _
/ . Telephone Rm. —

-
- _ Director's Sec’y
-
s ) / 7 ‘
¥ ) e ~
v

W/

U.S. v. MILLER; FELT; GREY

s S €

To request that| | Administrative
Services Division (ASD), be released from her employment agree-
ment to testify in captioned matter.

7

On 9-11-80, Special Cpunsel Jo Nields, Department of
dvi cial Agent , ASD, that
ould be required tness in the

matter of U.S. v. Miller; Felt; Grey. at the request
of Mr. Nields, has reproduced the Special Agent's Handbook as it
existed in September, 1972 with revisions to May, 1973.

ill testify as to her duties and responsibilities for

The maintenance and the administration of all Bureau manuals.
Mr. Nields advised that the FBI Special Agent'srﬂ.a.ndbmll
be an item of evidence, and it is necessary for to
testify that the manuals prepared by her were done 1n

the regular course of her duties and represents 1:hel_S.n.eS.zi.asl_____I
Agent's Handbook as it existed in September, 1962.

will be a necessary witness on Monday, 9-15-80. This matter

has been discussed with Legal Counsel Division. It is the

opinion of ASD that this testimony is appropriate and would o

recommend that | |be released from her employment agree-
ment in order to give this testimony.

ity

RECOMMENDATION:

That be released from hgr eﬁp oyment
agreement to testify concerning her dyties and knowjlelge =
of the FBI Handbook, FBI Manuals and any related matters. é;gﬁN,//
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Mémorandum ‘ “ ./;

Exec AD lnv,
Exec AD Adm. .
Exec AD LES

Asst, Dir.:
Adm. Servs,
Crim, Inv.
Ident.
Intell.

. Laboratory

Legal Coun. —

To MR. MC ON Date 9/2/80 Plan. & Insp. —

. Rec. Mgnt.

Tech, Servs:

’ Trainin
From : W. A. 'BAYSEV{“@)@ gu},n; A?hémf. _
. e QP one KM, —
VAR be

Director's Sec’y
b7C

Subject :

Office Assistant GS 11
Technical Services Division

PURPOSE:

b6
To recommend that be released from her b7C

employment agreement for thé purpose of an interview ttorney

representing former Acting Associate Director W. Ma{giggit.

S

DETAILS:

At approximately 11:45 a.m., 8/29/80,
was telephonically contacted by former Acting Associate Director be
W. Mark Felt who inquired whether she would be willing to meet b7C
with his attorpev concerning Mr. Felt's upcoming trial. Mr. Felt
requested that Hiscuss the matter with appropriate
Bureau personnel and then contact him or attorney Frank Dunham
at 872-1095.

Mr. Felt's request was brought to Mr. Colwell's
attention and Mr. Colwell referred the matter to the Legal b6
Counsel Division. Deputy Assista i gul Donahue b7C
discussed Mr. Felt's request with and indicated
he would contact the attorney concerning the matter.

At avproximately 2:45 p.m., 8/29/80,|
|Mr. Felt, contacted A
advised her that he desired to discuss with heér two areas.
The first concerned certain memoranda written to Mr. Felt by
Mr. Miller and the second was the general nature of what -

Mr. Felt was doing during the period between Mr. Hoover's Egc
death and Mr. Felt's retirement. was referred to
Mr. Donahue and he was advised tha € _Buread would impose
no objection to his meeting with
subsequently recontacted and an a a
N. .)\,/(:(/yc/l - 59;7/
Sediched.............. Numbered.....ccooennen
RECOMMENDATION : —— 9 SEP 9 1980 /4/
be released fromher-empiocyment bé
rniepurposes-of this interview. b7C
. APPROVED: Adm, Serv. tegal Coun.
Crim. Inv. ;Ian. S‘ l“ip
. ec. Mgn
Drector Tech. Servs.m/@/)?@ g Qﬁ:
Exec.AD-Adm._____ fident. ____ Training 7
1 - Mr. Donahue Exec.ADdnv, ____ Intel. Ofi. of Cong, F81/004

Exec. AD-LES _____ Laboratory _____ & Public Affs,_________
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Founaatlon e :
Flve Belair +

North Little Rock
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‘ me. coples& oF your ©
letters to the Pre31aent ana At‘t’orney General ana t“he news--
paper articles regaralng ‘the’ Felt-Miller matter.
appreczate your contlnued staunc"h support.
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@ FORMEIGAGENTS OF THE F. Bl
FOUNDATION

SUITE 2754, GRAYBAR BUILDING
420 LEXINGTON AVENUE, NEW YORK, N.Y. 10017
CHARLES H. STANLEY 212 — 687-6222

Chairman : . : : August 1, 1980

Hon. Wm. H. Webster , -
Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation

U. S. Department of Justice

Washington, D. Ce.

Dear Judge: ' i
Re:s Mark><“\elt and E¢\Miller

While I know how busy you must be, I thought the
attached might be of interest.

Our very best to you and lirs. Webster.

CHARLES H. STANLEY
5 BELAIR CoTE e

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARK. 72116 | { - , N

)y R
. e TS -

Searched__ 127 Numbered .
8 KUG 181980 "’/j

PR
SA\Y ‘-‘b

“leave a legacy to integrity”

prak-
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W. MARK FELT ‘

3216 WYNFORD DRIVE
FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22030

O November 27- 1979
Aokt W olale

Personnel Officer

Administrative Services Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C. 20535

Dear

Pursuant to your letter of November 20,
1979, I am enclos1ng nmy personal‘check in the
amount of $128,50 in payment for the replacement
of my cuff links bearing the FBI Seal.

I am very grateful for your favorable
consideration. "Many thanks,

Best regards,




! Adm Seivs__

‘Plan &lnsp,j . y

‘Dear b, Kessler- A "‘2‘“ )
o :“5 ﬂ'f I have recelved your November 7th communlcatlon
" - <

L our future efforts w111 warrant your approval.' It vas good

‘ f of you to’ furnlsh us, your V1ews. - T e

3 . .
B ‘ ISR

R . t¢'; C Slncerely yours,:: N
e ‘WﬂﬂamH Web@tsr - L '
o e ﬁulllam H. Webster - -
S ERE o Dlrector o -
NOTE: - Buflles contaln no record of correspondent.
NB: Jmh (3). "‘ o L . . R *
.- s,““%t\ K ‘V: L i o7 RN . ) ’
SEEAL R ’
. e NG Y X
‘ ,.;n;;ﬂ/ ANEE
: ' lﬁ{ 6?80 o ,
: D"gcfwsSecy,_ MAIL«E:O%L) @0\ N —
) .a' -~ f’t{

concernlng the recent conv1ct10n of two former FBI off1c1als.

; fMy assoc1ate§ éhd T apprec1ate your support and we hope e




. N . > PRI ) X {Exec. AD-Adm. _i
. , v . o e ADinv. X
| | e 7 # ' «* JExec. ADLES_ <

‘ Asst, Dir.; N
W.MARK FELL, . Adm. Servs. .,

307 YOAKUM PARKWAY
e APARTMENT 1725

. tdent. | 1
ALEXANDRIA, VA. 22304 R\éo \“A&){ “Q\’“L - %

crim. Inv. {

Inspection

b6 >meq____;
bic (\/'Cﬁ\xb' May 20, 1981 Laboratory
DD % Legal Coun.

. g @@% éi Rec. Mgnt. %

o Tech, Servs, ____

Hon, William H, Webster, Director ' Tralning

Federal Bureau of Investigation Oit. of Cong.

9th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N, W, & Public Atfs. o

Washington, D. C.

20535 ] . fTslephoreRm.
Gt W, Wiaol) )
Dear Judge Webster, J ¢ g o T

Because of the tenor of the times, I wish to make
the following a matter of record,

I receive a large number of crank calls and most
of the callers seem _harmless enough, however the circum-
stances regarding a are rather unugual,

b6
b7C .

has called me several times from St, Louis.
Each TIme nhe has been very mysterious and said that the
subjec¢t matter could not be discussed over the phone. He
suspects that he is under surveillance and believes that
any mail he might send me would be opened. He is obsessed
with some danger and stated that he has been shot at on one
occasion, I suggested that he call at the St, Louis FBI
Field Officeshowever he apparently has not done so,

b6
b7C

Las& week-end he was in Washington, D, C, and called
several times. Although I told him T would not see him, he
came to our apartment complex where he was turned away by
the security guard.

[ sounds like a young man, I have absolutely b6
no identifying Jata. descrivtion or address He claims +n b7C
be a friend of |

and said that nhe yisited| [In t&ﬁos
: X

I am enclosing a postcar&gggi CERVE
today, Also, he called again this_evening and

aCeTy
G £

4[,‘)5

:

-igé.

that he was back in St, Louis, HeVé@lled from b7cC
I am not suggesting an investigation of |put B

feel that this information should be in the files to assist b6

in evaluating any additional information which may come to b7C

your attention from other sources, No acknowledgement of
this letter is expected,

4@ WW:\ é/@ﬁg* Sincerely, | e i, o

R
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I near Beckley,

RHODODENDRON
© This beautiful flower can be foung-in. almost
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. W. MARK FELT
X\ 307 YOAKUM PARKWAY
f APARTMENT 1725

ALEXANDRIA, VA, 22304
May 7, 1981 3
' N NAENG

i

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sirs,

Please correct your records to show
.my address as indicated above.

Thank you.

. @ } ) lQO.% G K}.ﬁ‘&&
67-NOT RECORN5| ;%V -
4 MAY 29 1981 T G

e R I L L




' - 4 T e et el el e vl SR 5 e o X3 2 & SIS R ~»:. ?, -
NNZ 51 ° “:é -
=+ *Memorandum é )
Sl
3 i
AR i : FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

\_‘ k
\x"/
Subject Edward S.

Date April 21, 1981

i 7
\\_ To Director From
Federal Bureau of Investigation

"X ; 7
OPN_S

On March 26, 1981 the President granted subject
The pardon remits the

a full and unconditional pardon.
unpaid fine.

Offense:

b6
b7C

Actling Pardon Atitorney !

Conspiracy against rights of ;
citizens, 18 U.S.C. 241. ’
Sentence: 1980, District
$3,500 fine.

December 15,
of Columbia,

A copy of the warrant signed by the President and
the accompanying White House press release are attached.

{

AN U
%[i A ot <

4
\ - 7 - -
1\0\_1 G DE-109. » / 2 LD
) L}"l \é i v ) / ~ . P l
o | . — - ,
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©* Execf®ive Grant of ®lemency

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:' b
WHEREAS on November sixth, 1980 Edward S. Miller was convicted in the
United States District Court for the District of Columbia on an indictment
charging violation of Section 241, Title 18, United States Code, and
_on December fifteenth, 1980 was ordered to pay a fine of three thousand
five hundred dollars ($3,500); and |

WHEREAS the aforesaid court has suspended execution of the judgment
of conviction pending appeal; and

WHEREAS it has been made to appear that the said Edward S. Miller is a
fit subject for Executive clemency: _

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN, that I, Ronald Reagan, President of the
United Stétes'of America, in consideration of the premises, divers other
good and sufficient reasons me thereunto moving, do hereby grant unto the
said Edward S. Miller a full and unconditional pardon.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF I have hereunto signed my name and caused the
seal of the Department of Justice to be affixed. . .

DONE at the City of Washington tﬁis

Qxﬁ?é'day of March, in the
Year of Our Lord One Thousand Nine
Hundred and Eighty-one and of the
Independence of the United States the
Two.hunared and Fifth.

-
£ J

;-CQM\_&%

President:

s
-




OFFICE OF THE PRESS SECRETARY
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

APRII 15, 1981

Statement by the President:

Pursuant to the grant of authority in Article II section
2 of the Constitution of the United States, I have granted
full and unconditional pardons to W. Mark Felt and Edward S.
Miller.

During their long careers, Mark Felt and Edward Miller
served the FBI and our nation with great distinction. To
punish them further -- after three years of criminal prosecution
proceedings —- would not serve the ends of justice.

Their conviction in the U.S. District Court, on appeal
at the time I signed the pardons, grew out of their good
faith belief that their actions were necessary to preserve
the security interest of our country. The record demonstrates
that they acted not with criminal intent, but in the belief
that they ﬂad grants of authority reaching the highest

levels of government.
America was at war in 1972, and Messrs, Felt and Miller
followed procedures they beliéved essential to keep the
Director of the FBI, the Attorney General and the President
of the United States advised of the activities of hostile
fo£eign powers and their collaborators in this country.

They have never denied their actions, but, in fact, came

forward to acknowledge them pPublicly in order to relieve

-
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PRESIDENTIAL PARDON OF W-. MARK FELTAAND EDWARD S. MILLER

2
) i ON APRIL 15. 1981- PRESIDENT RONALD . REAGAN ISSUED THE
i ' i

VAST THiIS Ui

, FOLLOWING STATEMENT:

X

TPURSUANT TO THE GRANT OF AUTHORITY IN ARTICLE II. SECTION

B

- arnm
: -

Rty

.2 OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THE UNITED STATES. I HAVE GRANTED FULL i

" AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDONS TO W. MARK FELT AND EDWARD S. MILLER-

s

DURING THEIR LONG CAREERS. MARK FELT AND EDWARD MILLER

’

. SERVED THE FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION AND OUR NATION WITH C%::)
/Jﬁ?

‘fGREAT DISTINCTION. TO PUNISH THEM FURTHER--AFTER THREE YEARS
-

iOF CRIMINAL PROSECUTION PROCEEDINGS--WOULD NOT SERVE THE ENDS
}

" OF JUSTICE.
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PAGE TWO DE H@ OLu4 UNCLAS o
THEIR CONVICTIONS IN THE U.S. DISTRICT COURT. ON APPEAL

AT THE TIME T SIGNED THE PARDONS. GREW OUT OF THEIR G0OD FAITH
BELIEF THAT THEIR ACTIONS WERE NECESSARY TO PRESERVE THE SECU-
RITY INTERESTS OF OUR COUNTRY. THE RECORD DEMONSTRATES THAT
THEY ACTED NOT WITH CRIMINAL INTENT. BUT IN THE BELIEF THAT
THEY HAD GRANTS OF AUTHORITY REACHING TO THE HIGHEST LEVELS OF .-
 GOVERNMENT. o

AMERTCA UAS AT UAR IN 1972 AND MESSRS. FELT AND WILLER
FOLLOUED PROCEDURES THEY BELTEVED ESSENTIAL TO KEEP THE DIREC-
TOR OF THE FBI. THE ATTORNEY GENERAL. AND THE PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES ADVISED OF THE ACTIVITIES OF HOSTILE FORETGN
POUERS AND THEIR COLLABORATORS IN THIS COUNTRY. THEY HAVE
NEVER DENIED THEIR ACTIONS. BUT. IN FACT. CAME FORWARD TO AC-
KNOWLEDGE THEM PUBLICLY IN ORDER TO RELTEVE THEIR SUBORDINATE
AGENTS FROM CRIMINAL ACTIONS. t

FOUR YEARS AGO THOUSANDS OF DRAFT EVADERS AND OTHERS WUHO
VIOLATED THE SELECTIVE SERVICE LAUS WERE UNCONDITIONALLY PAR-
DONED BY MY PREDECESSOR. AMERICA WAS GENEROUS TO THOSE WHO

REFUSED TO SERVE THEIR COUNTRY IN THE VIETNAM WAR. UWE CAN BE
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PAGE THREE DE H@ DlLu4 UNCALSx*UNCLAS
NO LESS GENEROUS TO TWO MEN WHO ACTED ON HIGH PRINCIPLE TO

BRING AN END TO THE TERRORISM THAT UWAS THREATEN&NG OUR NATION."
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W. MARK FELT :
307.—YOAKUM—PARKWAY~J‘}.;“;..'.’3

r APARTMENT 1725 ...}~

7 ALEXANDRIA, VA, 22304 ||
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May 5th, 1982
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X %E; _~:t:5 l«;gﬂ ’51 e R 1
- 1 HON. William H. Webster, . Dlrector”}é
fFederal Bureau of Investigation -

‘biC

 moving and provocative. I ¢ ink you are handsome and have a
wonderful personality ek o

Chicago, Illinois 60618" ‘“oth—and Pennsylvanla Avenue, N. W.
— ’ Washington, D. C. 20535

Deaxr

. I watch your show’eVery day. It is 1ntéfe$£1ng, fast

Jﬁzﬁvu;f Y et

My Husband is retlred‘FEI‘Endxthereln 1es my complalnt.
About every month or so, you make disparaging remarks about the
FBI which are completely uncalled for. Obviously you are not well
informed on the subject. Perhaps you should go out with an FBL
Agent for a -few days. What has the FBI done to you to ‘create this
bias? There are no microphones under peoples' beds. The FBI Agents -
work very hard. - They are protecting you and the rest of society
from.crlmlnals and terrorlsts. A . .

It .is true that under J. Edgar Boover, the SCrlptS for THE

- FBI SHOW were closely reviewed at FBI Headquarters. An Agent was..

~ass1gned full time to gulde ‘the production and photographing of
_the series. There was a constant conflict with the sponsor and

! the producer who wanted more violence. FBI Agents use their guns

Q;;‘.{rwere under Hoover =~ but the sg
' ag there is fact. - . _7<3

very infrequently and never aré there the chase scenes with wrecked~’:
cars and such. - My Humband was influential "in having the original.
FBI SHOW dlscontinued because 1t was _not truly;representatlve.

- THE - FBI 'TODAY is - also to‘ )
the scripts. . Undoubtedly caseﬁhiété:%g» . zded/r as they

¢ ag much f;ctiohﬁl
Q{J/Q"F 9“-4 , '

When it pleases you to dmspﬁ"ﬁ

straight and remember that there are scmeM¥8$§§ﬁ%@h§ ¥ioyees'

. and probably that many former employees oi%ggg TBI‘Whoware insulted. -

. They are some of the finest. and most patriotic. personS’ln the

_.cc Hon. William H Wébster o SincerelY«

country.* They can't be app01nted without a thorough investigation -
and “tigorous- training. Many have been killed in’ the line of duty.

' Perhaps if a member of your famlly i& kldnapped you‘Will feel dlf—

ferently. . "f,

>
e,
e

~ 'i‘&

3; i-m! :1 ‘g ;:i

-Director

‘Federal Bﬁreau of Investlgatlon , dLL&77<¥? jiq;ﬁtﬂ\\
! f»‘»,”“ 7 .

B Washlngton, D. C.
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September 28, 1681

Office’of Workers’ Compensation Programs

United States Department of Labor

McLachlen Building Your File No.  pA95.-56077
666 11th Street, N. V. Date of Injury  ygnknown
Washington, D. €. 20211 {i}

M. Mark Felt
(Name)
Gentlemen:
X Reference is made to ;%?vf{ letter dated July 8, 1981

[C] Enclosed are compensation forms and/or other information (indicated below), relative
to injuries or diseases incurred by the above-named employees of this Bureau.

1 CA-1 O . J O]

[ The desired information is being obtained and will be furnished to your agency
within the near future.

The following information is enclosed: Please advise regarding the
status of Mr, Felt's hearing loss claim.

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Enc. €0)

e
Cop
(]
Q
~N
fod
par]
é

5o

{

FBI

R
MAIL ROOM /7}
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W. MARK FELT

307 YOAKUM PARKWAY <C
APARTMENT 1725
ALEXANDRIA, VA. 22304

July 14, 1981

Federal Bureau of Investigation
9th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20535

Dear FBI, ;Z J?/O'é % %7@»&

Please correct my address in your.
records as indicated above.

Many thanks,

67-NOT RECORDED
8 JUL 29198}
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MAIL

JUL ~8.1881

Office of Workers’ Compensation Programs
United States Department of Labor

Nelachlen Building
666 11th Street, N. W,
Washington, D, C. 20211

Gentlenens

[J Reference is made to your letter dated

[ Enclosed are compensation forms and/or other information (indicated below), relative .
to injuries or diseases incurred by the above-named employees of this Bureau.

CJCA-1 [0 =]

[ The desired information is being obtained and will be furnished to your agency

within the near future.

(X1 The following information is enclosed:
" status of Mr. Felt's hearing loss claim.

Enc. ¢0)

1 « Me, W, Mark Felt
‘ 3216 Uynford Drive
Faiviax, Virginia 22030

JGC/lls‘Zé

July 8, 1981

Your File No. ABB-BEGYT7
Date of Iniurg Unknown
W, Mark~¥eltd

(Name)

(| (]

Pleage advise regarding the

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

FBl/DOJ
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Exec AD Adm,

Memoiandum

* =~ t.‘v" P ‘ ' ‘
v R X pui
X G R R Exec AD inv.
H Exec AD LES____
" Asst. Dir.:
Adm. Servs.
Crim. Inv,
Ident.
Intell,
Laboratory
by . Legal Coun.
° ‘Mr. Monroe Date 4/12/83 Plan. & Insp.
Rec. Mgnt. f
Tech, Servs,. ___
From : Training
‘R. W. Scherrer fmx Off. of Cong.
& Public Affs.._
@ Telephone Rm. __.
Director’s Sec'y —
Subject i | MARK \FELT
FORMER ACTING ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR
PURPOSE:
To provide details of contact with captioned
individual with respect to the location of several Bureau
documents.
RECOMMENDATION :
For information. )
APPROVED: Adm.8ervs. ___ Leboratory,
Criadme, _ begvloun
vhector
gj" Sxec. A, tenk R
Exgs. ADrv, _____ brapeciion i
Exec. AD-LES intell. Tr..n 03
SYNOPSIS AND DETAILS:
During March, 1983, Dr. Charles Dollar, Deputy
Director, FBI Appraisal Staff, National Archives and Records
Service (NARS), Washington, D. C., requested that two Bureau
documents described on pages 143 and 144 of the book,"THE FBI
PYRAMIND FROM THE INSIDE," by captioned individual, (copies of
pages attached) be located in FBIHQ files and made available to
NARS for review. Dr. Dollar noted that NARS was responding to
an ingquiry contained in a 1/18/83, letter from . \\\\
; | Marguette University, who 1s e
also a member Of| Mcooy of the p7C™

1/18/83, letter attached). In nis Iectcter,|
. suggests that Mr. Felt removed Bureau documents rfrom FBlH

£i hen he retired on 6/22/73. In this connection, Dr.
| h/18/83, letter contains the following paragraph:
URE 5 1) i)
Enclosures S g) b - ‘ -
67-276576 ~eNC\O @E‘ﬁﬁ?{ S (e 7
- Mr. Mintz (Attention: Mr. Blake) earched Numbered
- Mr. Monroe L min KR WY
- Mr. Scherrer
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Memorandum from R. W. Scherrer to Mr. Monroe
Re: W. MARK FELT
FORMER ACTING ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR

"I remain convinced that Felt took FBI documents

with him, and thus the possibility that DeLoach did
as well. As I had mentioned to you before, in an
earlier phone conversation, Felt's ability to reprint
verbatim, on p. 144 of his book The FBI Pyramid,
Hoover's sensitive memo (which reports the return of
Felt's earlier memo with the direction that it be
filed in the Confidential File). How Felt came to
possess this Hoover memo when he wrote his book is

an interesting question. Not only is the memo
sensitive but it had not been publicly released.

The memo refers to Hoover's discovery from AG Mitchell
that the wiretap records formerly maintained in
Sullivan's office had been turned over to the

Nixon White House. Congressional inquiries of the
mid-1970s erroneously stated that Mitchell had
misinformed Hoover that the wiretap records had

been destroyed."

Dr. Dollar stated NARS desired to ascertain whether
the documents described on pages 143 and 144 of Mr. Felt's book,
a 11/2/71, informal memorandum from Mr. Felt to former Director
Hoover, and a memorandum from Mr. Hoover to Mr. Felt, dated
11/12/71, which responded to the 11/2/71, informal memorandum,
were contained in FBIHQ files. These memoranda pertain to the
matter of the so-= ite House wire taps which is assigned
Bureau code worde:;iii;ﬁj(FBIHQ file 65-75085) which is
maintained in th File Room.

Personnel of the Records Research Unit, the Personnel
Records Unit, and the Special File Room Subunit conducted an
exhaustive search of relevant FBIHQ records and located the
original of a 11/2/71, memorandum from Mr. Felt to former
Associate Director Tolson captioned, "William C. Sullivan,
Sensitive Files," which was located in Mr. Sullivan's personnel
file maintained in the Personnel Records Unit (copy attached)
The content of this memorandum, while dealing with the
matter, does not conform to the subject matter detailed 1In the
11/2/71, informal memorandum described on page 143 of Mr. Felt's
book; however, at the bottom of this memorandum there is a
notation, "memo Mr. Felt 11/12/71, JEH/EDM." This notation
appears to indicate that on 11/12/71, Mr. Hoover responded to
Mr. Felt's 11/2/71, memorandum which is contained in Mr.
Sullivan's personnel file and that the memorandum was typed by
Mrs. Erma D. Metcalf, a secretary assigned to Mr. Hoover's
office in 1971. The search failed to locate the 11/12/71,
memorandum described on page 144 of Mr. Felt's book.

-2- (CONTINUED-OVER)
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Memorandum from R. W. Scherrer to Mr Monroe
Re: W. MARK FELT
FORMER ACTING ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR

In an effort to locate the 11/12/71, memorandum, I
contacted Mr. Felt at his residence on 3/28/83, after first

clearing this contact with Mr. Fely |
| Mr. Felt readily agreed to assist and indicated he
elieve

the 11/2 and 11/12/71, memoranda were given to the
Watergate Special Prosecutor sometime during 1974. I explained
the NARS request that we locate these documents and noted we
had located the original of his 11/2/71, memorandum to

Mr. Tolson in Mr. Sullivan's personnel file. I pointed out,
however, that the subject matter contained in this memorandum
did not conform with the content of the 11/2/71, informal
memorandum described on page 143 of his book. I also informed
Mr. Felt of the notation on the bottom of the 11/2/71,
memorandum located in Mr. Sullivan's personnel file, indicating
that Mrs. Metcalf had typed a 11/12/71, memorandum to him £rom
Mr. Hoover in response to the 11/2/71, memorandum dealing with
Mr. Sullivan. Mr. Felt stated he would search his records and
indicated he thought he had typed copies of the 11/2 and
11/12/71, memoranda described in his book before he furnished
them to the Watergate Special Prosecutor.

On 3/29/83, Mr. Felt contacted me to advise he had
located a typed copy of the 11/12/71, memorandum but could not
locate a copy of the 11/2/71, memorandum. Mr. Felt noted he
located a typed copy of a 1 memorandum from him to Mr.
Tolson which dealt with th matter. Mr. Felt recalled
he prepared the 10/2/71, memorandum from a lengthy memorandum

itted to him by the Domestic Intelligence Division on the

matter. Mr. Felt recalled that the Domestic

Intelligence Division memorandum, in his opinion, was too long
and he dictated the 10/23/71, memorandum for Mr. Hoover's
information to brief down the data provided by the Domestic
Intelligence Division. Mr. Felt indicated he believed that the
date of the 11/2/71, memorandum contained in his book may have
been in error and that the actual memorandum was the 10/23771,
document. Mr. Felt agreed to mail his typed copies of the
10/2%/71, and 11/12/71, memoranda to FBIHQ. By letter dated
3/30/83, (copy attached) Mr. Felt furnished his typed copies of
these memoranda. A close examination of the typed copy of the

10/2J/ i Mr. Felt disclosed that four
names Henry Brandon
and (McLane) are misspelled. However, there
are pencrleg notacions (the initials "SP") indicating that only
two names were misspelled. The name

of Richard L. Sneider of the National Security Council was not
listed in the typed copy of the memorandum. The alleged
11/2/71, memorandum described on page 143 of Mr. Felt's book
indicates that there were two names misspelled in the

memorandum and that Richard L. Sneider was not listed. From the

~-3- (CONTINUED-OVER)
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. Memorandum from R. W. Scherrer to Mr. Monroe
Re: W. MARK FELT
FORMER ACTING ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR

foregoing, it appears that the alleged 11/2/71, memorandum
described on page 143 of Mr.Felt's book is actually the
10/27/71, memorandum.

On 3/31/83, I contacted Dr. Dollar and requested that
NARS cause the records of the Watergate Special Prosecutor,
which are in the custody of the National Archives, to be
searched in an effort to locate the original of the 10/24/71,
and 11/12/71, memoranda.  Dr. Dollar subsequently advised that
the original of the 10/26771, memorandum had been located in
the files of the Watergate Special Prosecutor, "Plumbers Task
Force - Gray Wire Tap," maintained at the National Archives.
Dr. Dollar made available a copy of this memorandum (copy
attached). However, Dr. Dollar indicated that the 11/12/71,
memorandum could not be located in the files of the Watergate
Special Prosecutor maintained at the National Archives. Dr.
Dollar advised he logated a coov of a receipt dated 3/28/74,
issued to Mr.Felt by bf the Watergate Special
Prosecutor's office For Tthe original of the 10/2J771,
memorandum; an original typed note to Mr. Felt from former
Assistant Director Edward Miller, Domestic Intelligence
Division, which attached a copy of a personal letter from Mr.
Miller to Mr. Hoover, dated 12/1/71; and a copy of the
commitment calendar for former Acting Director L. Patrick Gray,
covering the period May, 1972 through February, 1973. Dr.
Dollar made a copy of this receipt available (copy attached).

Dr. Dollar was advised of the foregoing information
provided by Mr. Felt and was provided with copies of the
11/2/71, memorandum contained in Mr. Sullivan's personnel file,
as well as the typed copies of the 10/2I1/71, and 11/12/71,
memoranda which were furnished by Mr. Felt.

Copies of the 10/27/71, memorandum as provided by
NARS, and typed copies of the 10/23/71, and 11/12/71,
memoranda, as provided by Mr. Felt, and the 3/28/74, receipt,
as provided by NARS, will be incorporated into the[f:::::]file
by separate memorandum.
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Mark Felt

memorable one. All the FB] éﬁ
% but we were also worrieq aboj
1e Bureau. [ accused him of bej
l. me to a fist fight. He wag
ink he really would have foyglia:
:nge, although I am half again h,&%% :
e
afed Hoover about these develﬁ%
use before he slowly shook.h%‘ég‘%&
The greatest mistake I ever madgisk
1en he turned and looked out th;“%

ivania Avenue. Pt
‘ut a word being spoken ang th;%fzz

I'll go back to my office now an‘&"ﬁ

summarizing developments.” ;x:%iﬁ
window and looked at me i ;

s there. He said curtly, “That w

3

‘¢ I saw him turn again 4{%\: '
with his thoughts. s o ﬂg -
over did not explain the entirfef&,
ust have known I was gropingiii%}
vhole story—Attorney General2
on knew, as did his close Whitéi?%;%
as no written record and Iaske&cgj‘”
truct what had happened and;

&

%
&3
2

Py

1e Bureau, only a handful wer
rally, those employees essential
n of the wiretaps and those who
v what was going on, but onlya
Ul the background. 3

uest of Dr. Kissinger. Kissinger
‘the record shows that he called
’ Biscayne, Florida, on May 9,
sed on Morton H. Halperin, one 2
n the National Security Coun-

! . . = <3
iking information to The New %3

THE FBI PYRAMID 143

gecause we did not think it desirable to consult the tele-
~hone company at that late date, it was impossible to check
‘he dates on which various taps were placed or their chro-
aological sequence, but on the basis of the recollections of
‘hose who had been involved, it was determined that taps
were also placed subsequently on Helmet Sonnefelt. Daniel I.
Davidson. Richard M. Moose, Anthony Lake; and Winston
iord. all of whom worked for Kissinger on the National
security Council. When the source of the leak was not dis-
~losed by this coverage. it was expanded to include John P.
sears. Deputy Counsel to the President; Colonel Robert Pur-
sley, aide to Melvin Laird, Secretary Gf Defense; William H.
sullivan. Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for Asian Af-
fairs; Richard F. Pederson of the State Department; William
Safire. a Presidential speech writer; and James W. Mcl.ane.
ixecutive Assistant to Robert H. Finch, Secretary of E
Fducation, and Welfare. Newsmen tapped were
Bradon of The London Sunday Times; William Beech
Hedrick L. Smith, both of The New York Times; and \
Kalb, a correspondent for the Columbia Broadcasting S

Some of the Agents also recalled that cooperation of !
authorities had been obtained by Sullivan to arrange
wiretap on Joseph Kraft, the syndicated columnist, wt
writing and broadcasting from Paris at the time.
quently, questions have arisen as T whether this we
hone or microphone surveillance.

On the basis of the information garnered by Mi nd
Smith, I prepared an informal memorandum datedNovembe

7. 1971>t0 send to Hoover. It had one serious omission: the

name of Richard L. Sneider of the National Security Cons
.ference was not included amaong the group of tappees simply
‘because no one remembered it. Also, two of the names were.
{misspelled. T
Actually, eighteen persons were involved but my memoran-
dum only referred to seventeen since we didn't know about
Sneider. The largest number of taps in operation at one time
-was believed to be eight. The last request was made on
December 14. 1970, and all of the coverage was discontinued
around the énd of May or the first part of June, 1971. Follow-
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144 W. Mark Felt THE FBI P

: ing discontinuance of the coverage, instructions were issued

' by an unidentified Presidential aide that all memoranda re-
porting on results of the coverage be retrieved from the Whiie -
House and kept in a secure place at the Bureau. All known ¥ompounded the unfortunate da
copies of the material were returned to Sullivan who retaincd gg} the ELSUR Index which was
them in his personal possession. ' “2Yp permit the Bureau to advise t

Indicative of the secrecy in which this entire operation wis 21f any person had ever been ove

held, I did not learn of it until Sullivan’'s retirement. 7 e tappee or a third party.

. 'On November 12, 1971, Hoover addressed the following t On July 1, 1971, the Departy

Because the wiretap files wejy
Jllivan, they were never index

o

fhe Electronic Surveillance (EL

- me:” %\lxstine inquiry to the Bureau
berg had ever been the subjd

With reference to your memorandum of November 2
1971, which lam r herewith in or if to be
placed in the Confidential Files. 1 conversation with the
Attorney General on November 1, 1971, he advised mv
that the Sensitive Files which W. C. Sullivan ’had, with-
out my authority, turned over to Assistant Attorney Gen-
‘eral Mardian had not been destroyed, but had been sent
to Mr. John Ehrlichman at the White House to be kep!
there. The Attorney General states this was done in view
of the fact that should any Congressional inquiry 'bv
‘made and a subpoena issued to the Department of Justict
or the FBI, we would not have such files in our custpd.\'
and the White House, under Executive Privilege, wc_mhi ;
be in a position to refuse availability to the files sintt \
they were in the possession of the White House, namely- 3 ident Nixon. Mardian reac
‘Mr. Ehrlichman.; = .

:& a wiretap. Sullivan routinelj
“Snecial Investigative Division
ex. Ellsberg had been a houst
perin, an employee of the N
¢ of the seventeen individua
diretaps.” Ellsberg was overh
tlephone on fifteen separate o
s no record of this in the ELS

ﬁgiet wiretap files. Sullivan say
‘%@gmntation with Hoover and
terests, he attempted to ingrat

7ltuctions and did so the sam
: the meantime, another E
ed from the Department.
Morton Halperin. Aga
| Investigative Division.

I expressed to the Attorney General my concern abmx%\
this whole matter and the way in which it had b""';
handled rather surreptitiously between Mr. Mardian nm{
Mr. Sullivan. I stated that I hoped that the full contents 0!

e s~

e bt .
P A e SR @ VAR SR St SRS ST =8

—
Sopr-Ramn et B

B the Sensitive Files had actually been turned over 1@ M\ AlUve as Sullivan knew it wi

: 55’ Ehrlichman and that no one had retained any corlﬂf‘-’: 1 William D. Ruckelshay
2’!‘ either original or photocopies. The Attorney General ! g caretaker, one of his first
3’% 4 dicated he believed this had been done. . ation to recover the Ki
g - »ws Were at the White Hou

At ,g,% This is the story as it was reconstructed inside the FB;:;‘OH d to have strong politic
Pl information furnished from Bureau personnel who wor tSPeaking engagement at t}

the wiretaps. : FIShaus.




Marquette
University b7
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January 18, 1983

Dr. Charles Dollar, Deputy Director
FBI Appraisal Task Force

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, D.C. 20408

Dear Charles:

Your letter, stamped January 3, 1983, was forwarded to me in Milwaukee
where 1 have been during the semester break--thus the delay in my responding.
I shall be returning to Buffalo later this week but decided not to wait to
reply. Simultaneous with the receipt of your letter, I received a response
from the FBI concerning my FOIA request for the DeLoach File--and (Tn the b6
assumption that Robert Scherrer wrote the letter under signature b7C
and thus would prefer a copy of this letter) rather than summarizing this
information again I am sending him a xerox copy of this letter.

I am writing to renew my suggestion that you attempt to ascertain the
disposition of the DeLoach File. In your response, you focused narrowly on
the matter of FBI documents pertaining to the alleged affair between Joseph
Lash and Mrs. Roosevelt, and failed to understand the significance of the
references in the DeLoach to Howver memo of 1959.

1 should begin by affirming that I had known that DeLoach succeeded
Nichols as head of the Crimes Records Division and that Bishop in turn
succeeded Deloach. I had also seen the Joseph Lash material from both the
Nichols and Hoover O&C files, although net the envelope folder (I have a
peégng FOIA request for both the Nichols and Hoover 0&C files but to date
the*JoseCph Lash folders, as well as others, have not been released to me).

You failed, first, to ascertain what bBhppened to the office file maintained
by DeLoach. It is not merely speculative to conclude that because Nichols maintained
an office file that his successors did as well or to interpret DeLoach's reference
in the 1959 memo as confirming that fact. From the March 1953 Executive Conference
minutes, we know that FBI assistant directors amd FBI supervisors maintained
office files--which were to be periodically purged. If you review the July
1966 Sullivan to DeLoach memo describing the Do Not File procedure for 'black
bag jobs," you will discover that memos from FBI field offices requesting
authorization to conduct break-ins were to be filed, after approval was granted,
in the offices of the appropriate assistant directors. In short, FBI assistant
directoes maintained office files and maintained particularly sensitive documents
within those office files.

Second, in your inquiry involving the Lash-Mrs. Roosevelt matter, you
failed to recognize the two categories of FBI documents involved. The first
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Dr. kmarlés Dollar
January 18, 1983 -- Page 2

were the copies of the military surveillance documents and the FBI memo of
December 1943--which documents were maintained in that envelope. The second
were what I would call FBI "use" documents--for example, Nichols's memos of
1951 and 1954 responding to Senator Watkins's query or suggesting the benefits
of briefing the Eisenhower Administration. And, DeLoach's 1959 memo falls
inoo this category. Much as Nichols in 1954 created a paper record, and other
flevant memos were filed in the Eleanor Rooeevelt folder of Nichols's 0&C file,
§0 too DeLoach's 1959 memo led to the creatipn of other memos (beyond the original
of his memo which was filed in Hoover's O&C File) which he maintained in his
office--the reference here to '"confidential informal" memos, the significance
of which escaped you.

Let me explain., 1f you review Nichols's 1951 memo you will find that he
refers to a "blue memorandum" (the December 1943 FBI memo) and to an undated
(but 1949) " pink memorandum." As you know, these refer to formal record procedures,
wherein specially colored memos containing the notation "This Memorandum is for
Administrative Purposes: To Be Destroyed After Action Is Taken and Not Sent to
Files." As you also know, in February 1950 that section in the FBI Supervisor"s
Manual pertaining to preparing 'pink' memorandums was deleted. This did not mean,
however, that sensitive documents were either not created or were sent to the
files section; the replacement of "pink" memorandums was "informal' or “confidential
informal" memos (I cannot explain why these terms were used intefchangablg since
information in "confidential informal'' memos does not strike me as %&ing more
sensitive than information in "informal'fnemos). "Informal! memos were not to
go to the files section and were maintained in office files. Let me give you
two examples. If you again consult the July 1966 Sullivan to DeLoach memo on
the Do Not Filep procedure for 'black bag jobs," you will discoger in the paragraph
pertaining to the role of the SAC after authorization had been granted the ppovision
that SACs were to prepare "informal" memos and were to resain them until the next
semi-annual inspection at which time they were to be destroyed. Second, "informal"
memos are extant in the Nichols O&C File--if you want to see them and understand
the nature of the change from '"pink" memos. 1 suggest that you review the

folders in the Nichols 0&C File, for ‘the simple reason that Nichols created

a .number of sensitive memos before and ffter February 1950--those before on
pink paper with the Do Not File notation printed on the bettom and those after
February 1950 on plain paper with no such notation.

Thus, when Deloach refers to '"confidential Informal" memos, he was not
referring to the "blue" memo of December 1943 or the copies of military intelligence
surveillance documents but to a more recent record procedure and the type of
document he would be preparing. The question remains, then, was DeLoach's office
file destroyed pursuant to the March 1953 Executive Conference requirement or was
it preserved, as in the case of the Hoover (both official and personal), Tolsén,
and Nichols office files? I cannot understand your réductance to pursue this line
of inquiry, and to ascertain whether FBI officials took their office files with
them when they left the Bureau. Let me try to convince you of the necessity of
doing. so by suggesting a further method of inquiry.

Having learned that the wiretap records of the so-callqg Kissinger taps
were not in Sullivan's office, after Hoover had fired Sullian, the FBI Director
had an investigation initiated to locate those records and, in the process, an
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inventory was conducted of Hoover's O&C File and a list was prepared by FBI officia
of files held in their offices. First, on the matter of the Hoover O&C File: an
inventory was prepared in October 1971 and then another inventory was prepared

in 1972 when Hoover's 0&C file was integrated into FBI central records. When this
second inventory was conducted, it was déscovered that three folders, cpptioned
with the names of FBI officials, were missing; these three having been listed on
the October 1971 inventory. I cannot identify thece names; they were not released.
At minimum, you should check these ianventories and then attempt to ascertain the

'disposition of these missing folders--particularly if the referenced names were

Deloach, Bishop, Tolson, Nichols, Tamm, Ladd, or Felt. Second, you should check
the list created based on the responses of FBI officials--which Iems understand
lists the Nichols O&C File--were Tolson's File (which we know existed, at least
in 1975 documents dating from 1965 were extant) and the Felt Confidential File
included on this list? If not, then this list was incomplete--DeLoach having
left would not have responded to this query, aslthough if the list was complete
and his office file was left behind it should have been listed.

I remain convinced that Felt took FBI documents with him, and thus the
possibility that DeLoach did as well. As I had mentioned to you before, in an
earlier phone conversation, Felt's ability to reprint verbatim, on p. 144 of’
his book_The FBI Pyramid , Hoover's sensitive memo (which reports the return of
Felt's earlier memo with the direction that it be filed in the Confidential File).
How Felt came to possess this Hoover memo when he wrote his book is an interesting
question. Not only is the memo sensitive but it had not been publicly released..
The memo refers to Hoover's discovery from AG Mitchell that the wiretap records.
formerly maintained in Sullivan's office had been turned over to the Nixon White:
House. Congressional inquirées of the mid-1970s erroneously stated that Mitchell
had misinformed Hoover that the wiretap records had been destroyed.

1 apologize for this lengthy letter; apparettly you had not known of the
FBI's "informal/confidential informal" mem; I had only learned of
this procedure in 1982 and when writing to |this fall to submit the
copy of the DeLoach to Hoover memo had intentionally kept this letter brief.

If 1 have not been fully descriptive in this lengthy letter, do not hesitate
to call or write--my phone at Buffalo is (716) 636-2250.

Sincerely,

b6
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ) Rosen —__.
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Mohr
Bishop
To :  MR. TOLSON \qu

. Ponder am——

g . . Bates
3 P A
3 . . Tavel e
FROM * MR . FELT s Walters ——

N Soyurs

Miller, £.8, ———.
1 Pele. Room e

Callahan
Casper
Conrad
folmes —
SUBJECT:  WILLIAM c.@LLIVAN : Gandy
SENSITIVE FILES ”

This memorandum has been prepared to record the fact that
Mr. Sullivan on his own authority improperly turned over to
Mr. Robert Mardian, Assistant Attorney General,, Internal Security
Division, certain sensitive files with which he had been entrusted.
After first denying having done this, he did admit on his last day
of service that he had ordered the files delivered to Mardian.

BACKGROUND L
At the request in early 1969 of certain officials of The White

House, we initiated sensitive investigations of three members of The

White House Staff and this later broadened into a total of about 16

such investigations. At the outset Mr. Sullivan was entrusted with

the coordination of this project and was entrusted with the safe- b6

keeping of the files. It was thought that Mr. Sullivan handled this b7C

project himself, however, it ermined that he had
delegated retired former Agena lto actually do the
processing and disseminating oi necessary ma grial. '

This project continued until approximately 6/71 and the material
was maintained in Mr. Sullivan's Office. We learned on 10/1/71 that
the files were possibly in possession of Mr. Mardian and in contact
with Mardian on 10/3/71 he said he could not discuss the material on

the Attorney'General's orders. He also said 'lI want to assure you
there is no problem." -

5

On 10/5/71, Mr. Sullivan was asked where the material was and
he said he had sent it back to Domestic Intelligence Division 2 or 3
months earlier. On the afternoon of 10/5/71 he admitted having given
Mr. C. D, Brennan a brief case containing the ‘sensitive material with
instructions to Brennan to give the brief case to Mardian. He was
quite surly during this interview and refusedito discuss the natter
further, saying that any further informatiop regarding the files would
have to be obtained from the Attorney General by the Director.

Mr. Brennan confirmed the brief case s?ory but said he did not

know what it contained. ! K G A Sy i s e
e (DB 77 7]

ACTION: | filaldy TS

F f . S 11 ' f'l : ii; !‘\i\ill iz]g.}i
S . i, mation o . Sullivan's file, —
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From: ' W. M. F.

l Subject: Sensitive«cqverage placed at request of the W, H,

On the départure of former Asst, to the Dir, William C,

o - Sullivan, it was discovered that all records he had maintained in .

his office concerning special highly sensitive coverage the Bureau

had maintained at the request of the W,H, were missing. Due to the
extremely sensitive nature of these records, Sullivan maintained all
records concerning this coverage. Sullivan subsequently admitted that
he turned all of these records -over .to Robert C. Mardian, Asst,

Atty, Gen,, Internal Sec, Div. of the Dept., This was.done by Sullivan

- in direct violation of Bureau regulations, without authorization of any
- sort, and without the knowledge of anyone in the Bureau, Mardian told

thg‘Atty. Gen, 'he destroyed the records, .

In ordér that. the Bureau hds some record of this delicate matter,

an effort has been made to reconstruct as many facts as possible con-

‘cerning this coverage, particularly the identity ofindividuals on whom
the coverage was maintained, It must be borne in mind, however, that
a very limited number of persons in the Bureau had knowledge of this

- coverage, and therefore sources from which data could best be obtained -

.. were used,

i-'Essentialiy“oniyfsullivan“énd fheDi:éctor were aware of this ..

coverage, Naturally those essential to placing and monitoring the

o coverage in the Washington Field Office knew of 'it, but were not. aware

. capacity, the latter used Sullivan's initials on all ‘correspondence

of White House interest and responsibility in the matter, * All records

Sullivan did th‘have the Director's permission to use Wells in this
terial was dictated.most of the time to Mrs, T
‘a dedicated and loyal Bureau. eémployee (recently
pany her S.A, husband to his first office of assn,)
is presently employed in the Internal Sec, Div, of
ustice, .. S A , ) : L

) Based on available information, this ‘type of coverage was
first instituted at the specific request of Dr,Henty Kissinger, who
contacted the: Director in the early spring of 1969 following somé
 type of ‘leak ofvinformation,involving'the-Nat.,Sec;quuncil. It is
believed that the first individuals covered were: DR

in the W.: destroyed, Sullivan designated former Special - -
Agent to analyze the results of the coverage and : ,
prepa €rs which were necessary for the White House, Since - -

bo6
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S as with the Nat, Sec, Council
at tha me, but late :

The
coverage stayed on even after he|

B’
VL/K
Cbuncil.‘f )

who wasg 'also with the Nat. Sec, council.*/{{i'A E?C

who was with the Nat, Sec.

| had formerly been in the

and had actively worked on thee<‘
er

e had some sort of a job at

|, but appare

~ Nixon adm,

He wanted a. job w1th

Later additional requeste were mdde, but at some point the
requests came from H., R.- Haldeman*rather than Dr. Kissinger, fThe
following is a list of thoge~ indiV1duals“on ‘whom ‘it is reasonably
believed. coverage was maintained for: the White House, . The dates of

such ¢coverage cannot be established without reference to telephone

) ;"y<' Nat Sec.;

‘company records, whzch is not belleved desmrable‘

Rl i e
e :,g

.

1tln_hecame_disTnchanted with the

HENRY BRANDON Correspondeng,aLondon Sunday Tlmes

\/5?

S0 WILLIAM SAFIRE Nat sec.

14»‘* ,L?.

Counc11

< i.‘\v‘-

e ‘H A

'andj sserV1ce

- RadLOJTV Gorr

/

P £

New Xbrk Tlmes

< ‘3»‘\: q;;
NEW York Tlmes hel

ooy

State Deptﬁ

State Dept “f

e
ER - . P :
- - time raa.LaJ_ / ‘
rwho at time was with hut was in 7
- (hracess:.of fallowing
N, Sec. .C. V‘V/if

o
In june, 1969,

.‘| !Washington Post_ Golumnlst
o A+l

| We do not know now how long
this coverage was continued or what the results were,

b6
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e ' The largest number ion at one time is believed to be

L7 . eight, The last one was o nd was placed on 12/14/70, while

- the Director was out oftown. 18 one had a great sense of urgency
when the request was made, and required special 1nsta11at10n by the
‘Wash, Field Office '

b6 . ’ Thoge on Whmn the o0 : t wefe.

b7C | All of this coverage

was dlscontlnued around .the end of May or rirst part of June, 1971,

Sometime after the early part of June, 1971, following dis-
continuahce of the coverage,*it was deemed advisable that all mem-
oranda reporting on results of ‘the coverage should be retrieved from
the White House and- kept in & ‘secure place at the Bureau, ' After some
difficulty all known copies” of 'the; ‘material were returned to the

' Bureau and placed in Sullivan's. personal possession, since it was not
thought that the material should goltoffiles, even our special file’
‘room, Sullivan admitted: -turning -these; files over to Mardian, but re- .-
fused to discuss thezmatter further.;q R . o

ACTION: T e ff‘.’-f; o
. T N 4,,\ B “4 N , ,L'k
For 1nformatlon and record‘purposes

_ﬁx K . N . Lo . i RS
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" e i PLEASE RETURITO R00M 5% SR, 7 i
w . ,‘. . . £ -

LY : October 21, 1971 Mr. Rosen :
o V% Mr. Bishop
" MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TOLSON: Mr. Miller, E.S. ___

’ - Mr. Callahan _

FROM: W, MARK FELT / Mr. Casper —
Mr. Conrad
SUBJECT: SENSITIVE COVERAGE PLACED v Dalbey —
AT REQUEST OF THE WHITE HOUSE Mr. Ponder
; . Mr. Bates
i On the departure of former Assistant to the Director Mr. Tavel
WILLIAM C. SULLIVAN, it was discovered that all records he had lb\/ldr- Walters
ma@‘c_gmgd in his office concexrning special highly sensitive r. Soyars
coverage the Bureau had maintained at the request of the White.  Lele- Room

Miss Holmes .
Miss Gandy

House were missing. Due to the extremely sensitive nature of
these records, SULLIVAN maintained all records concerning

this coverage. SULLIVAN subsequently admitted that he turned all ,
of these records over to ROBERT C, MARDIAN, Assistant Attorney General,
Internal Security Division of the Department. Thls was done by SU LLIVA“N"’B
direct vi olﬁ‘é’f’ﬁffeau regulations, without authorization of any sort, and
w1thout the knowledge of anyone in the Bureau MARDIAN told the Attorney

Pt

General he déstroyed the records v

In order that the Bureau has some record of this delicate matter, an
effort has been made to reconstruct as many facts as possible concerning this
coverage, particularly the identity of individuals on whom the coverage was
maintained. It must beporne in mind, however, that a very limited number of
persons in the Bureau had knowledge of this coverage, and therefore sources
from Whlch data could best be obtained were used.

Essentially only SULLIVAN and the DIRECTOR were aware of this

coverage. Naturally those essential to anmngih&govergge in

the Washington Field Office knew of it, but were not aware of White Hoyse 1nterest
and resp_onmbﬂﬂ:y in the matter. All records_in the Washington Field Office

have hee en destroyed, SULLIVAN designated former Special Agent
to analyze the results of the coverage and prepare any letters which were
b6 necessary for ite Housg. Since SULLIVAN did not have the Director's p_~rml§,~
p7c) sion to use in this clfy, the latter used SULLIVAN'S initials on all -

corresponde epare i Material was dictated most of the time to
| a dedicated and 1o

yal Bureau employee (recently

‘ resigned to accom to his first office of assignment. )
ps.presentiy pmplayed nin Divisi on,

of the Department of Justice.
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’ Based on available information, thistype of coverage was first instituted
at the sgggijf_ic request of DR. HENRY KISSINGER, who contacted the Director
inthegarly spring of 1969 following some type of leak of information involving
the National Security Council. It is believed that the first individuals covered
Were; ’ )
| | who was with the National Security
Council af that time, but later] | The

coverage stayed on even affer he |

who was with the National

Security Council.

| | who was also with the National Security b6
Council, = prc
e
| I_ha,d formerly been in the
| land had actively
worked on the —Afteq lhe had some
sort of a job at but_apparently
became disenchanted wi e administration. He wanted
a job with

from H, R. HALDEMAN rather than DB,I{[’SﬁINGER. The following is a list o
whose individuals on whom it is reasonably believed coverage was maintained for
tﬁg White House. The dates of such coverage cannot be established without
reference to telephone company records, which is not belie¥ed desirable:

Later additional requests were made, but at some point the requests came

HENRY BRAND(_)_I\_I, , Correspondent, London Sunday Times

WiET:.IAM SAFIE{’E_E, National Security Council

National Security Council,

Radio-TV Correspondent and news service

New York Times ES c

New York Times

State Department

NEA e ey Sty ——— e 05 4o
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State Department

National Security Counc;l'

“~but at time was

g

who at time was Wit_hl_ . J

| [ Bt was in process of followin

ﬁational Security Council .
Washington Post Columnist. In June, 1969, SULLIVAN

€ do 1 W 0w
ong this coverage was continued or what the results were.

The largest number in operation at one time is beheved to be eight., The

,,,,,

last one was o hnd was placed on 12/1 4/70, while the Director was
out of town “This one had a great sense of urgency when the request was made,

and required special installation by Washington Field thce»

Those on whom the coverage remained longest were
| All of thiS coverage was discontinue

around the end of May or Tirst part of June, 197 1

Sometime after the early part of June, 1971, following discontinuance of the,
coveracre it was dgemed advisable that all_mwmgranda,;;portmg_qngesg‘l_ts‘qf_the
cov\eg'_a}ge should be retrieved from the White House and kept in a secure place at ..
the Bureau. After some difficulty all known ¢ zopies_of the material were retquﬁd 7
to the Bureau and placed in SULLIVAN'S personal possession, since it was not ~
thought that the material should go to files, even our special file room.. SULLIVAN,
admitted turmng' these files over to MARDIAN, but refused to discuss the matte;r,

further, | o R

T

ACTION: ' _ V

For information and record purposes.

~ o emmy—
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Dear Mrs.

Exec AD Adm, ____
Exec AD inv.
Exec AD LES _____
Asst, Dir.:
Adm. Servs.
Crim. Inv,

Ident,
Insp.
Intell,
Lab, £

Lega! Coun

Rec. Mgnt.
Tech. Servs.
Troining

Off. Cong. & 4 :“;g
Public Affs. ]

1;‘

)

" May 26, 1982

MrsllW. Mark Felt
Apartment 172,

307 Yoakum Parkway
Alexandria, Virginia 22304

FPelt:

Tt was indeed kind of you to furnigh-me a copy of
your May 5th letter addressed to "The Phil ‘Donahue Show
expressing your displeasure at the disparaging remarks made
regarding the FBI. Your continued support of the work of
the Bureau is indeed appreciated, and I know my colleagues
will also be pleased by your comments.

Warmest regards to you and Mark,

Sincerely yours,
William H. Webster

William H. Webster
Director

Mrs. Felt's husband retired from the FBI in 1973;
rat Judge Websterx
45001et of Former

£ Investigations, Inc.

NOTE :
however, the Director's Office advise
has met him at functions given by t

Special Agents of the Federal Bureau
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August 12:?
Dr. James E. Q'Weill %L// /K’(}C;li;/
Director //OQZQW E;

FBI Appraisal Project
National Archives and Records Service
Washington, D. C. 20408 :

Dear Jim:

In response to your letter dated May 13, 1983, please be
advised that personnel of the Records Research Unit have just
completed an exhaustive search in an effort to locate the original
of the November 12, 1971, memorandum from former Director Hoover
to Mr. Felt. The result of our search has been negative. It is
noted that no corresponding abstract for this memorandum exists,
indicating the memorandum was not recorded and possibly never
placed on record at FRI headquarters (FBIHQ):. In order to
complete the FBIHQ file on the matter-to which this memorandum
pertained, the typed copy of the memorandum, which was provided by
Mr. Felt, has been placed in the appropriate FBIHQ flla with a .
notation as to its orlgln.

| I dlqcussed with ¥Mr. Pelt the matter of his turning over
: the original of his October 25, 1971, memorandum to Mr. Tolson to.
the Watergate Special Prosecution Force on Ilfarch 28, 1974, after
he retired from Rureau service. Mr. Felt pointed out that to the
best of his recollection, he, as author of the Cctober 25, 1971,
[memorandum, decided not to have it placed on recerd and retalnpd
it in his office with tickler (non-record) copies of
correspondence and other personal material. Mr. Pelt also
o ‘ recalled that this memorandum was prepared by him for Mr. Hoover's
| ” information from a lengthy memcrandum dealing with the same
subject matter, which was submitted to him by the Domestic
Intelligence Division, which, he presumes, was placed on record.
¥hen he retired from the Bureau on June 22, 1973, non-record .
material of an unclassified neture, including the October 25,
; o - 1971, mefiorandum, and his personal papers were transferred from

E Exec AD lnv, his offlce to his residence. } /1ggé f A N 4
H Exec AD Adm. ___ . VY {7{ / e
' xec . &&s ¥
. BeMdLS_ g9 9976576 . g 7
Asst, Dir.: SoArelod, ansaranan N\&nb:ﬂ’eguaa‘z‘v&nn
Adm.Sevs..-. 1 — Mr. Monroe ‘ N ’
' Cr, . 1'—- Mr. Scherrer - . 4 AU RO bod
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